

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

A Report of

Add on Course

On

"Advanced Web Programming" (VAC-104-CA)

November23rd, 2021 to January 3, 2022



Coordinated byNikhil Bhargava

Organized by

Department of Computer Science

Shri Mahaveer College

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Contents

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Add on Course Brochure



DATE: -23 NOVEMBER 2021 - 03 JANUARY 2022





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Syllabus

UNIT - I 1

- Basics of Web Designing
- Multimedia & Its Application Web Technologies
- Introduction to Web Design& Applications
- Computer Graphics
- Mathematical Structure for Computer Science

<u>UNIT – II</u>

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Bootstrap
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe Flash

UNIT - III

• Available Software's for Graphic Designing





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139.8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Computer Science Notice

Date: 19/11/2021

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-104-CA)"Advanced Web Programming" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 23/11/2021. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

V2

(HOD)







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

About the Course

Course Name: Advanced Web Programming(VAC-104-CA)

Course Summary: WebProgramming course will introduce students to the realm of web design. The first and necessary step for that goal is to understand how HTML works, and then more advanced and complicated structures and concepts of web design, such as CSS and layout control. A series of tasks (website evaluation, website development, reflective report, collaborative website development, website self-assessment), as well as several group activities (discussions, online resource sharing, collaborative work) will help to gain practical experience on web development and a thorough understanding of web design issues.

Enrollment Criteria:

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

Course Outcomes:

- 1. Students will be able to know how to design a website. How does a website work? How to create and design banners, advertisements, etc. Learning about the tools and techniques of web design covers using software applications.
- 2. Students will be able to understand how HTML elaborates the general structure of a web page design as well as tags and the concept of HTML files.
- 3. Students will be able to understand Java Script and Boot Strap logic-based language in programming and interactive websites with cool tabs, sliders, calls to action and other dynamic features.
- 4. Students will be able to understand graphic designing to create cool graphics for a website. For grasping the concept of graphic design there are a number of software's.

Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:

					0			11	0						
	PO	PO1	PO1	PO1	PSO	PSO	PSO								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	0	1	2	1	2	3
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
Targe								3		3			3		3
t								3		3			3		3

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance **Course Prerequisite:**

- Basic knowledge of Web Designing.
- Idea of Creating a cool graphics for a website.

Course Duration: 35 Hours





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg S72139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Course Outline:

Module	Contents	Hours
1	Basics of Web Designing, Multimedia & Its	15
	Application, Web Technologies, Introduction to	
	Web Design & Applications, Computer Graphics	
	Mathematical Structure for Computer Science	
2	HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, Adobe	10
	Dreamweaver, Adobe Flash	
3	Graphic Designing	10

References:

- 1. Web Design with HTML, CSS, Java Script and Jquery Set, Jon Duckett
- 2. HTML5: Designing Rich Internet Applications, Matthew David
- 3. Web Theory: An Introduction, David Marshall and Robert Burnett
- 4. O Level Made Simple Web Designing & Publishing, Prof. Satish Jain and M. Geetha Iyer
- 5. Web Designing and Publishing Module 2, P K Pandy
- 6. Web Designer Guide, Rob Anthony O' Rourke





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Q Sheet

S.No	Activit y	Duratio n	Day & Date	Time
1.	Introduction to web designing	1 Hour	Tuesday Nov23, 2021	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2.	Basics of Web Designing	2 Hour	Wednesday Nov24, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Uses of multimedia	2 Hour	Thursday Nov25, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Multimedia application	2 Hour	Saturday Nov27, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Introduction to Web Technologies	2 Hour	Tuesday Nov 30, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Web Design and Applications	2 Hour	Thursday Dec2, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Introduction to Computer Graphics	2 Hour	Saturday Dec 4, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Mathematical structure for computer science	2 Hour	Tuesday Dec7, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

9	Introduction & Explanation of HTML	2 Hour	Thursday Dec9, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
10	Introduction & Explanation of CSS	2 Hour	Saturday Dec11, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Introduction& Explanation of JavaScript	2 Hour	Monday Dec13, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Introduction to Bootstrap	2 Hour	Wednesday Dec15, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Introduction to Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Flash	2 Hour	Friday Dec17, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Introduction to Graphic Designing	2 Hour	Tuesday Dec21, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
15	Explanation of Graphic Designing	2 Hour	Friday Dec24, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Create visual concepts	2 Hour	Monday Dec 27, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Using computer software	2 Hour	Wednesday Dec29, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Communicate ideas	2 Hour	Saturday Jan 1, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Value Added Course "Advanced Web Programming" (23rd November 2021 to 3rd January 2022) Department of Computer Science

List of Students Enrolled in Course

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id
1	MCC11CA001	Aakshat Agarwal	aakshatagarwal2004@gmail.com
2	MCC11CA002	Aashish Kharol	
3	MCC11CA003	Aayush Goyal	goyalpa@hotmail.com
4	MCC11CA004	Abhaydeep	mr.abhaydeepsinghrajput@gmail.com
5	MCC11CA005	Abhishek Sharma	
6	MCC11CA006	Ayush Mamoriya	
7	MCC11CA007	Chirag Navlani	chiragnavlani22@gmail.com
8	MCC11CA008	Darsh Sharma	amitcard1111@gmail.com
9	MCC11CA009	Deepak Gurnani	deepakgurnani377@gmail.com
10	MCC11CA010	Divyansh Agarwal	M.Kagarwalnwr@gmail.com
11	MCC11CA011	Fardeen Khan	rahiskhan7562.rk9@gmail.com
12	MCC11CA012	Farhan Ahmed	farhan961077@gmail.com
13	MCC11CA013	Gourav Raichandani	gouravrai1906@gmail.com
14	MCC11CA014	Harnish Kaur Baweja	harnishkaur683@gmail.com
15	MCC11CA015	Harsh Khandelwal	khandelwalharsh318@gmail.com
16	MCC11CA016	Harsh Sharma	hs7788006@gmail.com
17	MCC11CA017	Harsh Soni	ks2397262@gmail.com
18	MCC11CA018	Jasvinder Singh	jaswindersingh2792002@gmail.com
19	MCC11CA019	Jaswant Singh	anitakanwar17oct@gmail.com
20	MCC11CA020	Jay Gajjar	jaygajjar282003@gmail.com
21	MCC11CA021	Jugraj Singh Tanwar	jugrajsinghtanwar@gmail.com
22	MCC11CA022	Kaif Ali	kaifali7722@gmail.com
23	MCC11CA023	Karan Udhani	karanudhani4444@gmail.com
24	MCC11CA024	Khushal Jain	khushaljain524@gmail.com
25	MCC11CA025	Kratika Sirswa	pradeep.sirswa@gmail.com
26	MCC11CA026	Krishna Vyas	12krishnavyas@gmail.com
27	MCC11CA027	Lakshya Agarwal	anjuagarwal612@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

28	MCC11CA028	Manan Ajmera	mananajmera2003@gmail.com
29	MCC11CA029	Manohar Singh	msshakawast@gmail.com
30	MCC11CA030	Megha Yadav	my774291@gmail.com
31	MCC11CA031	Nabeel Ahmed	shakeel.ahmed0124@gmail.com
32	MCC11CA032	Naman Kalwani	kalwani.naman1406@gmail.com
33	MCC11CA033	Nikhil Jangid	nikejan2293@gmail.com
34	MCC11CA034	Nikunj Kansal	agarwalnikunj0023@gmail.com
35	MCC11CA035	Nimish Sabnani	nimishsabnani@gmail.com
36	MCC11CA036	Nishita Khandelwal	nishitakhandelwal3112@gmail.com
37	MCC11CA037	Raghav Khandelwal	raghavkhandelwal454@gmail.com
38	MCC11CA038	Rajveer Pareek	rajveerpareek354@gmail.com
39	MCC11CA039	Rakhi Lalwani	<u>n.k86187@gmail.com</u>
40	MCC11CA040	Rakshit Gautam	romygrakshit@gmail.com
41	MCC11CA041	Rishita Gupta	rishitag63@gmail.com
42	MCC11CA042	Rishita Purohit	rishitapurohit200@gmail.com
43	MCC11CA043	Ritik Sain	sainritik32@gmail.com
44	MCC11CA044	Riya Jain	jriya2036@gmail.com
45	MCC11CA045	Rohit Sharma	









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

8	1						lahave										
-	N. C.					Depart	ment o	f Comp	outer!	Science							
d					Add on	Course	on: Ad	vance	d Web	Progra	mming						
-							Attend										
S.	Name of					Durat	ion of C	ourse	- 23 rd	Novem	ber 202	21 to 3"	Januar	y 2022			Frank.
No	Participant	23/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	29/11	30/11	2/12	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	11/12	14/12
1	Aakshat Agarwal	Alore	THIND	AUNO	panal	Day	MONE	gant	العلاملا	Almal	And	aus	Dent	Day	Aluk	Dogs	Blus
2	Aashish Kharol	All	Be	Ale	AR	Alex	AR	AR.		OR.	B	Bu.	Alle.	Ale.	Ex	(A)	E.
3	Aayush Goyal	Acys.	Anys	Augr	Lux	Aoun	ANY	ROYL	AM	Bays	Augu	Angli	Augil	Augu	Bayll	Augs	Augu
4	Abhaydeep	Bu	Bu	Ru	Bu	Bu	Bu	Bu	Bu	en		Bu	Bu	Bn	An	Bu	Bu
5	Abhishek Sharma	Alsti	ALUL	Alu	ALL	ALL	SLIFE	ALL	Ali	Shi	Alu	SU!	Ale	Blu	ALM	Dr.	Ald
6	Ayush Mamoriya	0	(A)	P	1	P	0	0	P	R	P	P	P	P	0	P	P
7	Chirag Naviani	as	a	0	0	Cy	14	4	W	CH	U	4	aj	(t)	0	Chi	14
8	Darsh Sharma	sod"	DON'S	Od/	lood	Dody	DOS	Dough	Day	Day	post	Don't	Deal	Day!	Dort	Dod	and
9	Deepak Gurnani	James .	Decha	Dry.	Dyla	独	Deeper	Japa	Degle	Desta	Deylon	Dachor	Depte	Deepe	Delice	Degline	Depu
10	Divyansh Agarwal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
11	Fardeen Khan	æ	P	P	0	Ö	Co	0	Q	@	0	@	0	@	e	@	Pa
	T 1 11 1					-		e UW		2 - 10	200	P. Lat		r was	The same	1000	0.00

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College

Farhan Ahmed

Gourav Raichandani

Harnish Kaur Baweja

Harsh Khandelwal

12

13

14

15





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	29/11	30/11	2/12	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	11/12	14/12
16	Harsh Sharma	Hankh	Наки	Hasa	Hareh	Hoosin	House	House	Hash	Hayah	Hand	Heste	Hasin	House	Harak	Hopk	Heal
17	Harsh Soni	Con	Ci	Giri	Covi	Con	Spri	Con	4	Covi	Cor	Sir	Cor	Car	Som	Spr	Sui
18	Jasvinder Singh	Jary	321	51	13511	35	1350	TEY	357	35	Sit	750	Jed.	SEET	354	Ed	Jat
19	Jaswant Singh	(3)	1	(8)	(3)	(3)	(8)	(3)	0	3	1	0	0	1	1	0	0
20	Jay Gajjar	Jay	Juy	Jary	Jay	Jay	Jan		STANDED CO.	JM	Jun	Jan	Jan	Jey	Jay		Jung
21	Jugraj Singh Tanwar	0	0	1	8	8	0	0	8	2	2	1	0	8	9	8	9
22	Kaif Ali	Ali	Ali	Hi	hi	Ali	No.	Mi	Ni	Ni	Ali	Hi	Ali	Ni	Ali	斯	AL
23	Karan Udhani	your	Vous	year	War.	My	Way	KOZ	lan	1/au	Kon	Ver	Yes	Hay	you	100	Mar
14	Khushal Jain	fair	four	(our	Jain	John	Twin	Town	Jair	John .	Kin	Jah	Kulo	Kalir.	Poli	John .	10
5	Kratika Sirswa	(K)	0	0	0	Q	e	Q	0	0	0	0	9	0	0	0	0
6	Krishna Vyas	Vyed	1/4	1404	Yyal	Usel	140	May	Uggl	May	Uyu)	Und	NEI	Yel	WY		Voci
7	Lakshya Agarwal	B	8	As	A	B	A	M	A	A	DI	A	AL	A	AL	4	As
8	Manan Ajmera	Man	Par	MO-	man	Fam	Com	Or	0	MA	Can	Br	(Mr	Bu	Bu	Per la	Por
9	Manohar Singh	M5.	MS.	MS	MS	MS	MS		MS.	MS:		MS	MS	MS:	MS	11/2	MS
0	Megha Yadav	most	mys	ment	men .	rely	rege	MON	met	rest	rest	med	regi	regi	184	prop.	men
1	Nabeel Ahmed	D	R	R	R	0	0	a	a	A	a	0	0	a	a	a	- M
2	Naman Kalwani	N	KA	Kd.	KP	KR	H	PR	H	Kf	M	pel	FI	H	M	*1	E
3	Nikhil Jangid	wit	rikhil	nikhul.	Nikhih	LIVIL	rikhil	rithi		ielul	while	rikul	rikhal	riklink	William	لتلازم	Wille
	Nikunj Kansal	mean	Your	Von D	Jama L	Towal	Long	Laura	Jess O	Karray	Love	Jours	Your	Kond	Long	Lordin	الأدوا





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Waterloo shrimahaveercollege.org



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	29/11	30/11	2/12	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	11/12	14/12
35	Nimish Sabsani	Made	Vinde	Nimit	Nimed	Nimich	Ninis	Wind	May.	News	Nind	Nied.	Male.	Ninth.	Jin'y	Sit	
35	Nishita Khandelwal	No.	mk	n.K	nt	nk	nk	mk	1	nik	nk	nk.	nk	nk	mt	in	w
32	Raghas Khandelwal	Oato	DON	Dep	Obj	ar	Par	Oct	Post	ay	2045	Bot	Day	for	pop	ROY	M
38	Rajveer Pareek	Si	g	3	8	8	E	8	13	E	81	29	53	83	S	23	85
39	Rakhi Lalwani	Kaklu				kathi:	lotte			Rakhi	DAME:	Cotto	Balla		Edu	Date:	for
40.	Rokshit Gestern	Polit	Day	Prui	-	Pour	4 3	Done	1000		Par	-		Bour	(Day)	David	D
41	Rishita Gupta	U	RD	RE	D	(1)	800	(D)	(D)	Co	(P)	(Ca)	(RU)		Ble	a	R
42	Rishita Purohit	8	4	6)	gis.	\$15	FS.	4	6	FIL	tr.	4	E's	63	6	£ic.	0
43	Ritik Sain	DAL	Line	Lits	LAS	LOS	Lys	Chri	ALL	Ais	Line	ans.	Low	Asie	130	the party	A.
14	Riya Jain	Righ	Rige	Riya	Righ		Riga	Riya	Riya	Rige	Rija	Rige	Riga	Rigo	Righ		Ri
45	Rohit Sharma	2	(2)	2	(2)	6	(2)	1	(2)	(B)	0	13	1	10	0	0	6

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

P	-					Shri N	lahave	er Colle	ge, Jair	pur							
T					- 8			Compu	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	11000							
	net				Add on	Course	on: Ad	vanced	Web Pr	ogramn	ning						
							Attend	ance Si	reet				-				
S.	Name of					Durati	ion of C	ourse -	23rd No	vembe	r 2021 t	o 3rd Ja	nuary 2	022			
No	Participant	15/12	16/12	17/12	18/12	20/12	21/12	22/12	23/12	24/12	27/12	28/12	29/12	30/12	31/12	1/1	3/1
	Aakshat Agarwal	AW	Alout	Blow	Alour	Aury	AW	AUNS	Alex	Wat.	AM	Avu	NVA!	Mari	Aust	AM	der
1	Aashish Kharol	(AR)	AR	(AR)	(AR)	AD	AR	AR	(A)	(Ale	AR	(A)	AN	(A)	(Ab)	1	60
	Aayush Goyal	Anyu	Aouju	Anny	Acyvi	Long	Payor	Aagur	Augu	Anya	pays	Suys	Anjer	Sayer	Sour	Deget Deget	Augi
	Abhaydeep	Pen	Br	Ru	Ru	Ru	Ru	Bu-	Pur	Ru	Pm	Ru	Rw	Pu	B.	R.	R
5	Abhishek Sharma	Ally	De	NHI	Alu	Mui	Alu:	Blu	Mu	Du	NK	NU	N/Li	Alui	Alui	AU	1
	Ayush Mamoriya	B	P	A	Ø	6	P	0	0	A	D	P	R	0	P O	Bar	P
	Chirag Navlani	The	a	· Co	0	an	an	Sin	(di	CH	14	·Lu;	Ni.	14	14	CA	16
1	Darsh Sharma	Doub	Doub	Dark	Dord	Durch	Dowle	Durl	Deed	Dur	Dust	Durk	Del	Quel	Dy	OH!	Day!
	Deepak Gurnani	Depu	Ostar	Deyon	Despir	Depr	Deeper	Dapa	Despe	Dupe	Deple	Deeple	Della	Desput	Doeper	Desta	De
0	Divyansh Agarwal	0	0	0	0	(P)	(b)	0	(D)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1	Fardeen Khan	D	For	(a)	R	B	P	Co	Pa	(Fa)	B	0	(a)	100	(a)	0	Ca
2	Farhan Ahmed	Forland	farle	Fanda	Farbon	fastion	forder	Corpor	Farlan	hoston	belan	below	lanton	4	Cordian	logies .	'has
3	Gourav Raichandani	Court	Love	Court	(wy	Court	and	COUT	6 9	cour	(num)	(and	Carry	CN	Carlled	(0)	Cost
4	Harnish Kaur Baweja	Kaus	Kaus	kava	Keus	kan	Kana	بواندار			Var	Kar	1	-	11	4	100
15	Harsh Khandelwal	Mus	hal	Mas	Mu	14an	Var	Mas	Por	has	me	hon	Kaun	han	has	1/4	the

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Ī		15/12	16/12	17/12	18/12	20/12	21/12	22/12	23/12	24/12	27/12	28/12	29/12	30/12	31/12	1/I	3/1
6	Harsh Sharma	Hovelh	House	House	Harris	Hansk	Harri	House	House	Hauk	Harah	House	House	Haruk	Hasik	Hech	Has
17	Harsh Soni	Coir	Coni	Civir	Cpri	Con	4	رمن	Gor	Sevi	Sovi	Sor	Sor	Sor	Sir	5	Sy
8	Jasvinder Singh	454	35-1	157	354	301	354	304	9501	354	154	tour.	ÍG.	34	354	TEN	30
9	Jaswant Singh	(3)	(3)	0	(8)	B	(A)	0	(8)	0	0	0	0	0			(J
10	Jay Gajjar	Jay	Jay	Jay	Jan	Jay	Jay	Jay	-	Jay	Jy	Jay		Jay	Jul	Jay	30
11	Jugraj Singh Tanwar	3	3	3	3	2	(8)	3	2	0	18	8	(8	8	18	(8	8
22	Kaif Ali	Ali	Ali	Ni	Ali	Ni	Ni	Ali	Ni	Ali	Ali	Ali	Ali	Ali	Ali	thi	Ali
13	Karan Udhani	Voy	104	1/24	1600	Kan	Koy	los	Kon	jos	pour	- Kon	lon	(Der	Has	1st	K
24	Khushal Jain	Jair	Soulet	Scale	John	John	Kin	Zelvi.	John	Suiv	Tala	Talo	Sein.	Join	July	5	Jeh.
15	Kratika Sirswa	02	Q	Q	Q	@	TQ.	Q	C	B	Q		@	0	Q	Q	(5
26	Krishna Vyas	1/404	Uyo	Vyal	Jyel	May	Yyy	1/2	Vysl	Vyor	147	Wyod	144		Hal	Vyn	149
27	Lakshya Agarwal	Dr	B	N.	Mx	A4	M	B	de	Ag	4	B	A	A	13	4	A
28	Manan Ajmera	Rum	Mari	Mar	Pom	Rom	(Ng.)	Our	Bin Din	(Pin	Car	Mari	Com	Par	Par	(Bh	RO
29	Manohar Singh	MS	MS	MS	MS	MS	MS	MS	MS	MS	MS	145:	MS	MS		VIS.	MS
30	Megha Yadav	may	regt	magle	right	regle	megle	meter	repl	rep	per	19	prep	freth	nout	pop	may
31	Nabeel Ahmed	R	R	(P)	N	0	0	R	0	0	8	0	R	0	0	0	0
32	Naman Kalwani	E	W	H	El	KL	KL	EL	N	pl	fl	El	Kl	pl.	k9	- N	H
33	Nikhil Jangid	while	withil	while	while	went	ikul	rikul	wikid		wiklil	vikuil	NKIM	wight	riklah		wkhi
34	Nikunj Kansal	Loven	Ensk	Loval	Laurel	karsh	kandal .				Lowel	Kardal	Kondy	Ensal	Kand	Yend	hons

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		15/12	16/12	17/12	18/12	20/12	21/12	22/12	23/12	24/12	27/12	28/12	29/12	30/12	31/12	1/1	3/1
35	Nimish Sabnani	Man .	Nierisk.	Ninis	Mirish	Minustr	Nimistr	Vinist	Limit	Ninish	Ningl	Nimily	Ninish	Marry.	Now.	Magy 1	Sign of
36	Nishita Khandelwal	nt	mk	mk	3 72	me	nk	nk	mt	me	ne	ne	me	me	W.	"rit	muk
37	Raghav Khandelwal	Byl	DOLL	Ook	Or	Doll	204	parp	pop	Pop	per	Pay	Dey	Pote	fort.	pay	10
38	Rajveer Pareek	83	81	Es.	80	89	57	ES.	Pl	56	RS	BI	89	BP	29	3	21
39	Rakhi Lalwani	Ratific	lakhi	lokhi	lotai	kakhi		Raktu	Rakli	Akki	tokli	Rotati	lakhi	Robbi	Ratty	Rote	lab
40	Rakshit Gautam	Day	Day	204	Pori	Por	Poli	Don	Poli		10000	Bolt	Don	Bat (Dour	Pau (Pos
41	Rishita Gupta	RE	Rby	RG	Ca	RG	Cla		(G)	(RG)		(Bla)	Rh	Pla	Re	(C)	K
42	Rishita Purohit	Ri)	()	4	80)	Ris	Cu	Ry	EL	in	Pis	Bis	8	(1)	4	2	P
43	Ritik Sein	And	Line	ARY	Liphe	ABY	Abl	AM	Figure	an	Fixe	All -	Air	par	Agri	10	4
44	Riya Jain	Riya	liyo	Reys	higs	Ruja	Riga	ly	Riga	Riya	Riya		Riga	Riga	Rigo		Riy
45	Rohit Sharma	R	(2)	0	P	(2)	(e)	(8)	P	(2)	P	(P)	P	P	P	P	P

V

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	Total (30)
1	MCC11CA001	Aakshat Agarwal	8	9	8	25
2	MCC11CA002	Aashish Kharol	9	8	8	25
3	MCC11CA003	Aayush Goyal	8	9	7	24
4	MCC11CA004	Abhaydeep	9	10	8	27
5	MCC11CA005	Abhishek Sharma	8	8	8	24
6	MCC11CA006	Ayush Mamoriya	9	9	9	27
7	MCC11CA007	Chirag Navlani	8	9	8	25
8	MCC11CA008	Darsh Sharma	7	8	6	21
9	MCC11CA009	Deepak Gurnani	9	8	8	25
10	MCC11CA010	Divyansh Agarwal	10	7	6	23
11	MCC11CA011	Fardeen Khan	8	8	8	24
12	MCC11CA012	Farhan Ahmed	7	9	8	24
13	MCC11CA013	Gourav Raichandani	7	7	7	21
14	MCC11CA014	Harnish Kaur Baweja	9	8	8	25
15	MCC11CA015	Harsh Khandelwal	8	9	7	24
16	MCC11CA016	Harsh Sharma	10	7	6	23
17	MCC11CA017	Harsh Soni	8	8	8	24
18	MCC11CA018	Jasvinder Singh	7	9	8	24
19	MCC11CA019	Jaswant Singh	7	7	7	21
20	MCC11CA020	Jay Gajjar	9	8	8	25
21	MCC11CA021	Jugraj Singh Tanwar	10	9	10	29
22	MCC11CA022	Kaif Ali	8	8	8	24
23	MCC11CA023	Karan Udhani	9	9	9	27
24	MCC11CA024	Khushal Jain	10	9	10	29
25	MCC11CA025	Kratika Sirswa	10	9	9	28
26	MCC11CA026	Krishna Vyas	9	8	8	25
27	MCC11CA027	Lakshya Agarwal	8	9	7	24
28	MCC11CA028	Manan Ajmera	9	10	8	27
29	MCC11CA029	Manohar Singh	8	8	8	24
30	MCC11CA030	Megha Yadav	9	9	9	27
31	MCC11CA031	Nabeel Ahmed	10	9	10	29
32	MCC11CA032	Naman Kalwani	10	9	9	28
33	MCC11CA033	Nikhil Jangid	10	9	9	28
34	MCC11CA034	Nikunj Kansal	9	8	8	25





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

35	MCC11CA035	Nimish Sabnani	8	9	7	24
36	MCC11CA036	Nishita Khandelwal	9	10	8	27
37	MCC11CA037	Raghav Khandelwal	8	8	8	24
38	MCC11CA038	Rajveer Pareek	9	9	9	27
39	MCC11CA039	Rakhi Lalwani	10	9	10	29
40	MCC11CA040	Rakshit Gautam	10	9	9	28
41	MCC11CA041	Rishita Gupta	8	8	8	24
42	MCC11CA042	Rishita Purohit	9	8	8	25
43	MCC11CA043	Ritik Sain	10	7	6	23
44	MCC11CA044	Riya Jain	8	8	8	24
45	MCC11CA045	Rohit Sharma	9	9	8	26









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Certificate:



This is to certify that **Akshat Agarwal** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Advanced Web Programming** held From **23 November 2021 - 03 January, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College





Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Fardeen Khan** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Advanced Web Programming** held From **23 November 2021 - 03 January, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College





Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Megha Yadav** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Advanced Web Programming** held From **23 November 2021 - 03 January, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College





Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Riya Jain** of Shri Mahaveer College has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Advanced Web Programming** held From **23 November 2021 - 03 January, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Photos









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excelle nt (5)	Very Good (4)	Goo d (3)	Poo r (2)	Very Poor (1)
The course as a whole was:	(3) ✓	(4)	(3)	(2)	(1)
The course content was:	√				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	√				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓				
Answers to student questions were:	√				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	√				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

A Report of

Add on Course

On

"Data Science and Analytical" (VAC-204-CA)

February2nd,2022 to March15, 2022



Coordinated by Riya Jain

Organized by

Department of Computer Science

Shri Mahaveer College

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Contents

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,895584026

Phone: oshrimahaveercollege.org



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Add on Course Brochure



(A Co-educational English Medium PG College)



DATE: -02 FEBRUARY 2022 - 15 MARCH 2022





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Syllabus

Unit I

Introduction to Data Science: Overview of Data Science: Definitions, importance, and applications., Data Science Lifecycle: Data collection, cleaning, exploration, modeling, and deployment., Tools and Technologies: Introduction to Python, R, and essential libraries (Pandas, NumPy, Scikit-learn).

Unit II

Data Exploration and Preparation: Data Cleaning: Handling missing values, outliers, and data inconsistencies., **Data Transformation:** Normalization, encoding categorical variables, and feature scaling.,

Exploratory Data Analysis (EDA): Visualization techniques using Matplotlib, Seaborn, and Plotly.

Unit III

Statistical Analysis and Probability: Descriptive Statistics: Measures of central tendency and dispersion., **Inferential Statistics**: Hypothesis testing, confidence intervals, and p-values., **Probability Theory**: Distributions, Bayes' theorem, and probabilistic models.

Unit IV

Machine Learning and Predictive Modeling: Supervised Learning: Regression (linear, polynomial), classification (logistic, decision trees), Unsupervised Learning: Clustering (K-means, hierarchical), dimensionality reduction (PCA).,

Model Evaluation: Cross-validation, ROC curves, confusion matrices.

Unit V

Advanced Machine Learning Techniques: Ensemble Methods: Bagging, boosting (e.g., XGBoost), and stacking, **Deep Learning**: Basics of neural networks, convolutional neural networks (CNNs), and recurrent neural networks (RNNs)

Natural Language Processing (NLP): Text preprocessing, sentiment analysis, and topic modeling.





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur Department of Computer Science Notice

Date: 29/01/2022

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-204-CA)"**Data Science and Analytical**" for UG/PG studentsfor their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 2/02/2022. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(HOD)







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

About the Course

Course Name: Data Science and Analytical(VAC-204-CA)

Course Summary: Data Science and Analytical course provides an in-depth understanding of data science, combining core concepts with advanced techniques and industry applications. The aim is to equip students with the skills needed to solve complex data problems and add significant value in real-world scenarios.

Enrollment Criteria:

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

Course Outcomes:

After the completion the Course Students will be able

- 1. To efficiently gather, clean, and pre process data from various sources. They will demonstrate competence in performing exploratory data analysis (EDA) to uncover insights and trends.
- 2. Students will be adept at implementing and evaluating machine learning models for classification, regression, and clustering tasks. They will apply appropriate algorithms to solve real-world problems and interpret model results.
- 3. Students will be capable of effectively communicating data findings and insights through visualizations and presentations. They will create compelling narratives to convey complex data analyses to both technical and non-technical audiences.
- 4. Students will demonstrate the ability to lead and execute a complete data science project, from problem definition through data collection, analysis, and model deployment.
- 5. Students will showcase their ability to work on industry-relevant problems and deliver actionable solutions.

Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Manning:

•	Course Outcomes & Frogram Outcomes Mapping.														
	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO1	PO1	PO1	PSO	PSO	PSO
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	0	1	2	1	2	3
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
CO5			3			3									
Targe t			3			3		3		3			3		3

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance

Course Duration: 35 Hours





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Course Outline:

Module	Contents	Hours
1	Introduction to Data Science: Overview of	7
	Data Science, Data Science Lifecycle,	
	Tools and Technologies	
2	Data Exploration and Preparation: Data	8
	Cleaning, Data Transformation,	
	Exploratory Data Analysis (EDA)	
3	Statistical Analysis and Probability:	8
	Descriptive Statistics, Inferential Statistics,	
	Probability Theory	
4	Machine Learning and Predictive	8
	Modeling: Supervised Learning,),	
	Unsupervised Learning, Model Evaluation	
5	Advanced Machine Learning Techniques:	4
	Ensemble Methods, Deep Learning, Natural	
	Language Processing (NLP)	

References:

- 1. "Data Science for Business" by Provost and Fawcett, "Hands-On Machine Learning with Scikit-Learn, Keras, and TensorFlow" by Aurélien Géron.
- 2. "The Data Science Handbook: Advice and Insights from 25 Amazing Data Scientists" by Carl Shan, Henry Wang, and William Chen
- 3. "Data Science from Scratch: First Principles with Python" by Joel Grus
- 4. "Python for Data Analysis: Data Wrangling with Pandas, NumPy, and IPython" by Wes McKinney





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Q Sheet

S.No	Activit V	Duratio n	Day & Date	Time
1.	Introduction to Data Science: Overview of Data Science	1 Hour	Wednesday Feb 2, 2022	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2.	Introduction to Data Science: Overview of Data Science: Definitions, importance, and applications	2 Hour	Thursday Feb 3, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Data Science Lifecycle: Data collection, cleaning, exploration, modeling, and deployment.,	2 Hour	Friday Feb 4, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Introduction to Data Science: Tools and Technologies: Introduction to Python, R, and essential libraries (Pandas, NumPy, Scikit-learn).	2 Hour	Monday Feb 7, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Tools and Technologies: Introduction to Python, R, and essential libraries (Pandas, NumPy, Scikit-learn).	2 Hour	Wednesday, Feb 9, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Data Exploration and Preparation: Data Cleaning: Handling missing values, outliers, and data inconsistencies., Data Transformation: Normalization, encoding categorical variables, and feature scaling., Exploratory Data Analysis (EDA): Visualization techniques using Matplotlib, Seaborn, and Plotly.	2 Hour	Friday Feb 11, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	D (E 1 (1D ()	1111	m 1	
7	Data Exploration and Preparation: Data Cleaning: Handling missing values, outliers, and data inconsistencies., Data Transformation: Normalization, encoding categorical variables, and feature scaling., Exploratory Data Analysis (EDA): Visualization techniques using Matplotlib, Seaborn, and Plotly.	2 Hour	Tuesday Feb 15, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Data Exploration and Preparation: Data Cleaning: Handling missing values, outliers, and data inconsistencies., Data Transformation: Normalization, encoding categorical variables, and feature scaling., Exploratory Data Analysis (EDA): Visualization techniques using Matplotlib, Seaborn, and Plotly.	2 Hour	Thursday Feb 17, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	Statistical Analysis and Probability: Descriptive Statistics: Measures of central tendency and dispersion., Inferential Statistics: Hypothesis testing, confidence intervals, and p- values., Probability Theory: Distributions, Bayes' theorem, and probabilistic models.	2 Hour	Saturday Feb 19, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
10	Statistical Analysis and Probability: Descriptive Statistics: Measures of central tendency and dispersion., Inferential Statistics: Hypothesis testing, confidence intervals, and p- values., Probability Theory: Distributions, Bayes' theorem, and probabilistic models.	2 Hour	Monday Feb 21, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

11	Statistical Analysis and Probability: Descriptive Statistics: Measures of central tendency and dispersion., Inferential Statistics: Hypothesis testing, confidence intervals, and p- values., Probability Theory: Distributions, Bayes' theorem, and probabilistic models.	2 Hour	Wednesday Feb 23, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Machine Learning and Predictive Modeling: Supervised Learning: Regression (linear, polynomial), classification (logistic, decision trees), Unsupervised Learning: Clustering (K-means, hierarchical), dimensionality reduction (PCA)., Model Evaluation: Cross-validation, ROC curves, confusion matrices.	2 Hour	Friday Feb 25, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Machine Learning and Predictive Modeling: Supervised Learning: Regression (linear, polynomial), classification (logistic, decision trees), Unsupervised Learning: Clustering (K-means, hierarchical), dimensionality reduction (PCA)., Model Evaluation: Cross-validation, ROC curves, confusion matrices.	2 Hour	Monday Feb 28, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Machine Learning and Predictive Modeling: Supervised Learning: Regression (linear, polynomial), classification (logistic, decision trees), Unsupervised Learning: Clustering (K-means, hierarchical), dimensionality reduction (PCA)., Model Evaluation: Cross-validation, ROC curves, confusion matrices.	2 Hour	Wednesday Mar 02, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

15	Machine Learning and Predictive Modeling: Supervised Learning: Regression (linear, polynomial), classification (logistic, decision trees), Unsupervised Learning: Clustering (K-means, hierarchical), dimensionality reduction (PCA)., Model Evaluation: Cross-validation, ROC curves, confusion matrices.	2 Hour	Friday Mar 04, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Advanced Machine Learning Techniques: Ensemble Methods: Bagging, boosting (e.g., XGBoost), and stacking, Deep Learning: Basics of neural networks, convolutional neural networks (CNNs), and recurrent neural networks (RNNs) Natural Language Processing (NLP): Text preprocessing, sentiment analysis, and topic modeling.	2 Hour	Monday Mar 07, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Advanced Machine Learning Techniques: Ensemble Methods: Bagging, boosting (e.g., XGBoost), and stacking, Deep Learning: Basics of neural networks, convolutional neural networks (CNNs), and recurrent neural networks (RNNs) Natural Language Processing (NLP): Text preprocessing, sentiment analysis, and topic modeling.	2 Hour	Wednesday Mar9, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Advanced Machine Learning Techniques: Ensemble Methods: Bagging, boosting (e.g., XGBoost), and stacking, Deep Learning: Basics of neural networks, convolutional neural networks (CNNs), and recurrent neural networks (RNNs) Natural Language Processing (NLP): Text preprocessing, sentiment analysis, and topic modeling.	2 Hour	Saturday Mar12, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Water 100 Shrimahaveer college, are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Value Added Course "Data Science and Analytical" (2nd February 2022 to 15th March 2022) Department of Computer Science

List of Students Enrolled in Course

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id
1	MCC02CA001	Adityam Joshi	adityamjoshi8@gmail.com
2	MCC02CA002	Aman Joshi	ajkotijoshi@gmail.com
3	MCC02CA003	Aryan Ghasoliya	veerendra@sbi.co.in
4	MCC02CA004	Bhanvi Verma	vermabhanvi7339@gmail.com
5	MCC02CA005	Bhavya Khadoliya	0
6	MCC02CA006	Dheeraj Pareek	navneetpareek01@gmail.com
7	MCC02CA007	Dhruv Saboo	dhruv02maheshwari@gmail.com
8	MCC02CA008	Gagan Sharma	gagansharmags019@gmail.com
9	MCC02CA009	Gaurav Premjani	gaurav.premjani2002@gmail.com
10	MCC02CA010	Gitesh Kumar Manglani	giteshmangalani@gmail.com
11	MCC02CA011	Jatin Sharma	0
12	MCC02CA012	Karan Joshi	0
13	MCC02CA013	Narendra	narendra947janajal@gmail.com
14	MCC02CA014	Rishi Raj Singh Bhati	rishiraj5314@GMAIL.COM
15	MCC02CA015	Saloni Jain	jainsaloni498@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

R	W. W.					Shri !	Mahave	er Col	Hege, J	laipur							
2	1					Depart	ment o	f Com	puter 5	Science							
F					Add o	n Cours	e on: D	ata Sci	ence a	and Ana	lytical						
							Attend	lance :	Sheet								
S.	Name of					Dura		0.000		Februa	ry 2022	to 15th	March	2022			
No	Participant	2/2	3/02	4/02	5/02	7/02	9/02	10/2	11/2	14/02	15/02	16/92	17/02	18/02	21/02	22/02	23/02
1	Adityam Joshi	الفاقية	- 81H	Padiley	- Sily	diler	· advice	odin	- oB12	O. Bally	- Allen	Children	حلتاك	Acres	عضائل.	ALLES	وسائد
2	Aman Joshi	项	50	52	面	面	100	D	10	A	TI	(D)	13	如	12	FO.	De
3	Aryan Ghasoliya	10	VAST.	500	NT	1897	DOT.	SPT	SON	Sort	Box	Bon-	Any	Kon	Am.	Err	500
4	Bhanvi Venna	Bou	Even	Bank	Brand	Phoni	Quemi	Gam	Bhan	Change	Chame	P. South	Boarne	Brain	Shame	Chima	0
5	Bhavya Khadoliya	0	Comple	Cross	Charles A	Shark.	-			ON THE		_	quart	Chone	(See 1)	gery	Bed
6	Dheeraj Pareek	MATTE	Maria	In second	女生の	The Real	(MECE)	900	dieco	pour	trece)	dead	D1004	been	bush	Design .	Price
7	Dhruv Saboo	UNG N	PRO I	THE	海 腊	100	點	學		聖66	3160	SPECO	# Oc	SPEAC .	學	PACO	THE
	Gegan Shanna	(Acept	there	Hogan	Cosper	Gogan	Kuga	ging-	thog	Geogn	Kogan	Bragan	Vacque	Spare	ticop	540-FP-	50000
9	Gaurav Premjani	Care	Comey	Hauren	Gauss	Games	Garren	Game	Game	Garin	Causes	Gamen	Games	Gauss	Gauce	Ganter	Gara
10	Gitesh Kumar Manglani	Set page	mindon	Pulmbu.	Osk	Character	Manylone	Bernstei	Thresh	or premium	ge Hundle	GK Wanglow	muda	GH.	Mungles	Formalini	SAP (Gorbal)
1	Jatin Sharma	Salve Salve	300	28	300	400	4	41	YH!	4	441	440	4000	5000	SHE	490	198
2	Karan Joshi	My .	MOST.	15	COURS .	tolen 5	BOYAW	Kujm	-	Auto-	# NEIL	Kenn	Kuran	Waydon I	HUMA 5	Falley 3	1
3	Narendra	R	Da	Pur	R-	D=	Da	a	(Na	(A)	Ron	Da	Da	Que	Re	- RA	R
1	Rishi Raj Singh Bhati	livi:	RIV	RUL	w	Rilli	Riski	Rich	UX	lists	Rish	RIGH	till.	RIL	Rich	Little	Ni
7113	Saloni Jain	8	ST.	57	20	GI_	SK-	SA	55	8	SI	ST	ST	80	SE	505	3







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

1						Shirt N	dahave	er Cul	lege, J	faipur							
1	T. A.						ment of										
3				- 7	Add o	n Cours	e on: D	ata Sti	ence a	ind Ana	lytical						
							Attend	lance !	Sheet					a like one on			
S.	Name of					Du	ration o	f Cour	se - 2	of Febru	ery 202	2 to 15	* Marc	2022			-
No	Participant	24/2	25/2	26/2	28/2	2/03	3/63	4/63	5/63	7/03	8/03	9/63	10/03	11/03	12/63	14/03	15/03
Ť	Adityan Jodn	200	Lear	300	32	188	100	Jan.	39	34	3/19	1849	302	1000	مرحد	HE STATE	-
1	Acuse Joshi	B	12	写	De.	56	150	(d)	足	43	10	LE.	1	8	E	10	10
3	Aryen Chemitys	453	Town	WE	ABIT	100	ART	No. N.	kn	Ken	8.5	5-7	Acres	APPE	5	Est	50
	Bhamit Verna	Beni	Dan	(Iban	184	10-	Denie.	-	130	360	GM-	Batch.	(harin	0	Commit	2	8
5	Hiseya Khadolya	0015	Chief	COPE ST	Cartilla .	45	Charles .	Conti	000	100	west.	Detta*	(Mest	(Detail	024	(95F)	1950
5	Dheers Parest	Messag	theory	Perry	thenry	Burney	Sherry	Berry	加明	Approx	beng	\$ 500	Verson	Sec.	hosp	600	912
7	Diray Sabos	100		4	200	Ser.	85	4	-	*		4	The same		N. S. A.	1800	1
	Gegan Shanna	Horas	16	1977	54	Burn	45	500	But	May	5	Books	Sellen	50	Gar	lan-	lace-
9	Gaurey Premjani	Que.	Games	(AN)	100	Fame)	-	-	500	Day	(excess)	GRADI	- SPECIAL	Commercial	Ganage	Santa .	Time.
10	Griech Kumar Mangtani	Panglar !	They	the same	Sept.	Congres	Fashe	A.	Pitty III	Rogle	Rym	Jungley	ornalise.	Turke	Hogen	Strain.	Congle
11	Jarin Sharma	经	300	945	500	1	验	些	建	500	Sim	4	1600	300	1	200	1
12	Karam Joshi	1	UIII	空	5-	The second	mg-	Name of	7	14	2	Figure 1	Milita C	KARP	च्याम	N. ST.	Alban
13	Nameda	0	0	0	3	(N	N.	R	B	0	De	0	N	0	(Ale	- Ne	(N
A	Archi Au, Singh Mani	سلوا	News !	اعدا	14	24	Till	Rith	14	RULE	Live	I'M	824	المال	Lin	F ALL	Rib
5	Nation July	8-	8	25_ 1	3	54	5		25	85-	53	SI.	51 -	61.	58	55	53







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	Total (30)
1	MCC02CA001	Adityam Joshi	8	9	8	25
2	MCC02CA002	Aman Joshi	9	8	8	25
3	MCC02CA003	Aryan Ghasoliya	8	9	7	24
4	MCC02CA004	Bhanvi Verma	9	10	8	27
5	MCC02CA005	Bhavya Khadoliya	8	8	8	24
6	MCC02CA006	Dheeraj Pareek	9	9	9	27
7	MCC02CA007	Dhruv Saboo	8	9	8	25
8	MCC02CA008	Gagan Sharma	7	8	6	21
9	MCC02CA009	Gaurav Premjani	9	8	8	25
10	MCC02CA010	Gitesh Kumar Manglani	10	7	6	23
11	MCC02CA011	Jatin Sharma	8	8	8	24
12	MCC02CA012	Karan Joshi	7	9	8	24
13	MCC02CA013	Narendra	7	7	7	21
14	MCC02CA014	Rishi Raj Singh Bhati	9	8	8	25
15	MCC02CA015	Saloni Jain	8	9	7	24





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Ja



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Certificate



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Aman Joshi** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Data Science and Analytical** held From **02 February 2022 - 15 March, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Saloni Jain** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Data Science and Analytical** held From **02 February 2022 - 15 March, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Jatin Sharma** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Data Science and Analytical** held From **02 February 2022 - 15 March, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Gagan Sharma** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Data Science and Analytical** held From **02 February 2022 - 15 March, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Photos









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excelle nt (5)	Very Good (4)	Goo d (3)	Poo r (2)	Very Poor (1)
The course as a whole was:	√			` ,	
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓				
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Mahaveer College of Commerce

A Report of

Add on Course

On

"How to do Online Business" (VAC-304-CM)

February2nd,2022 to March15, 2022



Coordinated by George Grover

Organized by

Department of Commerce and Management

Mahaveer College of Commerce

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





2572139,8955840261 nahaveercollege oro



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Contents

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

Affiliated to the University of Rejaithan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Add on Course Brochure



DATE: -02 FEBRUARY 2022 - 15 MARCH 2022





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139.8956840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Syllabus

UNIT - I 1

Introduction to Online Business Value Addition: Understanding value addition in online businesses, Importance of customer- centric approaches, Overview of digital transformation and its impact.

Market Analysis and Customer Insights: Conducting market research and analysis, Identifying customer needs and preferences, Utilizing data analytics for customer insights.

UNIT – II

Enhancing Customer Experience: Strategies for improving customer experience, Personalization and customization in online businesses, Role of customer feedback and reviews.

Digital Marketing and SEO: Basics of digital marketing and its importance, Search Engine Optimization (SEO) strategies, Leveraging social media for business growth

UNIT - III

Optimizing Business Operations: Streamlining online business processes, Effective use of project management tools, Automation and its benefits

UNIT - IV

Financial Management and Pricing Strategies: Basics of financial management for online businesses, Pricing strategies and their impact on value addition, Cost analysis and budgeting techniques.





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

Affiliated to this University of Rajasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Mahaveer College of Commerce, Jaipur Department of Commerce and Management

Notice

Date: 29/01/2022

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-304-CM) "How to do Online Business" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 2/02/2022. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

Da a Dolut

Shri Mahaveer Colleg

(HOD)



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Dhone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

About the Course

Course Name: "How to do Online Business" (VAC-304-CM)

Course Summary: The "**How to do Online Business**" course is designed to equip participants with the necessary skills and knowledge to add value to online businesses. Participants will learn about various strategies and techniques to enhance business processes, increase customer engagement, and improve overall business performance.

Enrollment Criteria:

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

Course Outcomes:

By the end of this course, participants will be able to:

- 1. Develop strategies for improving customer experience and engagement.
- 2. Understand the fundamentals of adding value to an online business.
- 3. Identify opportunities for adding value to an online business
- 4. Implement strategies to enhance customer engagement and loyalty and Optimize online business operations for efficiency and effectivenes

Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:

	PO	PO1	PO1	PO1	PSO	PSO	PSO								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	0	1	2	1	2	3
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4				3		3									
Targe				3		3		3		3			3		3
t				3		3		3		3			3		3

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance

Course Prerequisite:

- Improved Job Readiness
- Increased Confidence
- Expanded Career Options
- Enhanced Employability

Course Duration: 35 Hours





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: onthe Shrimahaveer college, are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Course Outline:

Module	Contents	Hours
1	Introduction to Online Business Value Addition, Market Analysis and Customer Insights	15
2	Enhancing Customer Experience, Digital Marketing and SEO	8
3	Optimizing Business Operations	6
4	Financial Management and Pricing Strategies	6

References:

- 1. Course slides and handouts
- 2. Access to online tools and software
- 3. Recommended reading materials and articles
- 4. Online forums and support groups





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Q Sheet

S. No.	Activ ity	Durati on	Day & Date	Time
1	Introduction to Online Business Value Addition: Understanding value addition in online businesses	1 Hour	Wednesday Feb 2, 2022	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2	Introduction to Online Business Value Addition: Importance of customer- centric approaches	2 Hour	Thursday Feb 3, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Introduction to Online Business Value Addition: Overview of digital transformation and its impact.	2 Hour	Friday Feb 4, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Market Analysis and Customer Insights	2 Hour	Monday Feb 7, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Conducting market research and analysis	2 Hour	Wednesday, Feb 9, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Identifying customer needs and preferences	2 Hour	Friday Feb 11, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Utilizing data analytics for customer insights.	2 Hour	Tuesday Feb 15, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Enhancing Customer Experience	2 Hour	Thursday Feb 17, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	Strategies for improving customer experience, Personalization and customization in online businesses	2 Hour	Saturday Feb 19, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









10	Strategies for improving customer experience, Personalization and customization in online businessescontd	2 Hour	Monday Feb 21, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Role of customer feedback and reviews.	2 Hour	Wednesday Feb 23, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Digital Marketing and SEO: Basics of digital marketing and its importance	2 Hour	Friday Feb 25, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Search Engine Optimization (SEO) strategies, Leveraging social media for business growth	2 Hour	Monday Feb 28, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Optimizing Business Operations: Streamlining online business processes	2 Hour	Wednesday Mar 02, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
15	Effective use of project management tools, Automation and its benefits	2 Hour	Friday Mar 04, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Financial Management and Pricing Strategies: Basics of financial management for online businesses	2 Hour	Monday Mar 07, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Pricing strategies and their impact on value addition, Cost analysis and budgeting techniques.	2 Hour	Wednesday Mar9, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Cost analysis and budgeting techniques.	2 Hour	Saturday Mar12, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Enrolled Students List

Value Added Course "How to do Online Business" (2nd February 2022 to 15th March 2022) **Department of Commerce and Management**

List of Students Enrolled in Course

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id
1	MCC02CM001	Aakash Sharma	pradeepdds@gmail.com
2	MCC02CM002	Aaryan Jain	aaryabjain80@gmail.com
3	MCC02CM003	Aashish Sharma	irfaankhan7867@gmail.com
4	MCC02CM004	Aastha Jain	aasthajain028@gmail.com
5	MCC02CM005	Abdul Kaasim	0
6	MCC02CM006	AbhitSirohiya	0
7	MCC02CM007	Aditya Soni	0
8	MCC02CM008	Akshita Jain	akshita052001@gmail.com
9	MCC02CM009	Aman Pareek	amanpareek2001@gmail.com
10	MCC02CM010	Aman Sharma	amansharma7877@gmail.com
11	MCC02CM011	Amit Solanki	0
12	MCC02CM012	Anant Jain	anant1443@gmail.com
13	MCC02CM013	Anirudh Goyal	anirudhgrm@gmail.com
14	MCC02CM014	Anirudh Jain	anirudh2712244@gmail.com
15	MCC02CM015	Archit Rastogi	0
16	MCC02CM016	Arnav Sharma	arnavsharma7182@gmail.com
17	MCC02CM017	Aryan Qureshi	zameerqureshi1955@gmail.com
18	MCC02CM018	Aryan Sharma	aryankkisharma8440950796@gmail.com
19	MCC02CM019	Aryan Sharma	aryansharma12309@gmail.com
20	MCC02CM020	Aryan Zaidi	0
21	MCC02CM021	Asad Ahmed Shaikh	asadahmedshaikh761@gmail.com
22	MCC02CM022	Ashi Biswas	aashibiswas456@gmail.com
23	MCC02CM023	Ashlesh Tanwar	0
24	MCC02CM024	Aviral Khowal	#N/A
25	MCC02CM025	Avni Agarwal	avni9632@gmail.com
26	MCC02CM026	Ayaan Sharma	sunilpandit0101@gmail.com
27	MCC02CM027	Ayush Agarwal	agarwal.ayush3737@gmail.com









28	MCC02CM028	Ayush Saini	ayushsaini9636@gmail.com
29	MCC02CM029	Ayushi Jain	ayu.patni8522@gmail.com
30	MCC02CM030	Ayushi Soni	0
31	MCC02CM031	Ayushi Verma	vermaayushi80790@gmail.com
32	MCC02CM032	Barsha Neupane	kanak.neupane1916@gmail.com
33	MCC02CM033	Bhanu Pratap Singh	bhanumaharjaipur@gmail.com
34	MCC02CM034	Bhautik Patel	ketanpatel07@gmail.com
35	MCC02CM035	Bhavesha Khandelwal	khandelwalanisha193@gmail.com
36	MCC02CM036	Bhoomika Agarwal	bhoomikaagarwal17@gmail.com
37	MCC02CM037	BipeshKotiya	0
38	MCC02CM038	Charvi Chhabra	charvichhabra25@gmail.com
39	MCC02CM039	Chhavi Khator	0
40	MCC02CM040	Chirag Jain	chiragkasliwal6027@gmail.com
41	MCC02CM041	Daksh Shah	dakshshah30@gmail.com
42	MCC02CM042	Deepanshu Khunteta	deepanshu4151@gmail.com
43	MCC02CM043	Deependra Singh	deependra9564@gmail.com
44	MCC02CM044	Dev Saini	0
45	MCC02CM045	Deval Bansal	devalbansal33645@gmail.com
46	MCC02CM046	Devendra Sharan Sinwal	dsinwal72@gmail.com
47	MCC02CM047	Dhruv Jain	dhruvjjjain@gmail.com
48	MCC02CM048	Dhruv Soni	dhruvmansoni@gmail.com
49	MCC02CM049	Dhwani Natha	nathadhwani2001@gmail.com
50	MCC02CM050	Diksha Bajaj	bajajdik27@gmail.com
51	MCC02CM051	Dipesh Chhipa	dipeshchhipa86@gmail.com
52	MCC02CM052	Divakar Sharma	0
53	MCC02CM053	DivanshuThawaria	divanshuthawaria@gmail.com
54	MCC02CM054	Divisha Jain	dishajain1606@gmail.com
55	MCC02CM055	Farhan Ahmed	Farhanahmed12352@gmail.com
56	MCC02CM056	Gaurav Agarwal	gauravagarwal7831@gmail.com
57	MCC02CM057	Gaurav Rawat	gouravrawat.9829@gmail.com
58	MCC02CM058	Gautam Jain	gautamjain972001@gmail.com
59	MCC02CM059	Gautam Sharma	0
60	MCC02CM060	Gitesh Pareek	0
61	MCC02CM061	Hardeep Singh	shardeep449@gmail.com
62	MCC02CM062	Harsh Raj Singh	harshraj361@gmail.com
63	MCC02CM063	Harshita Solanki	kukusolanki1@gmail.com
64	MCC02CM064	Ishita Sharma	ishitasharma1293@gmail.com
65	MCC02CM065	Jai Patel	jaipatel805@gmail.com
66	MCC02CM066	Jaskirat Singh Pahwa	jaskiratpahwa0105@gmail.com









69 MCC02CM069 Jayesh Pareek pjayesh 70 MCC02CM070 Kanak Agarwal kanakagar	in952@gmail.com 12812@gmail.com rwal900@gmail.com ni123456@gmail.com
70 MCC02CM070 Kanak Agarwal kanakagar	rwal900@gmail.com ni123456@gmail.com
	ni123456@gmail.com
71 MCC02CM071 Kapil Nawani kapilnawar	
	200120@amail.aam
72 MCC02CM072 Keshav Khandelwal keshavk2	200120@gmail.com
73 MCC02CM073 Ketan Jain 13ketan	njain@gmail.com
74 MCC02CM074 Khushi Bhardwaj	0
75 MCC02CM075 Komal Rawat	0
76 MCC02CM076 Kriti Mehta kritimeht	ta3671@gmail.com
77 MCC02CM077 Kshitij Pareek	0
78 MCC02CM078 Kunika Keswani kunikakes	swani20@gmail.com
79 MCC02CM079 Kushagra Jain	0
80 MCC02CM080 Kushal Singh singhkus	hal716@gmail.com
81 MCC02CM081 Lakshya Rawat rawatlaks	shya55@gmail.com
82 MCC02CM082 Manan Mudgal mananm	nudgal@gmail.com
83 MCC02CM083 Manas Choudhary manaschoud	dhary820@gmail.com
84 MCC02CM084 Manish Joshi manishjo	oshi89@gmail.com
85 MCC02CM085 Marif Hussain Sheikh marifshe	eikh27@gmail.com
86 MCC02CM086 Meghil Sarna sarnam	eghil@gmail.com
	ain12@gmail.com
88 MCC02CM088 Mohammad Naeem	0
89 MCC02CM089 Mohd. Aaftab Qureshi	0
90 MCC02CM090 Mohd. Azeem Qureshi azeemqure	eshi937@icloud.com
91 MCC02CM091 Mohit Baheti mohitba	heti08@gmail.com
92 MCC02CM092 Mohmmed Asif asif7868	806.ma@gmail.com
93 MCC02CM093 Mohnish Bhagwan Purswani mohnishpu	urswani@icloud.com
94 MCC02CM094 Mrigank Khandelwal mrigankkh	nadelwal@gmail.com
95 MCC02CM095 Naman Soni soniama	.n1307@gmail.com
96 MCC02CM096 Nandini Kanwar pradeepsingh	n15052000@gmail.com
97 MCC02CM097 Navya Manuja nehamar	nuja26@gmail.com
98 MCC02CM098 Nihaal Sharma	0
99 MCC02CM099 Niharika Arya niharika.a	arya055@gmail.com
100 MCC02CM100 Nikita Kanwar rajawatn	nikita9@gmail.com
101 MCC02CM101 Nimit Jhanjhari nimit2	2628@gmail.com
102 MCC02CM102 Owasi Qureshi qowasi	i452@gmail.com
103 MCC02CM103 Parth Jain	0
104 MCC02CM104 Parth Sharma ps434	573@gmail.com
105 MCC02CM105 Parul Sharma parulsharm	ma0453@gmail.com









			1111 1 10 11
	CC02CM106	Prachi Jhalani	prachijhalani@gmail.com
	CC02CM107	Pradeep Kumawat	0
i i	CC02CM108	Pragya Parnami	0
109 MG	CC02CM109	Pranav Choudhary	choudharypranav333@gmail.com
110 MG	CC02CM110	Pranav Sharma	pranavsharmarock1234@gmail.com
111 MO	CC02CM111	Pranay Gupta	pranaygupta386@gmail.com
112 MO	CC02CM112	Prateek Agarwal	prateek.agarwal5400@gmail.com
113 MO	CC02CM113	Praveen Mudgal	praveenmudgal04@gmail.com
114 MO	CC02CM114	Prerak Dusad	0
115 MG	CC02CM115	Priya Jain	priyajn.217@gmail.com
116 MG	CC02CM116	Puneet Agarwal	puneetagarwal919@gmail.com
117 MG	CC02CM117	Purvi Thawani	poorvithawani4@gmail.com
118 MC	CC02CM118	Raghav Jhanwar	0
119 MO	CC02CM119	Raghav Joshi	raghavjoshi0888@gmail.com
120 M	CC02CM120	Rahul Sharma	0
121 MO	CC02CM121	Rajat Sharma	sharmarajat4567@gmil.com
122 MG	CC02CM122	Rajat Shekhawat	rajatshekhawat641@gmail.com
123 MO	CC02CM123	Rajesh Prajapat	rajeshprajapat53869@gmail.com
124 MC	CC02CM124	Rajvansh Agarwal	0
125 MG	CC02CM125	Rakshita Sanghi	rakshitasanghi@gmail.com
126 MG	CC02CM126	Ranu Jain	ranujain1713@gmail.com
127 MO	CC02CM127	Riddhi Mudgal	riosmudgal28@gmail.com
128 MG	CC02CM128	Ritik Soni	ritiksoni118@gmail.com
129 MO	CC02CM129	Ritika Jangid	0
130 MG	CC02CM130	Riya Sharma	riya27sharma00@gmail.com
131 MO	CC02CM131	Rohan Khandelwal	rkhandelwal057@gmail.com
132 MO	CC02CM132	Rohan Kumar	rohankumar81862@gmail.com
133 MO	CC02CM133	Rohan Yadav	ryadav11699@gmail.com
134 MC	CC02CM134	Rohit Kumar Mittal	0
135 MG	CC02CM135	Rupali Soni	ds7610824904@gmail.com
136 MG	CC02CM136	Sachin Yadav	0
137 MC	CC02CM137	Safal Jain	skc_dmp@yahoo.co.in
138 MO	CC02CM138	Sagar Ailani	sagarailani07@gmail.com
139 MO	CC02CM139	Sahdev Saraswat	sahdevsaraswat1999@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

R	- 6					Sh	ri Maha	veer C	ollege,	Jaipur							
I.	S A				De	partme	ent of C	ommer	ce and	Manage	ement						
9	THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER				Add	d on Co	urse on	: How t	o do On	line Bu	siness						
							Atte	endance	Sheet								
S. No	Name of	2.00	200	400	***		uration	-	Annual Property	-	A Comment of the last	THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER	Second Section 2	-	31/03	22/02	23/02
140	Participant	2/02	3/02	4/02	5/02	7/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	18/02	21/02	22/02	23/04
1	Aakash Sharma	Jakey	Make	ppe	Habas	April	Haleo+	-Aphnel	-Apleasi	biens	hjakas	hales	Makas	rybles	Halog	Achens	Note
2	Aaryan Jain	non	Arsh	ARL	Ark	Ash	AND	Adh	Act	Ary	Ark	ANA	Ash	ALL	Anh	Ash	Ad
3	Aashish Sharma	150	15	100	10	#8	15	AS	基	AS	AS .	45	AS	is	15	š.	AST
4	Aastha Jain	M	AJ	AI	AI	AL	AJ	AI	AÍ	AJ	es	AL	AI	AF	Ag	PS	AJ
5	Abdul Kaasim	ABDUL	BOUL	DETUL	ABTUL	HOUL	ABDUL	BOUL	ABOUL	Committee Married	ABPUL	ABDUL	ABOUL	ABOUL	ABDUL	ABOUL	ARD
6	Abhit Sirohiya	Ab	Ab	Ab	Ab	Ab	40	Ab	Ab	10	Ab	Ab	Ab	Ab	Ab	也	Ab
7	Aditya Soni	Adi	Adu	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adr	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adli	Ado	Ade
8	Akshita Jain	Ak	盤	盤	AR	A	極	拉	业	越	坐	1.7	Ai	Ak	AR	1	AK
9	Aman Parcek	oBoul	Total	forel		The second second	Proof	Model	Jasouk	Mosou	NB904	The second second		-	-		N Bon
10	Aman Sharma		10/		KHAH.										AMAN-		
11	Amit Solanki	April .	brit	Mrt.	Wit	HAK	Hit.	-		-	- High	HHA	Hirl	tink	Juit .		MH
12	Anant Jain	A	/GL	67	A	67-	A	A	7A2	A	Æ2	A)	A	A	AZ	10	A
13	Anirudh Goyal	AGS	16	Ka	161	Na	¥51	AG	AG	AGI	19	AG1	NG.	AG.	AGI	No.	15
4	Anirudh Jain	and	1.8	And	Tui.	Ani	- Mus	· Aus	tro	Ave	This	The	Au'L	Aug.	A.O	And on	BOAL.
5	Archit Rastogi	Maria	PAR	looke	Down	Door	AResta	Dywin	Hospi	-	Marin	(No. 1)	I Rosen	Rising	Lesis	Took	Agen.





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Mishaveer Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Mishaveer



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		2/02	3/02	4/02	5/02	7/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	18/02	21/02	22/02	23/8
38	Amay Shama	4	As	4	A	N	As-	de	As-	10-	A	As	15	K	As	AL	ME
13	Aryan Qureshi	10	PAI	0	(8)	(A)	1	2	01	3	0	(2)	0	10	0	0	10
18	Aryan Sharma	The.	Here	dia.	Sex	Andre	the	Ash	Meler	More	Klu	Telefo.	Me	Asks-	My	MIS	座
19	Aryan Sharma	1	11	1	Me	12	111	Ple-	Di	to	du	1	Ten	L	1	8	12
20	Aryan Zaidi	Justi	Lun	line	Town	Jugar	Luyar	Juan	lin.	Juya	En	The same	Luce	dum.	Leur	Juja	della
21	Asad Ahmed Shalkh	The state of	Die	R	Me.		and the	Bas (600	100	Magar	Myay	kuyan	auen	a	77 1	ret
22	Ashi Biswas	1	R	DE DE	AL .	P	RYW.	E C	SW E	P	AND	Du	200	De la	b	D C	忠
23	Ashlesh Tunwar	// Jal	10	Thu	121	ALI	41	la l	Lal	111	111	As 1	Melow	101	4	1.11	11
24.	Aviral Khowal	Kur	line	O'ce	1.00	AFE	Kline	400	Mass	Mar	SPAN I	Might	(March	Huse	1/ax	These	1
25	Avni Agarwal	Ro	0	Veces	Now !	Nort 1	30	No.	None .	V	1/2000 Dens (Don't	their	Mari	Den	AND	1000
26	Ayuan Sharma	hou	dura	hou	has	Lu	Lew	Show	Sur	his	ha	de (trac	1.	her	4	4.4
27	Ayush Agarwal	1	Ti.	WA TO		Nr.	THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TO THE PE	11	La Company	1	Tu .	The same	10	A)	7	Tu .	The state of the s
28	Ayush Saini	A THE	June	Lukk	Thus	Lune	Thus	Luga	Louish	Jywa	June	Just	Alman .	Ayush	August	XV	XH.
29	Ayushi Jain	温	- 26	100		N.	N	Pain	Pun Pun	Talls	T	Tech	N.	Tan	Tah	10	2
30	Ayushi Soni	I S	O I	1	1000	(0.0)	Jun /			(Sor)	Carl	Jon J	Tab		1	ho	1
31	Ayushi Verma	4	1	Y .	8011	1	7	You	DOW)	7	Long	7	100-1	(Sey (day	Sel.	Jan.
32	Barsha Neupane	Parson .	Paris	Gay	124934	Parker	Power	Panne	P. role	June Vacara	Base	Buch	Rock	Celle 1	Jul		de
33	Bhanu Pritap Singh	100	Lin	We	100	000	011	-	Our	20	200	Da	govern	4000	40000	Book	400
34			1	10	00	1015	BU	195	10	95	13	10	185	B	135	0	19
	W. of B. v.	W. ALB	Bank	Bright Line	Thank	Bouth	Bhoolik	ghautil	Bhaudi	grandi	theadil	Flore	Ehautil	ghadil	e natib	Brouth	Than
	Bhautik Patel	TOTAL	101	Podul	CILL	Pool	som	apple	posal	Total	Potul	Patul	Podul	40ml	Poll	Robel	Bull

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

										1							
		2/02	3/02	4/02	5/02	7/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	18/02	21/02	22/02	23/8
35	Bhavesha Khandelwal	(A)	0	1	(P	(B)	(B)	(B)	(B)	(B)	(1)	(B)	B	(1)	B	B	R
36	Bhoomika Agarwal	13/	1	微	T	5	1	杨	术	1	食	9	6		10	B	B
37	Bipesh Kotiya	6	七	告	6	5	4	4	5	5	8	6	É	1	5	5	1
38	Charvi Chhabra	10	10	5	0	10	6	10	1	1	10	10	1	0	6	6	0
39	Chhavi Khator	die	100	House	U1998	chook		(Marie	1	(Mg)	1		Chia	The	1	chiny	die
40	Chirag Jain	000	du	du	r char	Zhus	du	dus	due	rhy	Olup	dus	dus	du	de	che	de
41	Daksh Shah	John	No	Tink	DE	No	Onke	TOK	, M	ME	涯		rits	The state of	TIK	湿	h
42	Deepanshu Khunteta	1/22	One	Tex	The	Tres	00	Des	The	Do	They	Pier	Tes	The	160	the	I
13	Deependra Singh	10	0	0	0	0		M	0	1	91		AT	O	(1)	M	1
14	Dev Saini	TELD	ME	Die Control	DUE	DEP	dus	MAD	Cub	in	Sup.	Jim	MA	Rus	Die	Ow	W.
45	Deval Bansal	V	2	2	2	2	13	2	8	2	1	8	8	2	1/	2	2
46	Devendra Sharan Sinwal	de	de	d	de	de	de	de	de	de	de	d	de	业	de	de	de
47	Dhruy Jain	Drew	(Part	O. S.	Day	Chass	(March	Masix	Mary	Obser	Dose	Thouse	DON	They	Gazz	(Sep	000
48	Dhruv Soni	0	0	0	0-	0	0	0.	0	02	0-	On	Or	0	0	a	Q
49	Dhwani Natha	a	0	0	0	0	a	(a)	0	0	a	0	0	10	(a)	(2)	a
50	Diksha Bajaj	Olivino	OF TO	0,449	Director	O. Helia	DIKEND	dish	DIKSTO	nikha	DIKSTO	0190	Orde	Orto	CHO PO	OF HO	river
51	Dipesh Chhipa	Qu	07	900	Dy	Qu	On	Qu.	Dy	Qu	On	Oy	Qu	Ry	0.	0,-	0
52	Divakar Sharma	Lys	dily	dig	dip	طالله	dios	dige	2199	digu	diay	ditty	dia	موند	des	diog	die
53	Divanshu Thawaria	150	طافا	Ma	dies	dis	dus	dige	dis	dus	die	dis	dis	dis	dis	dis	die
54	Divisha Jain	die	des	طلله	ME	die	dill	div	dil	div	dy	de	dily	dil	du	de	div
55	Farhan Ahmed	Boon	Bros	Garage .	OF THE	Coff.	139	Odla.	(Balle	(Septer)	Bren,	Carrie Carrie	Bolto	May .	Capa	Conta	1

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Ī		2/02	3/02	4/02	5/02	7/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	18/02	21/02	22/02	23/02
66	Gaurav Agarwal	(m)	(w)	(Dues	Gent	6w	Court	(sub	Gust	(m)	Cur	Cup	Crus	bus	Comp	Cows	Crus
57	Gaurav Rawat	gang	faud	Kand	frank	ford	frank	Francol	Johnson	pand	found	pural	Mariad	Kould	Kand	8000	Lano
58	Gautam Jain	CAJ	(n)	CrJ	(L)	43	四五	43	075	COI	COJ	CnŦ	CHI	50	InI	Crs	60
59	Gautam Sharma	0	0	0	Q-	0	@_	a	Q.	Q_	0	Q-	Q_	6	Q	0	(E)
50	Gitesh Pareek	De	GR	(Je)	SUR	الميز)	CUR	CUP	CH	W	ar	SIP	LIP	Jul-	(EL	Cide	(A)
51	Hardeep Singh	15	HS	HS	HS	HS	HS	胜	此	助	HS	账	HS	HS	AR	HS	H2
52	Harsh Raj Singh	*	L	1	8	£	L	K	L	L	R	K	¥	K	K	K	K
53	Harshita Solanki	HOUSE'S	Medicals	HOUSE	Hosokils	HEURIN	House	HOUSE	The second second	No.	House	Headit	Hasonia			Hereald	
54	Ishita Shanna	Tehil	Ishib	Jshil	Jahit	John	Ishik	Ishla	Ishita	Jshila	Johin	Johin	Ichila	Jahila	Ishika	Jshih	Jahr
65	Jai Patel	Suc	Ti	Jai	Jai	Jai	Sur	Juin	Ju	The	Jan	Sui	Jai	<u>Sai</u>	Jak	Jui	THE
66	Jaskirat Singh Pahwa	38	死	35	55°	128	278	JSL	731	THE	JSP	35°	78	到	<u>181</u>	TEC	JSP
67	Jatin Kumar Tirthani	Telin	Jatin	Titri	Jetin	Thi	Tatmi	Jatin	Tatri	Juli	Total	Tatin'	Jatin	Jalin	Titu	talii	Jali
68	Jatin Saini	55	58	53	33	33	33	J5	55	功	75	J.S	JS	弘	23	J3	五五
69	Jayesh Pareek	JOYUN	soyan	Jayes	Tayou	Tayesh	Jayesh	Saysh	Sayush	Tayesh	Jayen	Jayon	Jayuh	Jayesh	zahra	Replac	Jagus
70	Kanak Agarwal	Buch	Bad	Bud	Count	Brek	Breek	Basel	Brook	Certh	Bank	Bank	Rank	Bunk	Book	Park	Decid
71	Kapil Nawani	KN	K	44	42	40	KD	KN	₩.	YN)	KN	柳	KN.	KD	40	KN	K
72	Keshav Khandelwal	K	L	K	*	Ke	K	-de	K	-8	-K	X	K	X	K	K	K
73	Ketan Jain	K	45	R3	Ks	K	K	内	K2	内	K	KJ	K2	KJ	RJ	К	KJ
74	Khushi Bhardwaj	Ke	K	4	4	4	1	*	1/	1/	7/2	1	*	Y	H	4	X.
75	Komal Rawat	Homas	Konal	Kemul	Wornal	Kemal	Nemal	Womal	Komil	Remod	Homal	Home	Hermal	Bond	Remai	Kemp	Kena
76	Kriti Mehta	Mith	Kili	Kelli	Khita	billi	Kuti	Kenti	Kristi	Keuli	Kidi	Killi	-kidi	Bill	Bult	Ride	Kluti

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Ma



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		2/02	3/02	4/02	5/02	7/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	18/02	21/02	22/02	23/02
77	Kshitij Pareek	York	Houk	Ypak	Ypak	Kpak	Yeak	Kpak	Kpak	York	Kpak	Kpak	Kpale	Kpak	Krak	Kpsk	Kpal
78	Kunika Keswani	KM	W	pul	tid	King	Rut	ting	Kuny	terst	Ful	Engl	FAJ	pul	they	KH	-Kill
19	Kushagra Jain	W.	出	War.	YH	MY	XI.	KU	W.	The	rive	E.	1 July	10/	W	W	B
0	Kushal Singh	KSIPI	KSIGH	kaingh	Kolud	kskugh	kaliyik	Kshyl	KAh	religh	K-Sintal	k sind	Fligh	rglugh	kighin	k-sif	F-74
1	Lakshya Rawat	wy	land	tarle	-lad	talin	LAUS	test	Int	lanin	-lui)	tus	62	tall	aly	tally	للق
2	Manan Mudgal	Manag	Numer	Miluson	Mulda	Muror	Marge	Maran	Marao	Nunan	Munan	Musey	Munon	Munan	Muran	Munan	Mano
3	Manas Choudhary	Manas	Manak	Ment	Manuel	M. W.	THE PERSON NAMED IN	Mark	Muse	WORK	HAVE	Trade	MARCH	WW	MAN	New	Wash
4	Manish Joshi	MZ	M	MI	MZ	102	M	M	M	M	M	M	M	m	四	四	M
5	Marif Hussein Sheikh	P	NB	B	0	0	ten	NAD/	(3)	(08)	B	(P)	mg.	(d)	(3)	63	(Nº
6	Meghil Sarna	M	MS	NS	M	M	M	M	13	M	19	R	N	15	M	M	14
7	Mitika Jain	milke	mile	wiith	WHILE	watika	wille	with	militar	witika	witike	witika	winkle	mitika	Milike	wilika	mit
8	Mohammad Naeem	8	8	*	D	\$	De	D	A	#	2	2	· De	A	gl.	2	A
9	Mohd. Aaftab Qureshi	Mind	myd	My	my	Mind	my	Mind	MW	my	und	Myd	My	MING	huy	MN	MIND
0	Mohd. Azeem Qureshi	Mp	tol	Ful	FILL	The	me	O.	W	lug	My	her	Ne	0	B	8	1
1	Mohit Baheti	mb	mb	mb	mb	mB	nB	mB	mb	mB	mb	mb	mb	71B	mb	mb	mb
2	Mohmmed Asif	MANIF	in wif	pur fair	mail	musif	MAN	marit	Medalf	Marit	m Asit	M. 184	MARIF	maait	p.mit	M. lait	山村
3	Mohnish Bhagwan Purswani	M	MB	MB	MB	MB	MB	MB	MB	MB	MB	MB	MB	MB	M	MB	M
4	Mrigank Khandelwal	MKh	NYh	NER	MKA	MK	MEL	MEN	Meh	MEL	MES	HKS	MAK	MAh	MH	WAR	Me
ţ	Naman Soni	6	10	No.	63	(B)	63	(1)3	No.	S.	63	63	(18)	N8	NB	(NS	NS
5	Nandini Kanwar	Wordi MI	Padle	Madik	Nedia	udi:	okurdik!	Media	Navel W	MIGINI	Nukalik	Nemalia	Vondles	MARINE	Smile	Mary (MA)	Antide
,	Navya Manuja	Dya	Op	Oya	apr	Dyn	aya	Oya	Qua	Qua	Dya	Qa	aya	Qua	Dia	aya	Dyn

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Mis



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

П		2/02	3/02	4/02	5/02	7/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	18/02	21/02	22/02	23/02
98	Nihaal Sharma	a	0	R	0	R	N	R	P	0	D	N	P	0	0	1	0
99	Niharika Arya	Niho	Nino	Niho	Wing	Niho	Ning	Ning	Mhs	Niha	Nigo	Ning	Who	Ning	Niho	Ning	Nih
100	Nikita Kanwar	A	0	R	0	R	A)	N	M	a	B	a	PO	R	@	M	a
101	Nimit Jhanjhari	Nim	Nin	Nin	Nin	Nim		Nim	Nino	Nim	Nirh	Nim	Ning	Nim	Nim	Nim	Min
102	Owasi Qureshi	100	0	00	60	6	(0)	100	@	@	0	(A)	1	(4)	(2)	00	(W)
103	Parth Jain	石	PF	PF	PJ	PD	PJ	PS	PJ	R	63	PF	PJ.	PS	Es	PI	PI
104	Parth Sharma	Bun	Paul	Paul	Paus	Pawy	Pauth	Paw+4	Pauth	Phun	Paurh	Paun	HUMS.	Paur.	Pauta	Paut,	Paul
105	Parul Sharma	Paul	Pour	Pauv	Payul	Paul	Pauvi	Paul	Pauv	Pawy	Paul	Pawi	Pauvi	Paul	Paul	Paul	Paul
106	Prachi Jhalani	2	Pu	Pu	R	P	Pu	Pu	R	R	Pu	R	R	PL	Pr	Pu	R
107	Pradeep Kumawat	9	gr.	1/2	92	DA	92	9	gr.	Ø×	9	14	8	(h)	80x	14	800
108	Pragya Parnami	8 M	Pay	Droge	pos	Pres	Beg	CHI CHI	Dig.	Beg	Deg .	py	hage	Ass	Picq	Des	PER
109	Pranav Choudhary	R	le	D	R	V	W.	R	ga	8	R	&r	g	Pa	R.	En	Ve
110	Pranav Sharma	0	ED	Pal	(PR)	PR /	侧	PR	PR (100	Re (182	Pel (PR	PRI	包	Pe
111	Pranay Gupta	Ph	pu:	pres.	prai	pea!	Pri'	Ave:	Bra:	pa'	gre'	Pra'	pra'	Pre!	Pra.	pr.	pra-
112	Prateck Agarwal	\$4 G	PR	YR	ga c	PR	PA	Pr 1	PR 4	PR	PR <	TR	PR	PR	PR	VR	PR
113	Praveen Mudgal	Por	Rus !	R.	15	Rr.	Row	(Var)	fur !	Par 1	Rw	aw l	Pu-1	Por	Par	Par	Pur
14	Prenak Dusad	10/	V	0	BY	1		R 1	R)	1	V.	N	0	0	R)	RZ/	0
115	Priya Jain	Pen	Rago	Phiya	Codes	Man	Palipa	Miles	Ruy	Page	Rigo	Philips	Ruga	Page	Prima	Pay	Mayo
116	Puncet Agarwal	Am	Par	Pini	Pleur	Pumi	Pum	Runi	Puni	Pani	Puhi	74	17,000,000	(/ +)	(A) 1	Pau	Fru
17	Purvi Thawani	Parel	Kurut (Purvi L	Purvi !	Puri (Yuri 4	July 2	Punt!	Vivini L	Punnis	Parus	Parwi	Brui 1	wui'	Puri	Revision
-		The party of	1117	The same	-	-	@	153	The last		-		-	0.0	-	C.C.	0.00

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

I		2/02	3/02	4/02	5/02	7/02	9/02	10/02	11/02	14/02	15/02	16/02	17/02	18/02	21/02	22/02	23/02
19	Raghay Joshi	10	P	D	0	P	0	0	P	P	P	P	P	(2)	P	P	P
20	Rabul Sharma	Dus	Du	AD H	D#	Dur	Dylar	Osto	Deb	Dolo	Delan	Distan	2000	Die	Que	صفاف	(R) Jan
21	Rajat Sharma	es	RS-	Rs-	B	Re	es.	BL	ls_	RS	Re	B	88	B	B	ls.	R
22	Rajat Shekhawat	Day	Ref	RH	his	Ani	Raf	Raf	Ray	Raj	Ref	Ray	Rej	Ray	Raj	Raf	Asj
23	Rajesh Prajapat	but	MI	Ryb	Ryb	ayb	Rep	Ryb	Byb	Ryp	RUS	Ryb	Rys	Rys	Rys	81	Rey
24	Rajvansh Agarwal	Raj	Raj	Ray	Ray	Rai	la	Raj	Role	Ray	Ray	Ray	Ray	Raj	RA;	Rell	Ka
25	Rakshita Sanghi	1.5	R.3.	R 1.	47	RS	9.1.	R.S.	R.S.	8.7	1.3.	R. 1	17	R. Y.	A.E.	RUS	K.S
26	Ranu Jain	Paul	Paul	FALLE	laur	POWER	FORM	Reme	pann	Rowe	Paul	pare	RANK	parus	Rank	pur	Pay
27	Riddhi Mudgal	RIAM	, Aidil	Rilli	Mildh	Richhi	Ruhi	MARK	Athly	Nikh	hilly	Riddh	Riddh	Riddy	Riddhi	With	RIGH
28	Ritik Soni	0	(2)	2	(R)	R	(R)	0	P.	Q	R	R	R	R	æ (R	R
129	Ritika Jangid	(1)	(0)	(F)	(Rg)	(Ry)	(N)	(4)	(RA)	(AJ)	(C)	W	(RJ)	(FJ)	(1)	(RJ)	(A)
130	Riya Sharma	Right	Pit	Righ	Riya	Rige	Diga	Righ	Riga	piya	Riya	Rayo	Pige.	Pige.	Rige	Piyn	Ring
131	Rohan Khandelwal	RK_	KK	RE	RK	RK	BE	业	PR	NR.	BR	RK	BK	RK	BK	RK	R
132	Rohan Kumar	RR	RE	Ph	RD	RA	RD	PP	PP	P	PD	A	PA	RA	PA	PD.	ED
133	Rohan Yadav	Both	BULL	2 Polyo	Robb	Agles	Rebas	Rober	Rohes	Roton	Rohan	Rober	Lestes	Rober	letop	Rates	
134	Rohit Kumar Mittal	RY	BY.	RX	RY	RY	RK	K	欧	RK	RK	RK	RK	RX	KK	BK	RK
135	Rupali Soni	Rs	12	25	RS	PS-	R8-	RS_	Rs	Re	13	RS	Re	RS	es	RS	Rs
136	Sachin Yadav	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	0	0	0	0	0	0
137	Safal Jain	TA	34	Saf	Jy.	daj:	M.	dal	faj	daj	Fal.	Jaj.	day	daj	fat	Jay.	Sal.
138	Sagar Ailani	Segue	Sore	s Sagar	Jagon	Sayes	Sylan	Sales	1000	Sugar	1040	Jaga	21		59945		Jan.
139	Sahdev Saraswat	South	Cold	Sebes	GUE	Selde	Selds	Salet	Colum	Cada	CURE	(chas	(old	Carle	CLA	a Come	2

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

(Ac	3				D.		iri Maha	THE RESERVE THE PERSON NAMED IN	Annual Company of the	a bridge agreement and				_	-	-	
4			_				ent of C				111						
-					Adi	d on C	ourse on	: How t	to do O	nline B	usiness						
0	No.	-					-	STATE OF THE PARTY	e Sheet	· Commonweal				23-790-23N/11			
S. No	Name of Participant	24/2	25/2	26/2	28/02	2/03	Duration 3/03	of Cou	rse – 2°	7/03	8/03	2 to 15 ^t	March 10/03	11/03	12/03	14/03	15/03
					40/04	2/03	3/03	4/03	5/05	7705	0/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	14/03	14/03	10000
1	Ankash Sharma	poi	PRO	K pros	alakos	house	المصراط	pom	water	ako	4/ales	Haha	Malay	Jakas	Lakas	paka	Hab
2	Aaryan Jain	1/2	AL	M	te	Ph -	ARL	M	AR	AL	AL	仙	AL	AR	AN	ARL	And
3	Aashish Sharma	1	老	13	1/2	事	15	AS	AS	#\$	15	15	15	15	AS	15	AS
4	Aastha Jain	AS	AI	AJ	BJ	AF	AJ	AT	-AI	AF	AJ	B	AJ	AI	AT.	AI	AI
5	Abdul Keasim	ABDUL	AROUL	ABUL	ABDUL	ABDU	ABOUL	-	ABOUL	ABDUL	-	-		ABUL	DODI		ABD
6	Abhit Sirohiya	廸	A12	Ab	Ab	Ab	Ab	也	Ab	Ale	也	种	Ab	AD	龙	也	-
7	Aditya Soni	Ade	Ada	Ade	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adl	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi	Adi
8	Akshita Jain	榧	AB	묲	柜	Ab		極	AR	起	10	她	班	1.	节		
9	Aman Pareek	Beach	Moud	Faral		Marel	ROBERER	Manual	Break	Moral	Marie	March	Brok	lon l	The same	AR.	AR
10	Aman Sharma	Juan .	MAN	AMAH.	MAH	MAH	AMAN	ALLAN	ALL	MAN	MAN	Julia	MIAN	MAH.	Moon	Mass	Alman A
11	Amit Solanki				AHH !	70.0	1000			1.81	181	Total .	A. Al	AMITO	Arana.	Mush	I al
12	Anant Jain	10	10	Aug	2	10	Must -	AHit.	Mr.	AHH.	MHIT-	MHIT	NHH.	AMITO	Wit .	AHIT.	AHIT
13	Anirudh Goyal	19	8	0	0	1	B	B	Br	0	af	(BV	BY	B	A	By	R
	Company of the Compan	mi	their	tur	Pull !	Aus	- Hue	Auch	And	Ani	-Azi	Awi	Plus	Au	Fri	The	Ans
4	Anirudh Jain Archit Rastogi	19	ME	極	15	16	161	16	19	16	36	G	6	+G	46	福	AG

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Ma



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		242	25/2	26/2	28/02	2:03	3.03	4/03	5.03	7/03	8/03	9.03	10/03	11/03	12/03	14/03	15/03
18.	Amer States	1	No.	de	k	15	Ale	ik:	Ar	16	No	am	Ab	N	Jan	100	42
II.	Ayu Qireki	10	70	0	(8)	100	10	0	6	0	(0)	6	(6)	0	0	0	3
18	Ayan Shama	The	The	- Neck	JAX	Att.	John	dis.	kb.	Mis	Mer	Ne	dist	Tile	distr	Nu	,dist
18	Ayan Stama	der	500	DE.	Since	1	-	So	36	St.	Sl-	Di	1	Jo.	Som	Son	86
20	Ayan Zaidi	Jan	Jus	Jan	45	1	Juan	Lun	diva		Jugar	III I I I I	Ly	Lyon	Aya	Lyn	Jugi
11	Assi Ahmel Stalk)	10	B	30	12.57	8	aw	To	SHOW!	Sta	20	San Arra	(30)	TO	8/10	(24)	310
12	Ash Bawas	d	1	T	4	d	4	4	4	k	1	F	1		1		A.
2)	Ashlesh Turwar	144	Qh	In	July	261	July	Tolal	April	april	Stal	schel	Silvy	May	del	Da	No
24	Aviral Khowal	l'a	Ex.	Pare	Mar	100	- la	Es	Ne	fir	the	fer	fre-	hou		Her	Hai
28	Avei Agaval	(De-	120	13	13	123	No.	Sa'	19 m	Alia (0	Ber 1	60	Bir	Bois (Dry.	Max
26	Ayan Stama	Jan	April	kur	da	Ayes	Agri.	Jan	Jus	Lya	Ages	Lyan	fyre	Joyan	Jan	Alga,	dyn
17	Ayush Aguwal	W	rk!	VIS	il	VIV	W	W	XM	XX	XX	XX	W	W	W	W	XV
28	Ayust Saini	Luch	Firm	Hust	Hush	Aires.	mush	fush	Ausi		Agrist	fresh	Ajust	Arch	Just	Maria	دسوي
29	Ayushi lain	×	Jek	(M)	Tair	Day.	Tun	Thu	Jac	This	Ship!	The	Tri	7/4	Jail	The	The.
32	Ayushi Smi	1304	804	Sal	160)	(Por)	(XXX)	100	JOHY	-XVII-	Roev	(Jon)	Sou	den	Clary	Jon	Secu
31	Ayushi Verna	Fore	Ter	Full	Tenl	Thue	There	tons			Trus			Ture		Jun	ting
32	Barsha Neupane	Freed	form	Freeze,	hoom	France	if art	Cens-					fan	Parale	Family	Post	Fars
33	Sharu Proop Singh	185	AX.	B	M	AL.	AS	185	B	班	845	BB	AS	B	KB	10	M
34	Shunk Patri						Patil										of our

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Ja



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Ī		24/2	25/2	26/2	28/02	2/03	3/03	4/03	5/03	7/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	12/03	14/03	15/93
35	Bhavesha Khandelwal	0	8	00	0	8	0	D	0	De	0	De	B	B	Q.	1	8
36	Bhoomika Agarwal	0	0	B	PR	2	0	(B)	A	1	(8)	0	3	D	SD	58	50
37	Bipesh Kotiya	0	0	a.	R	49	8	B	有	B	0	13	B	1	SI	0	12/
38	Charvi Chhabra	0	6	8	10	0-	10	10	On	0	62	0	Oh	On	da	0	10
39	Chhavi Khator	0	0	6	1	0	0	0	Com	0	0	0	0	8	0	0	a
40	Chirag Jain	0	Pr	In	Co	Toy	dy	do	00	de	Ole	de	Ob	Org	as	(hy	Un
41	Daksh Shah	Du	Don	Va	Dolo	One	W	Tab	Dob	0	Dod	163	Oct	The	Dob	Det	The
42	Deepanshu Khunteta	Tue	TOUR	Ten	1000	000	1000	Coop	Top	They	COP	Doup	TOP	Tool	Day	Day	foo
13	Deependra Singh	1	Q	0	0	0	0	a	W.	Q.	10	0	a.	W	1	10	
14	Dev Saini	0	Q	0	Q	0	0	4	9		Q	Oh	9	Q	Q	W.	4
45	Deval Bansal	2	2	2	8	2	8	8	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2
46	Devendra Sharan Sinwal	de	6	0	8	d	d	0	0	05	do	0	8	d	8	0)	d
47	Dhruv Jain	4	do	do	du	dus	Syl	du	de	dus	du	du	de	dy	dy	dy	0
48	Dhruv Soni	0			0	10	1	0	0		0		0-	(1)	0		4
49	Dhwani Natha	0/	8	(0)	a	70	a	0	1	0	a	Q.	d	J	0	0	0
50	Diksha Bajaj	10	Di	D	D	Di	N.	Di	X	1	Di	1	D	I	N	N	1
51	Dipesh Chhipa	Da	B	Da	lo	Do	to	0	Down	Dr	b	In	M	ho	les	h	W
52	Divakar Sharma	طلال	حلال	dis	dive	de	des	dis	dy	dig	alui	dis	du	de	dis	du	de
53	Divanshu Thawaria	Juga	de	divis	dus	1	- de	du	dus	ell	ale	due	du	to	due	The	du
54	Divisha Jain	Ju	T	de	N	de	de	de/	de	die	CAL.	妙	1	of w	D	兴	B
5	Farhan Ahmed	10	10	(6)	(E)	(B)_	12	R	(F)	10	4	EL	P	12	(F)	12	16

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		24/2	25/2	26/2	28/02	2/03	3/03	4/03	5/03	7/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	12/03	14/03	15/03
56	Gaurav Agarwal	bus	Cur	(w)	Cur	6w	(Juston	(my)	aue	Cus	Our	Gues	Garls	Out	Crubs	Our	Cus
57	Gauray Rawat	Paws	A Awas	Faud	Kound	Kawak	Fault	Kand	Fand		Kand		Your	-Kond	Fame	Gawal	tans
58	Gautam Jain	(F2	60	Co	5 60	CIJ	CrJ	[hJ	GJ		-	63	673	63	4	QJ	10
59	Gautam Sharma	Q	@	0	Q	9	<u>G</u>	Q	0	9	0	a	(PL	a	(Q_	00	Q
60	Gitesh Pareek	(ye	SP.	W.	DR	DR	W	OR	W	60	Cul	Cerl	Col	W	(JP	Cip	WP
61	Hardeep Singh	HS	HS	HS	此	HS	45	H\$	45.	HS	HS	HS	HS	丛	HS	HS	HS
62	Harsh Raj Singh	£	1	0	#	L	4	4	1	#	4	1	L	L	K	£	K
63	Harshita Solanki	meen	Hoose	Hospit	Rocorp	Hosenh		1.7	House	Masshile	Hanging	Harshik	Manyale	House	HOUSE	HORSE	HUS.
64	Ishita Sharma	Tshib	Tehit	Tohit	a Ishika	Ishita	Ishiba	Ishih	Ishito	John	Ishiba	Jehit	Ishirk	Ishih	Ishih	Ishita	Ishi
55	Jai Patel	Ju	Jai	Ju	Sur	Juin	Juje	Jan	Jui	Jui	The	Sai	Jai	Jai	Tex	Tai	Jelj
66	Jaskirat Singh Pahwa	200	350	亚	356	17°C	JYP	JSI	JSP	236	USP	JSP	型	IS.	TSI	550	TI
57	Jatin Kumar Tirthani	Setim	Sati	Jali	肱	John	Jatin	John	Jethi	Soti	Tati	Tetin	Jatin	Tati	5th	Satur	Jetu
58	Jatin Saini	53	55	35	53	33	53	55	55	273	33	JS	33	27	35	JS:	JS_
59	Jayesh Pareek	Totho	Jarlan	Jayosh	Jaysh	Tayes	Jayesh	Tayesh	Jayesh	Tayesh	Tayon	Tayesh	Tayen	Jayan	Jayen	Jayesh	Sayo
70	Kanak Agarwal	Dank	Post.	Park	Bank	Bunk	Parok	Bonak	David	Rank	Parek	Const	Donek	Rouse	Rund	Benek	Rome
71	Kapil Nawani	40	KN	KN	KW	Ko	K	KW	KAN	th)	KN	40	40	40	K	40	40
12	Keshav Khandelwal	×	×	K	×	de	K	x	K	K	K	×	K	K	x	*	K
3	Ketan Jain	16	b	10	K	Κτ	KJ	KT	K	K	10	KJ	竹	KJ	16	45	K
4	Khushi Bhardwaj	K	b	B	E	K	K.	K	K	K.	4	K	K.	*	K	4	K
5	Komal Rawat	Vernal	Roacd	Homes	Herral	Hemal H	lonal l	Morrod	Kenral	lemal	Remod	Hemou	Romal	Remail	Kond	Hemal	Hema
6	Kriti Mehta	biti	kuiti	Kuiti	Kuti	outi	Kuli	kuite	Kuti	Kili	kist	Kriti.	Kulti	kriti	Kit:	Mili	kut.





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		24/2	25/2	26/2	28/02	2/03	3/03	4/03	5/03	7/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	12/03	14/03	15/03
77	Kshitij Pareek	Kpak	York	Kpak	York	Kpak	Ypak	Kpak	Upak	Kpak	Kpak	Khonk	kpak	Kpak	Yeak	Kpak	KAN
78	Kunika Keswani	runk	my	w	wy	tool	my	Jul	Turt	ty	w	pm	pul	Ky	Km]	Kuy	All Mark
79	Kushagra Jain	W	Kin	MA	Pys 1	KIP	KUE	Kee	Kill	KIE	1/sh	KAL	yes.	PAR	KUL	Ame	Ku
80	Kushal Singh	r. 1974	1- 8kg	keingh	k-glugh	k.ligh	t stuyt	Keigh	Kishigh	ksingi	k. singl	kainjob	k-singh	h.Aligh	Kelingh	F-3197	Kalin
31	Lakshya Rawat	larly	stary	tell	tall	toly	wy	taly	land	/	1914	taud	اعلامه	last	land	سلما	العوار
12	Manan Mudgal	Manay	Mana	Varen	Mardin	Maron	Nones	Nonon	Monor	Manan	Varian	Manon	Novem	Manan	Money.	Navan	Vere
13	Manas Choudhary	10%	my.	my	Maria	M	NY	WOR	UNE/	WAR	l'un de		MA	NUMBER	VIII .	11/2/	13/
34	Manish Joshi	M	W	M	MZ	B	M	M	M	居	WI	炒	M	M	M	四	四
5	Marif Hussain Sheikh	0	M	10	M	69	(NB)	0	B	(ON	B	(MS)	US.	, C	NO	1	13
36	Meghil Sarna	15	M	15	- MS	M	13	18	NS	K	B	MS	K	K	MS	MS	15
87	Mitika Jain	withke	white	with	mitibe	white	milika	wilila	wiki	milika	mitika	milie	witika	witike	Milita	milita	with
88	Mohammad Nueem	1	2	2	8	8	D	de	Q	2	8	8	A S	A.	1	1	\$
89	Mohd. Aaftab Qureshi	MA.	MK	My	my	MIN	MUZ	nly	MA	MIN	MM	MM	MIND	MA	MA	MA	MA
90	Mohd. Azeem Qureshi	6	0	0	a	0	0	0	(3)	0	0	0	1	0	R	0	0
91	Mohit Baheti	mb	mb	me	mb	mt	mb	mb	mb	mb	mb	mB	mb	mb	mb	mb	mb
92	Mohmmed Asif	n Ail	n. Asif	In-foot	maif	n.mif	Masif	144	natof	M-1814	MARIF	M. Azif	M- AN	nait	儿女什	Adat	11.6
93	Mohnish Bhagwan Purswani	Mb	MB	Mb	Wh	B	MB	Mb	MS	118	Mb	MB	MB	Mb	М	NB	MB
4	Mrigank Khandelwal	YKL	MKS	MH	WH	MKh	MMI	MEA	MH	MKH	hith	MKh	MKh	MEL	MKH	hKh	MK
15	Naman Soni	K2	18	RS	KS	68	0	W.	NS	NB	65	NS	(NS	(8	NS	NS	NS
6	Nandini Kanwar	No. Jan	THE PERSON NAMED IN	and the	Leder	makink	neth	Maderal	Made	walled	nastler	nody	and of	Main	1900	No College	I LUNG
7	Navya Manuja	Qu	RM .	Dia	Dia	dia .	Qua	Qua	Wya .	Ma	Ma	Dia	Rya	Na	Ala	Ma	Qua

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		24/2	25/2	26/2	28/02	2/03	3/03	4/03	5/03	7/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	12/03	14/03	15/03
98	Nihaal Sharma	Q	0	@	0	P	0	D	D	N	N	10	N	A	0	N	N
99	Niharika Arya	Niho	Nina	Niha	-	Niho		Niha	Niho	Niha		Niha	Niho	Niha	001/des	Niha	Nih
100	Nikita Kanwar	M	R	a	Q	69	MO	0	0	D	0	a	a	(N)	M	10	R
101	Nimit Jhanjhari	Nin	Nin	min	Nim	Nim	Nim	Vin	Nin		Nim		Nim	Wim	Nino	Nin	Nin
102	Owasi Qureshi	0	0	0	0	@	00	00	00	(0)	0	@	(N)	0	100	0	(Ba)
103	Parth Jain	M	0	PJ	R	03	(P)	(F)	EA	ED	P	P	PD	PB	FA	PJ	AT A
104	Parth Sharma	Paur	Paul	Paur	Paul	Paul	Paun	Paur	paun.	Paut	Paut		Paut	Poun,	Paul	Pauty.	Paut
105	Parul Sharma	fami	Paw	Pauv	Paul	Paur	faul	Paul	Paw	Paw	Pawy	Pany	Paw	Paul	Paus	Paul	Any
106	Prachi Jhalani	er	Ru	Ph	Ru	Per	Pn	Pa	P_	R	Ru	Pu	PL	Pu	Per	Pin	R
107	Pradeep Kumawat	92	992	Da	02	012	gr	Ø,	ym .	Or 1	97	gr	99/	V	p	gr	800
108	Pragya Parnami	Pas	But.	fre	Ase	Par	Proper	P24	PAUX	Py	Post	Prost	R14	Diag	P25	02	Pris
109	Pranav Choudhary	of	V	h	B	h	De	1	Pr	la	On	Pr	Du_	Pr.	Pr-	R	Por
110	Pranav Sharma	PRI	PR	PR)	PR	PR-	PR.	PR	PR	PR	PR.	PR.	PR	PR	PR	PRY	RE
111	Pranay Gupta	pre:	PS.	are:	Aso.	Pre	tre.	pre!	pa'	pra!	pra:	Mac.	Prs.	prei	Dr.	pra'	pre
112	Prateek Agarwal	FVR 4	PR	Pa	Pa	PR	PR	PR	PA	PR	PR	R	PR	PR &	the	PR	TR
113	Praveen Mudgal	9-1	Por	Purl	Parl	Port	Pour l	Pur	Par	Paul	Pu	Parl	Pu	Zu.	Port	R	P
114	Prerak Dusad	N	N	101	0	0	21	9	0/	0	0	0	WI	01	0	2/	0
115	Priya Jain	Plup	Phey	They	Kuya	Page	Philips	Prigo	Phuya	Pleyo	Kun	Mayo	Philips	Mayo	Phin	Paris	Wille
116	Puneet Agarwal	fem	Juni	Van	Yune !	Puni	Pani	Pum	Puni	Puni	Yuni	Puni	Puni	Pari	Pari	Paris	Pani
	Piarvi Thawani	RUNO	Purul	Rumit &	MUNK	Purvil	Paris 4	Purui !	Purvil	Purvil	Yunu	Rujus	Punit	Pwwa	Purwil	Kunis	Turn
117																	

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		24/2	25/2	26/2	28/02	2/03	3/03	4/03	5/03	7/03	8/03	9/03	10/03	11/03	12/03	14/03	15/03
19	Raghav Joshi	P	R	R	@	P	P	0	P	R	®,	1	P	@	(PL	0	R
20	Rahul Sharma	Den	24	Dya	Dun	Delone	Deser.	Oden	Dis-	Dia	1040	Die	(Diam)	Dipar	OHE	Rater	10/10
21	Rajat Sharma	RS	15	RS	BS_	RS.	es	RSL	RS	RS	B	BL	B.	RS.	RS-	R	Rs
22	Rajat Shekhawat	Raj	Raj	Paj	Ray	Paj	Rej	Raf	Raj	Ray	Ref	1st	Ref	Red	lay	Pay	Ray
23	Rajesh Prajapat	Best	Rys	Rus	asp	Ryt	141	Ryt	lys	byb	lys	My So	lys	Mys.	Mile	M.	ha
24	Rajvansh Agarwal	Roj	lai	Roi	lay	Raj	Raj	Raj	Raj	poj	Raj	Raj	Raj	Raj	Roj	Raj	Ray
25	Rakshita Sanghi	R.S.	R.S.	RS	R.S.	R.S.	R.S.	K72	A.S	4.2-	R.S.	A.3	1.2	4.3	1.3.	R.5.	月.3
26	Ranu Jain	Bull	Paul	RAUL		Anu	pour	Remir	garur		Paul	ALLEN ALLEN	long	lam	Passes Passes	Range	Rild Rild
27	Riddhi Mudgal	RIALL	Nideki	riddh	Riddh	NAAhi	MANN	Riph	Kiddhi	Kiddhu	Kitahi	-CARLES	Riddhi	auh	COUNT	- NA-AVA	
28	Ritik Soni	æ	R	R	R	R	R.	P	P	R	R	P	B	B	R	P	#
29	Ritika Jangid	RJ	P	(RJ)	(RJ)	(AT)	(E)	(RT)	(RJ)	(7)	(RA)	(Ka)	(R)	(4)	63	(KV)	(KW
30	Riya Sharma	flig	Rige	Righ	Righ	Kign	Piya	Pigo	Righ	Risya	Kilye	Milk	orga	Plya	KLY	Pige	Ryc
31	Rohan Khandelwal	AK	RK	AK.	RK	NE	PR-	8th	RK	BE	RK	BIL	RK	MIL	44	4	RK
32	Rohan Kumar	(RE	RE	POD	RE	RP	(R)	PD	e	PL P	(P)	PD (RA	PP (RE	(A)	PA
33	Rohan Yadav	1 Marie	144	Robert	Raban	Rebe	Mahile	Rulan	lahus	AUL	Rester	Achar	Roher	RONA	Rober	ROLLED	
34	Robit Kumar Mittal	RK	RX	RK	BK	保	KK	RK	RK	RX	RK	RK	NS.	RK	K.K.	RK	8x
35	Rupali Soni	18	4	29	Re	88	22	B	13	B	B	B	9	B	13	DX-	RS
36	Sachin Yadav	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	9	9	0	9	9	101	1
37	Safal Jain	Sur	Pay!	M.	say.	sy	Jay.	sy-	day.	fal.	saf.	Jay!	sel.	Ad.	Day.	Saf.	da
38	Sagar Ailani	South	Saga	Soc	مورول	Som	Sagar	Sogary	Sopr	Sagar	5992	Som	Sopr	-Sagar	Spyon	1990	197
19	Sahdev Saraswat	Sold	Selde	Saga	Sagre	منفقي	Salter	SEPTIL	Salday	Jan Jan	Sade	Select	5000	Signatu	Some	See	XX

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	Total (30)
1	MCC02CM001	Aakash Sharma	8	9	8	25
2	MCC02CM002	Aaryan Jain	7	8	6	21
3	MCC02CM003	Aashish Sharma	9	8	8	25
4	MCC02CM004	Aastha Jain	10	7	6	23
5	MCC02CM005	Abdul Kaasim	8	8	8	24
6	MCC02CM006	AbhitSirohiya	9	9	8	26
7	MCC02CM007	Aditya Soni	7	7	7	21
8	MCC02CM008	Akshita Jain	9	8	8	25
9	MCC02CM009	Aman Pareek	8	9	7	24
10	MCC02CM010	Aman Sharma	9	10	8	27
11	MCC02CM011	Amit Solanki	8	8	8	24
12	MCC02CM012	Anant Jain	9	9	9	27
13	MCC02CM013	Anirudh Goyal	8	9	8	25
14	MCC02CM014	Anirudh Jain	7	8	6	21
15	MCC02CM015	Archit Rastogi	9	8	8	25
16	MCC02CM016	Arnav Sharma	10	7	6	23
17	MCC02CM017	Aryan Qureshi	8	8	8	24
18	MCC02CM018	Aryan Sharma	7	9	8	24
19	MCC02CM019	Aryan Sharma	7	7	7	21
20	MCC02CM020	Aryan Zaidi	9	8	8	25
21	MCC02CM021	Asad Ahmed Shaikh	8	9	7	24
22	MCC02CM022	Ashi Biswas	9	10	8	27
23	MCC02CM023	Ashlesh Tanwar	8	8	8	24
24	MCC02CM024	Aviral Khowal	9	9	9	27
25	MCC02CM025	Avni Agarwal	10	9	10	29
26	MCC02CM026	Ayaan Sharma	10	9	9	28
27	MCC02CM027	Ayush Agarwal	9	8	8	25
28	MCC02CM028	Ayush Saini	8	9	7	24
29	MCC02CM029	Ayushi Jain	9	10	8	27
30	MCC02CM030	Ayushi Soni	8	8	8	24
31	MCC02CM031	Ayushi Verma	9	9	9	27
32	MCC02CM032	Barsha Neupane	10	9	10	29
33	MCC02CM033	Bhanu Pratap Singh	10	9	9	28









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

34	MCC02CM034	Bhautik Patel	8	8	8	24
35	MCC02CM035	Bhavesha Khandelwal	9	8	8	25
36	MCC02CM036	Bhoomika Agarwal	8	9	7	24
37	MCC02CM037	BipeshKotiya	9	10	8	27
38	MCC02CM038	Charvi Chhabra	8	8	8	24
39	MCC02CM039	Chhavi Khator	9	9	9	27
40	MCC02CM040	Chirag Jain	8	9	8	25
41	MCC02CM041	Daksh Shah	7	8	6	21
42	MCC02CM042	Deepanshu Khunteta	9	8	8	25
43	MCC02CM043	Deependra Singh	10	7	6	23
44	MCC02CM044	Dev Saini	8	8	8	24
45	MCC02CM045	Deval Bansal	7	9	8	24
46	MCC02CM046	Devendra Sharan Sinwal	7	7	7	21
47	MCC02CM047	Dhruv Jain	9	8	8	25
48	MCC02CM048	Dhruv Soni	8	9	7	24
49	MCC02CM049	Dhwani Natha	9	10	8	27
50	MCC02CM050	Diksha Bajaj	8	8	8	24
51	MCC02CM051	Dipesh Chhipa	9	9	9	27
52	MCC02CM052	Divakar Sharma	10	9	10	29
53	MCC02CM053	DivanshuThawaria	10	9	9	28
54	MCC02CM054	Divisha Jain	9	8	8	25
55	MCC02CM055	Farhan Ahmed	8	9	8	25
56	MCC02CM056	Gaurav Agarwal	7	8	6	21
57	MCC02CM057	Gaurav Rawat	9	8	8	25
58	MCC02CM058	Gautam Jain	10	7	6	23
59	MCC02CM059	Gautam Sharma	8	8	8	24
60	MCC02CM060	Gitesh Pareek	9	9	8	26
61	MCC02CM061	Hardeep Singh	7	7	7	21
62	MCC02CM062	Harsh Raj Singh	9	8	8	25
63	MCC02CM063	Harshita Solanki	8	9	7	24
64	MCC02CM064	Ishita Sharma	9	10	8	27
65	MCC02CM065	Jai Patel	8	8	8	24
66	MCC02CM066	Jaskirat Singh Pahwa	9	9	9	27
67	MCC02CM067	Jatin Kumar Tirthani	8	9	8	25
68	MCC02CM068	Jatin Saini	7	8	6	21
69	MCC02CM069	Jayesh Pareek	9	8	8	25
70	MCC02CM070	Kanak Agarwal	10	7	6	23
71	MCC02CM071	Kapil Nawani	8	8	8	24
72	MCC02CM072	Keshav Khandelwal	7	9	8	24









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

			THE RESERVE	T		
73	MCC02CM073	Ketan Jain	7	7	7	21
74	MCC02CM074	Khushi Bhardwaj	9	8	8	25
75	MCC02CM075	Komal Rawat	8	9	7	24
76	MCC02CM076	Kriti Mehta	10	7	6	23
77	MCC02CM077	Kshitij Pareek	8	8	8	24
78	MCC02CM078	Kunika Keswani	7	9	8	24
79	MCC02CM079	Kushagra Jain	7	7	7	21
80	MCC02CM080	Kushal Singh	9	8	8	25
81	MCC02CM081	Lakshya Rawat	8	9	7	24
82	MCC02CM082	Manan Mudgal	9	10	8	27
83	MCC02CM083	Manas Choudhary	8	8	8	24
84	MCC02CM084	Manish Joshi	9	9	9	27
85	MCC02CM085	Marif Hussain Sheikh	10	9	10	29
86	MCC02CM086	Meghil Sarna	10	9	9	28
87	MCC02CM087	Mitika Jain	9	8	8	25
88	MCC02CM088	Mohammad Naeem	8	9	7	24
89	MCC02CM089	Mohd. Aaftab Qureshi	9	10	8	27
90	MCC02CM090	Mohd. Azeem Qureshi	8	8	8	24
91	MCC02CM091	Mohit Baheti				
92	MCC02CM092	Mohmmed Asif	10	9	9	28
		Mohnish Bhagwan	9	8	8	25
93	MCC02CM093	Purswani				
94	MCC02CM094	Mrigank Khandelwal	8	9	7	24
95	MCC02CM095	Naman Soni	9	10	8	27
96	MCC02CM096	Nandini Kanwar	8	8	8	24
97	MCC02CM097	Navya Manuja	9	9	9	27
98	MCC02CM098	Nihaal Sharma	10	9	10	29
99	MCC02CM099	Niharika Arya	10	9	9	28
100	MCC02CM100	Nikita Kanwar	8	8	8	24
101	MCC02CM101	Nimit Jhanjhari	9	8	8	25
102	MCC02CM102	Owasi Qureshi	8	9	7	24
103	MCC02CM103	Parth Jain	9	10	8	27
104	MCC02CM104	Parth Sharma	8	8	8	24
105	MCC02CM105	Parul Sharma	9	9	9	27
106	MCC02CM106	Prachi Jhalani	8	9	8	25
107	MCC02CM107	Pradeep Kumawat	7	8	6	21
108	MCC02CM108	Pragya Parnami	9	8	8	25
109	MCC02CM109	Pranav Choudhary	10	7	6	23
110	MCC02CM110	Pranav Sharma	8	8	8	24
111	MCC02CM111	Pranay Gupta	7	9	8	24







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

112	MCC02CM112	Prateek Agarwal	7	7	7	21
113	MCC02CM113	Praveen Mudgal	9	8	8	25
114	MCC02CM114	Prerak Dusad	8	9	7	24
115	MCC02CM115	Priya Jain	9	10	8	27
116	MCC02CM116	Puneet Agarwal	8	8	8	24
117	MCC02CM117	Purvi Thawani	9	9	9	27
118	MCC02CM118	Raghav Jhanwar	10	9	10	29
119	MCC02CM119	Raghav Joshi	10	9	9	28
120	MCC02CM120	Rahul Sharma	9	8	8	25
121	MCC02CM121	Rajat Sharma	8	9	8	25
122	MCC02CM122	Rajat Shekhawat	7	8	6	21
123	MCC02CM123	Rajesh Prajapat	9	8	8	25
124	MCC02CM124	Rajvansh Agarwal	10	7	6	23
125	MCC02CM125	Rakshita Sanghi	9	10	8	27
126	MCC02CM126	Ranu Jain	8	8	8	24
127	MCC02CM127	Riddhi Mudgal	9	9	9	27
128	MCC02CM128	Ritik Soni	10	9	10	29
129	MCC02CM129	Ritika Jangid	10	9	9	28
130	MCC02CM130	Riya Sharma	8	8	8	24
131	MCC02CM131	Rohan Khandelwal	9	8	8	25
132	MCC02CM132	Rohan Kumar	8	9	7	24
133	MCC02CM133	Rohan Yadav	9	10	8	27
134	MCC02CM134	Rohit Kumar Mittal	8	8	8	24
135	MCC02CM135	Rupali Soni	9	9	9	27
136	MCC02CM136	Sachin Yadav	8	9	8	25
137	MCC02CM137	Safal Jain	7	8	6	21
138	MCC02CM138	Sagar Ailani	9	8	8	25
139	MCC02CM139	Sahdev Saraswat	10	7	6	23









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Principal

Certificate:



Co-ordinator Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE (Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen) Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261 hrimahaveercollege ero



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Dev Saini** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **How to do Online Business** held From **02 February 2022 - 15 March, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Que Que

Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,895584026

Phone: 0141-2372139,895584026



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Ketan Jain** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **How to do Online Business** held From **02 February 2022 - 15 March, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Naman Soni** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **How to do Online Business** held From **02 February 2022 - 15 March, 2022.** He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator



Principal





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Atchaveer Marg C. Scheme Jaipur

Atchaveer Marg C. Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,895840261

Phone: 0141-2572139.895840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Photos









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excelle nt (5)	Very Good (4)	Goo d (3)	Poo r (2)	Very Poor (1)
The course as a whole was:	√				
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓				
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Mahaveer College of Commerce

A Report of

Add on Course

On

"Learning Selling Traits" (VAC-204-CM)

November 23rd, 2021 to January 3, 2022



Coordinated by Ms. Rekha Dimri

Organized by

Department of Commerce and Management

Mahaveer College of Commerce

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





2572139,8955840261 jahaveercollege oro



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Contents

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

Affiliated to the University of Rejaithan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Add on Course Brochure





DATE: -23 NOVEMBER 2021 - 03 JANUARY 2022





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheime Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheime Jalpur

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



UNIT - I1

Introduction to Selling Traits: Understanding Selling Traits, Characteristics of successful salespeople, Self-assessment of current traits, Developing a growth mindset for sales, Cultivating Essential Traits, Resilience and adaptability, Active listening and empathy, Confide and assertiveness

UNIT – II

Value-Added Selling:Fundamentals of Value- Added Selling, Definition and importance of value-added selling, Differentiating between features and benefits, Case studies of value-added selling, Identifying Customer Needs, Techniques for effective needs assessment, Understanding customer pain points desires, Crafting tailored value

UNIT - III

Building Customer Relationships: Communication Skills for Sales, Verbal and non-verbal communication, Building rapport and trust with customers, Effective questioning techniques, Relationship Management, Long-term relationship strategies

UNIT - IV

Overcoming Objections and Closing Sales: Handling Objections, Common types of objections and how to address them, Techniques for turning objections into opportunities, Role-playing exercises for objection handling, Closing Techniques, Different closing strategies and when to use them, Recognizing buying signals, Practice sessions for closing sales





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejestion)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139.8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Mahaveer College of Commerce, Jaipur Department of Commerce and Management

Notice

Date: 19/11/2021

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-204-CM) "Learning Selling Traits" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 23/11/2021. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

Dave adut

(HOD)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

About the Course

Course Name: "Learning Selling Traits" (VAC-204-CM)

Course Summary: The "**Learning Selling Traits**" course is designed to help participants develop the essential traits of successful salespeople and understand the concept of value-added selling. It will explore different selling styles, strategies for building customer relationships, and techniques for identifying and communicating value to customers.

Enrollment Criteria:

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

Course Outcomes:

By the end of this course, participants will be able to:

- 1. Identify and cultivate key selling traits necessary for successful sales.
- 2. Understand and implement value- added selling strategies.
- 3. Develop effective communication skills to engage customers and build relationships.
- 4. Apply techniques to identify and articulate the unique value of their products or services and Handle objections and close sales effectively

Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:

					0			11	0						
	PO	PO1	PO1	PO1	PSO	PSO	PSO								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	0	1	2	1	2	3
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4				3		3									
Targe				3		3		3		3			3		3
τ															

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance

Course Prerequisite:

- Improved Job Readiness
- Increased Confidence
- Expanded Career Options
- Enhanced Employability

Course Duration: 35 Hours





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE
(Affiliated to the University of Rejastian)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Course Outline:

Module	Contents	Hours
1	Introduction to Selling Traits	7
2	Value-Added Selling	10
3	Building Customer Relationships	10
4	Overcoming Objections and Closing Sales	8

References:

- 1. Discovering What Customers Really Want by Tom Reilly
- 2. Access to a computer and internet for online resources and assignments
- 3. Access to the course learning management system (LMS)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Relasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Q Sheet

S. No.	Activity	Durati on	Day & Date	Time
1	Introduction to Selling Traits: Understanding Selling Traits	1 Hour	Tuesday Nov23, 2021	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2	Introduction to Selling Traits: Characteristics of successful salespeople, Self-assessment of current traits	2 Hour	Wednesday Nov24, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Introduction to Selling Traits: Developing a growth mindset for sales, Cultivating Essential Traits, Resilience and adaptability	2 Hour	Thursday Nov25, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Introduction to Selling Traits: Active listening and empathy, Confidce and assertiveness	2 Hour	Saturday Nov27, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Value-Added Selling:Fundamentals of Value- Added Selling	2 Hour	Tuesday Nov 30, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Value-Added Selling: ,Definition and importance of value-added selling, Differentiating between features and benefits	2 Hour	Thursday Dec2, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Value-Added Selling: Case studies of value-added selling	2 Hour	Saturday Dec 4, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Value-Added Selling: Identifying Customer Needs, Techniques for effective needs assessment	2 Hour	Tuesday Dec7, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

9	Value-Added Selling:Understanding customer pain points desires, Crafting tailored value	2 Hour	Thursday Dec9, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
10	Building Customer Relationships: Communication Skills for Sales	2 Hour	Saturday Dec11, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Building Customer Relationships: Verbal and non-verbal communication	2 Hour	Monday Dec13, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Building Customer Relationships: Building rapport and trust with customers, Effective questioning techniques,	2 Hour	Wednesday Dec15, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Building Customer Relationships: Relationship Management, Longterm relationship strategies	2 Hour	Friday Dec17, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Overcoming Objections and Closing Sales: Handling Objections	2 Hour	Tuesday Dec21, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
15	Overcoming Objections and Closing Sales: Common types of objections and how to address them	2 Hour	Friday Dec24, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Overcoming Objections and Closing Sales: Techniques for turning objections into opportunities	2 Hour	Monday Dec 27, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Overcoming Objections and Closing Sales:Role-playing exercises for objection handling, Closing Techniques, Different closing strategies and when to use them	2 Hour	Wednesday Dec29, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Overcoming Objections and Closing Sales: Recognizing buying signals, Practice sessions for	2 Hour	Saturday Jan 1, 2022	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

closing sales		

Enrolled Students List

Value Added Course "Learning Selling Traits" (23rd November 2021 to 3rd January 2022) **Department of Commerce and Management**

List of Students Enrolled in Course

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id		
1	MCC11CM001	Abdul Malik	armkhan005@gmail.com		
2	MCC11CM002	Abhishek Pareek	pareekabhishek59@gmail.com		
3	MCC11CM003	Abhishek Pareek	0		
4	MCC11CM004	Abhishek Sharma	opsharma999@rediffmail.com		
5	MCC11CM005	Abhishek Sharma	nehasharma99917@gmail.com		
6	MCC11CM006	Aditya Kumar	rakesh.meena@sbi.co.in		
7	MCC11CM007	Akshat Soni	akshatsoni284@gmail.com		
8	MCC11CM008	Akshay Jain	rj9133975@gmail.com		
9	MCC11CM009	Akshu Jangid	akshujangid978411@gmail.com		
10	MCC11CM010	Ananya Khurana	ananyakhurana96@gmail.com		
11	MCC11CM011	Anita Sharma	0		
12	MCC11CM012	Anmol Singh Chouhan	as2210858@gmail.com		
13	MCC11CM013	Anna Sharma	ramramindia01@gmail.com		
14	MCC11CM014	Apeksha Agarwal	agarwalapeksha22@gmail.com		
15	MCC11CM015	Apoorv Kalla	apoorukalla@gmail.com		
16	MCC11CM016	Aryan Sain	0		
17	MCC11CM017	Aryan Sharma	priyankasharma15596@gmail.com		
18	MCC11CM018	Ashpreet Singh	0		
19	MCC11CM019	Ashutosh Pareek	mohitllpareek@gmail.com		
20	MCC11CM020	Ayush Patel	ayushpatel503@yahoo.com		
21	MCC11CM021	Bhumit Chhipa	bhumitkumar08@gmail.com		
22	MCC11CM022	Bilal Qureshi	meimgems@gmail.com		
23	MCC11CM023	Chanchal Jain	chanchal2002jain@gmail.com		









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

24	MCC11CM024	Charandeep Singh	singhcharandeep58@gmail.com
25	MCC11CM025	Chesta Saini	chestasaini5@gmail.com
26	MCC11CM026	Chinmay Sogani	chinmaysogani@gmail.com
27	MCC11CM027	Chirag Gupta	cg370004@gmail.com
28	MCC11CM028	Chirag Kumawat	chiragkumawat53@gmail.com
29	MCC11CM029	Darshan Kumawat	0
30	MCC11CM030	DeeptikRajoria	0
31	MCC11CM031	Dev Kapoor	dev955591@gmail.com
32	MCC11CM032	Dev Parwani	devparwani248@gmail.com
33	MCC11CM033	Devansh Gulyani	Devansjkumar.dk125@gmail.com
34	MCC11CM034	Devesh Koolwal	deveshkoolwal2001@gmail.com
35	MCC11CM035	Divyansh Sharma	renovatorsourabh@gmail.com
36	MCC11CM036	Divyanshi Sharma	divyanshi7235@gmail.com
37	MCC11CM037	Dolly Agarwal	0
38	MCC11CM038	Farhan Khan	0
39	MCC11CM039	Ganesh Sharma	ganeshsharma@gmail.com
40	MCC11CM040	Gautam Bihani	gautambihani145@gmail.com
41	MCC11CM041	Gautam Jaipuria	gautamjaipuria@gmail.com
42	MCC11CM042	Harsh Kushwaha	harshcric@gmail.com
43	MCC11CM043	Harsh Pareek	harshpareek1634@gmail.com
44	MCC11CM044	Harsh Sharma	0
45	MCC11CM045	Harsh Sharma	0
46	MCC11CM046	Harshit Sharma	vanikasharma872@gmail.com
47	MCC11CM047	Harshita Bansal	Harshitabansal8769@gmail.com
48	MCC11CM048	Harshita Kumawat	harshitakumawat00001@gmail.com
49	MCC11CM049	Hemangi Sharma	surekhatulsharma@gmail.com
50	MCC11CM050	Hemant Sharma	hemant7a@gmail.com
51	MCC11CM051	Himanshi Agarwal	himanshiagarwal113@gmail.com
52	MCC11CM052	Himanshu Jhamtani	himanshujhamtani05@gmail.com
53	MCC11CM053	Ishu Agarwal	agarwalishu89@gmail.com
54	MCC11CM054	Jai Sharma	rjai461@gmail.com
55	MCC11CM055	Jai Singh Rajput	mohanrajput1968@gmail.com
56	MCC11CM056	Jatin Bathija	jatinbathija09@gmail.com
57	MCC11CM057	Kabir Gupta	0
58	MCC11CM058	Kanika Gaur	kanika.gaur379@gmail.com
59	MCC11CM059	Kanika Sharma	hsharma4312@gmail.com
60	MCC11CM060	Karan Choudhary	0
		Kashish Suresh	kashmitasuresh@yahoo.com
61	MCC11CM061	Khanchandani	Kusiiiitusuresii@yanoo.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

62	MCC11CM062	Kashvi Jain	sarika7201@gmail.com
63	MCC11CM063	Keshav Kumawat	keshavkumawat7@gmail.com
64	MCC11CM064	Khushi Khandelwal	khushikhandelwal3021@gmail.com
65	MCC11CM065	Khushwant Sharma	khushwantsharma11062001@gmail.com
66	MCC11CM066	Kirti Khandal	kirtikhandal0@gmail.com
67	MCC11CM067	Kirti Khandelwal	0
68	MCC11CM068	Krish Gupta	krishgupta2702@gmail.com
69	MCC11CM069	Krishna Ladha	krishnaladha123@gmail.com
70	MCC11CM070	Krishna Soni	krishnarundwal@gmail.com
71	MCC11CM071	Krishnam Rohra	harekrishnatexcrafts@gmail.com
72	MCC11CM072	Kritik Khandelwal	kritikkhandelwal1605@gmail.com
73	MCC11CM073	Kunal Jain	kunaljain3192@gmail.com
74	MCC11CM074	Laksh Yadav	yadavlaksh8602@gmail.com
75	MCC11CM075	Madiha Moini	madinasyeda45@gmail.com
76	MCC11CM076	Manan Lashkari	0
77	MCC11CM077	Mandeep Singh	mandeep.singh95295@gmail.com
78	MCC11CM078	Maneet Singh Bagga	maneetsingh513@gmail.com
79	MCC11CM079	Mitali Sharma	mittalisharma118@gmail.com
80	MCC11CM080	Mohit Kumawat	mk9615448@gmail.com
81	MCC11CM081	Mohit Sharma	0
82	MCC11CM082	Monika Khanwani	mahakkhanwani123@gmail.com
83	MCC11CM083	Mustafa Khan	nasifkhan168@gmail.com
84	MCC11CM084	Nancy Agarwal	nancyagarwal080502@gmail.com
85	MCC11CM085	Paridhi Maheshwari	paridhimaheshwari481@gmail.com
86	MCC11CM086	Parth Bhatia	parthbhatia1432@gmail.com
87	MCC11CM087	Pawan Gupta	pawangupta8344@gmail.com
88	MCC11CM088	Pranav Agarwal	agarwal.pranav144@gmail.com
89	MCC11CM089	Pranay Jain	soganitraders@gmail.com
90	MCC11CM090	Prashant Sharma	0









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

P	-				1	Shri Mi	ahaveer	Colle	ge, Ja	ipur							_
100	200				Depart	ment o	f Comn	ierce :	and M	anage	ment						
-	néro P				Add	on Cour	se on: l	.earnii	ng Sell	ing Tra	aits						
		-					Attenda	nce SI	neet								
S.	Name of									Novem	ber 202	21 to 3"	Januar	y 2022			
No	Participant	23/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	29/11	30/11	2/12	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	11/12	14/12
1	Abdul Malik	and	Aledy	Abdul	Abdyl	Abdy	Aldy	Aledy	Abdy	Abdy	Abdul	Abdul	Alody	Albert	Abdul	Alady	Aldy
2	Abhishek Pareck	AM.	Win	plomi	Almi	phi	Abu	Alex	Abu	Abu	Abli	Abri	Arm	Abra	Abhi	Arm	Am
3	Abhishek Pareek	Maritina	Table Shee	May	Mentan	Marily	Eigh	Philips	Menny	Marien	Abachy	Albert Show	Harris .	Marie	96hac	April 1	Mary.
4	Abhishek Sharma	Ales	Abl	AW	Ales	AN	NA	Ab	AY	AN	AN	AN	AND	Abs	Abf	Ab	Ab
5	Abhishek Sharma	100	RO	plo	MP	MO	RID	pho	No	NO	8h	18/10	AND	Ap	ATO	MO	(M)
6	Aditya Kumar	Adi	Ale:	AH	Ade	Ad-	AL.	pd	Ada	Adc.	Ni.	Ade	Adr	Adi	AL	Adv	Mc
7	Akshat Soni	CHEVER	About	Abulat	CURAN	Alenas	ANNA	CHUNO	Calle	Alabia		Aleskat	لملطم	Abstra	فعلاطو	ANSWER	مارطم
8	Akshay Jain	Ale	Ale	All	AK	All	Aly	ALL	All	Alex	ALL	All	AV	ALL	All	All	ALL
9	Akshu Jangid	6	@	Œ	(R)	œ	P	Á	8	0	Q	C	0	P	C	@	æ
10	Ananya Khurana	Any	Anny	Many	Aug.	Pring	Many	may	A	Brug	A	Rung	Any	Aug	Anny	Hony	Ang
11	Anita Sharma	and	المترا	ail	(a) the	(Dail	المتر)	السراح	السوا	(Quí)	100	النرق	المتر	المترا	التر)	and	اسل
12	Anmol Singh Chouhan	Constal	Warney .	(Married)	Report	V. J. D.	Kernege	Service Services	Walter	Stand .	March	Wash.	Phone	Carried	to week	Brog	Come
13	Anna Sharma	Are	Que	Auc	Aura	Burch	Bure	Auc	Remo		Ama	Aura	Ama	Awa	Ave	Aura	Burn
14	Apeksha Agarwal	Na PH	000	oxych	o Xeleta	ONE (Z)	Haller	No.	age	WAR.	apple	defi		opto		-	aper
15	Apoory Kalla	May	ALLY	AKAN.	DKal	DEAN	DAT	APA	NA	100000	AKall	AVAY		risab	AKOV	Als.	Alla

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	29/11	30/11	2/12	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	18/12	11/12	14/1
16	Aryan Sain	My	s Arrys	Avyg	Arryer	Angs	any	Anne	ina	Ave	Ango	Anyon	Rome		4-	Aug	300
17	Aryan Sharma	(3)	A	R	A	10	0	13	A	13	10	6	4	Aryon	(N)	1	By
18	Ashpreet Singh	Book	Al	Ade	AL	M	Ad	1	A	Nu	mL.	AN	AIA	NA.	AV	2M	1
19	Ashutosh Pareek	Count	lam	Pour	Pour	Paret	1	- M	20.00	200	punk	-	18/2	12	100	/	A
20	Ayush Patel	syra	طيديون	Cypula.	Church	Regues		ayer				100000			faruk	A COL	
21	Bhumit Chhipa	Belo	Bob	Bul	bal	Bol	BON	sol		1	ayuk.	Argest.	Della Col	ayur.	ayuh	Clytol	-
22	Bilal Qureshi	1	10	(2)	15	0	(8)	(B)	10	BC	800	80)	BOM	BC)	Bel	80)	80
23	Chanchal Jain	Dadd	لعصما	Darle	lande	Unidal	Claidal		0		1 del	لفائسها	B	(B)	(B)	(8)	B
24	Charandeep Singh	sin	Sin	Sin	Sim	sin	sin	Sug		louds)	Jan-		امتسعل	20	teds	the state	char
25	Chesta Saini	Chela	Charles	CLUSIO	Chata	CLUBA	Chush	Cheste	Sur	100	Sery	Sun	Sun	Sin	SM	eig	Sui
26	Chinmay Sogani	Sel	564	301.	Sol	305	Sei	Fai	Sui	SU	Cher	CHER	(luna	Ozika.	UWW	(Nine	Chu
7	Chirag Gupta		hinte		恤	Gulte	WILL STATE	. 7	Gulte	Galas	All the	beyde	SM	SM	Sel	SH	Su
8	Chirag Kumawat		Chiery	Clay	Choos	Chica	(Wine	Chica	(hing)		Chipag	03/	ante.	Contraction	146	(quas	Str
9	Darshan Kumawat	9		D	D	D	D	D	8	D	7	Thing &	(Ling	Clung	Chiras	Uning	5
0	Deeptik Rajoria	Nahi	mht	Met	NINE	Dell's	OUT	10011	Wilk	Meles	a. Di	Debi	Non by	Lihr	Ant:	2	P
1	Dev Kapoor	Div	7	7	000	87)our	ME!	VOY		DOY	Depr	004	Deur	()ci
2	Dev Parwani	DW	Dev NOV	DEV	AN .	De	DIV	DIV.	Dev	Den	Dev.	Dev	Des	Deu	0.7	Dec .	Dev
3	Devansh Gulyani	July (No.	Marie 1	North F	No. Comp.	an	OP TO	W/	1	1	12	1/2	*/	Wy.	EV.	بإعل
		- Aller	A PORT	Sec. 18	1		Justin	Una l	Jan 1	Marie (DEAN!	Desert	LANUN	HAUM	Treat	From.	Day
	Devesh Koolwal	Qu.	Qa)	Qe,	De (Dev (De-	(Da	On	Q.	De l	Dr.	en l	ly/	Dev	ay	Q

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

_																	
		23/1	24/11	25/11	26/11	29/11	30/11	2/12	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	11/12	14/12
35	Divyansh Sharma	Divu	pr Ding	0.00	0.50	DY.	0.5	W.	A.K	N.E.							161
36	Divyanshi Sharma	0	0	(a)	Divya	The state of		(C)	O C	AUG	4 Digo	M	7	100		Diga	0,3
37	Dolly Agarwal	Daly	Daly	My	mly.	ON IN	(Jaly	in bearful	I Block	La M	1	(A)	0	(B)	0	Œ	6
38	Farhan Khan	W.	W.	pu	ex	rk.	(h)	VV	6	100	Jon Jon	Daly	(1)00	John	Doly	Jak	Do
39	Ganesh Sharma	0	6	6	0	0	0	1	-	100	1	Mr.	Mr.	HE	B	Hr.	144
40	Gautam Bihani	100	G.	6	6	(C)	(Q)	(6)	G	G	(G)	6	(G)	(0)	0	0	0
41	Gautam Jaipuria	Grad	Grand	Co	ward	Gart	Gail	you	(p)	have	Guil	1	than	1 Can	1 Gail	Creu	Ga
42	Harsh Kushwaha	la ala	Horsh	hasen			1			7	4	4	9	40	4	9	4
13	Harsh Pareck	housh	In AH	Land V	hoash,	and	Acres 1	horsy	hosh	vary	nakh	horn	Moas	nozen	Nest	house	har
	Harsh Sharma	Alas	VO	Mark	100	(0)	hay	New	Non	Nov	Non	nos	wy	Mary	100	hor	Way
4	A PHILOTO STREETING	Ns	hs	13	W	ks	hs	h	h	ls	h.	h	15	Ne	n	0	h
5	Harsh Sharma	H	H	4	H	W	H	W	H	W	W.		W	1		7	1
6	Harshit Sharma	11	A	íL.	11	Í	T	H	H	九	1	7	-	H	17	A	7
,	Harshita Bansal	hatult	hazzuit	1034WH W	1.30		The same of the sa			Name and Address of the Owner, where	<u>H</u>	H_	1	Ā	H	工	工
3	Harshita Kumawat				ע עלציםו	Contract Con	CONTRACT OF	343		1		hassn	AND NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.		possi?	noask'	
	Hemangi Sharma	Hen	-	6	4		/	/	No.	1	-	new		/	1	HOUSE	Hard
-	Hemant Sharma	m.	BI	CONTRACTOR OF THE PERSON OF TH	7	1	0	4		Ham	Hen	Hen	Hem	Ham	then	Elen	Frem
-	Himanshi Agarwal	-		II.		2	n (2	e (2	1	(6)	1	0	P (E	P
	Himansho Jhantani		ND 1	-	-	10	0	n)	-	M	128	NA	HA	HA	H	HA	41
	ishu Agarwal	Nin	lu li	um la		100		an 4		hier	lin	lin	lin	lin	lien	him	win
	lai Sharma	Sel !	100		gu J	ju j	me I	Shee ?	Talm 3	Mu	an !	Isha	John -	Tohu .	21		Tohu
37 12		-		Jai 3		الما	500 :	sai -		- 2	sai	SCHALL	300	191		Ja'	301
13	ui Singh Raiput	34	و استو	in s	my s			sy's			Sury		Sin !		CONTRACT LA	Six	
		V	J)	1	1		1	1	1		1)		7	300	Ty	Sup

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/11	24/11	35/11	3/154	-anne	Lawren .	Transa	Laura	I SHOW SHOW	The same						
-		25/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	29/11	30/11	2/12	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	11/12	14/12
56	Jatin Bathija	Jakie	りせん	John	Jakk	Jahr	Jahr	Jet?	Just	10k-	John	Jakit	sale	Jan	Juli	Jus	- Jak
57	Kabir Gupta	Kohu	Kobur	Mir	Kale	Kale	Kabin	Kabin	Kabi	llake	Katter	Kabis	Kodeit	Rabie	Kabin	Karin	Kabi
58	Kanika Gaur	D	0	0	P	10	0	R	0	00	®	0	0	(D)	Ö	(K	(F)
59	Kanika Sharma	Marika	Caulo	Kauika	Kanita	Kanik	Kawk		Karibo	Karak	Klawke	عانسكا	Karks	Kaniko	Vo 1	Va th	Kanik
60	Karan Choudhary	Var	Ven	Kan	1/01	low	Vous	100	Von	Wan	WOL	Leve	14ar	1 Jak	Karib	Caulo	1/4
61	Kashish Suresh		11.		14				1/	1/	-	1		1000	-	120	(Land
	Khanchandani Kashvi Jain	18	14	13		14	19.	B	18	K.	15	1/8	13	K	18	14	Kg
52	PARTY CANADA	Man)	col	Klow	word	Dans	Yson	KDY	Klay	WHY)	KJary	Kyany	KJary	yeary	(Jain)	min	KN
63	Keshav Kumawat	MELLION	MEL	Men	Kuesh	Kuy	Kear	Kes	Kean	Kenn	Keyn	Keern	Keesh	Kenh	Keah	Kosels	Varia
64	Khushi Khandelwal	P	e	P	æ	P	e	e	P	0	0	e	P	10	0	P	10
65	Khushwant Sharma	Ke	14	Ke	K	H	Kı	K	K	K	h	H	13	14	14	11.	14
66	Kirti Khandal	K.E	KK	KK	KX	KK	KK	KK.	KK	佐	XX	KR 12	KK.	KIF K	XK	KK KK	KK KK
67	Kirti Khandelwal	Kark	Kylle	KYA	Korit.	Karpi	Kinit	Wiff	165	KiA	149/1	Kint	Kº,H	16/6	W: 49	W 2 F	2000
68	Krish Gupta	Kis	My	W	Giv.	W	was	145	1615	US	ledy	wit	wit	Kit	Volv	Val	Vill
69	Krishna Ladha	Kindon	سلفل	Kuilus	lander	Histor	Lhishm	Kinden	Khidun	Lugar	Huiday	Krisha	Krysh	Krishne	Kanta	Kristen	Maglino
70	Krishna Soni	P	W.	W	W	4	A	A	VI	K)	A	P	W	W	0	10	10.
71	Krishnam Rohra	Kar	MARIO	KYBUM	1/18hm	Kirker	Krish	2	2		Krish	100000	1	- (2-	Kish	King	Kis
72	Kritik Khandelwal	KK	Pa	DL	DL	De	06	0.	Die		PK	Die	D	Ak	a.	D.	Λ.
73	Kunal Jain	Kunel	Kend	had	Kud	Kul	Kud	Kand	4	Lund	Kind	Lund	Kund		10	E S	Kingl
74	Laksh Yadav	ald	W	all	W	(don)	رماها	Lay	de	Jul,	lay	br	lde	ldh 1	de 1	du 1	ali
75	Madiha Moini	0	P	M	P	B	R	R	6	B	6	0	6	0	1	0	7
76	Manan Lashkari	ravon	honor	Maron	waver	naman	rever!	Maria	Mana	anar 1	on our		power!	samer p	anan K	D S	(W

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Marg Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mahavee



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/11	24/11	25/11	26/11	29/11	30/11	2/12	3/12	5/12	6/12	7/12	8/12	9/12	10/12	11/12	14/12
77	Mandeep Singh	Maid	Model	model	Monday	Moder	market	lude	Lund	V	mild	100	to de			//	14112
78	Maneet Singh Bagga	VEGEN	Alleran	Marie	N. Dienis	Name		Navad	None	Por	proto	MINO	Marie	HOW	14	horas	Mark
79	Mitali Sharma	11	4	u	M			7. F. W.		S.W. David	P. Carrie	P.O.	the state of	Fals	A.Dr	No Charles	e North
80	Mohit Kumawat	MK	NE	MK	MK	MK	M	14	11	4	M	M	14	11	14	M	Me
81	Mohit Sharma	1					LIC	nk	MS	MK	ME	MS	MK	MIS	MK	MIC	MK
82	Monika Khanwani	marel		monte	An	Morry	Money	Printer	MARKET !	100	Mexist	Notes	Mehy	Applica	Mexico	Mehre	Medica
83	Mustafa Khan	194	INIC	tal/s	month	work	Work	honk	honk	MOTE	henk	ronk	nont	monk	monte	now	mouk
84	Nancy Agarwal	and and	N.	Place	7	MA	OF	ME	MIL	OF.	OF.	ML	OK	Or	ME	DE	ML
85	Paridhi Maheshwari	807	0-1	(PC	ate	OF	13	P	(12	14	M	Of	4	08	08	(%	12
	Parth Bhatia	100	10/	(a)	101	(0)	gory-	800	Part.	(a)	Par	Ras	900	Pay	Pal.	Pay +	(0).
86	Fatti Diana	Palle	Party	Palin	paur	Born	Paler	Dispra	palry	Party	Amil	200th	SPITA,	Sally	Som	200	al Ho
87	Pawan Gupta	4	P	10	6	b	P	b	b	b	b	b	-b	1	b	0	6
88	Pranav Agarwal	0	P	Ø	æ	P	6	D	D	6	b,	0	6	6	5	0	5
89	Pranay Jain	Raus	Burry	Romay	Raman	Banny	Elanas	la_		Raum	Lean		Dy.	00	0. 0		2
90	Prashant Sharma	MA	No	No	N	11	.0	.1	11		Sh	Shi	Sh	many	May !	Adamy!	any

Dobal Johnt

IQAC Co-ordinator Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	7					Shei M	lat.										
46	All .				Depar	tment o	lahavee of Com	merce o	ge, Jaij	our nageme							
-										g Traits							
5. 1	Name of						Attenda	ance Sh	eet								
	Participant	15/12	16/12	17/12	1074	Durati	ion of C	ourse –	23rd No	vembe	2021 t	o 3rd las	nuary 2	022			
		2001102	500000000	1//12	18/12	20/12	21/12	22/12	23/12	24/12	27/12	28/12	29/12	30/12	31/12	1/01	3/1
1	Abdul Malik	Aledy	Pieky	NAM	Medy	A	Toward.	AL d. I	1.1.1						J. 1. 1. 2	1/01	3/1
4	Abhishek Pareek	Bloom	- Aun	han	1	Hedry	Abdul	Abdy	Hody	Abdul	Rlody	ALAN	Abdy	Abdy	REDW	Abdo	Aboli
1	Abhishek Pareek	Parkishen	-		March Lake	Alki	Aben	THE RESERVE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN	Aben	Abhi	Abr.	Abu	Alm	Moni	Alpha	Am	sh
1	Abhishek Sharma		all of	The second second		THE RESERVE	Make Stay	Mariate	HEAT THE	Ab ico	Atoribus	LE SELLE	PH-SZ.	"HAD	Ser.	ete l	1
1	Abhishek Sharma	Alex	AN	AW	Ab	Ayl	AN	Abl	AND	AY	AY	ALA	AV	AV	AV	DOT MI	-
1	Aditya Kumar	FB AU	HO	THO	币	AFO	AHO	ATO	AFO	RO	AND	ATO	ATO OF	1	1		AL
	Akshat Soni	Abi	al.	Adi.	Ad .	Adi.	Adi:	Ad.	Adi	Ad2	ALC.	Ad:	Ad:	Adi	Adr		PAVO Ada
		ORPINA	Ablha	Abstract	Okahas	Akulat	Abbut	appli	AKULE	Alexand	Ausli	Abstat			-		Male
	Akshay Jain	AL	AL	AL	AL	ALL	Alv	DU	AK	All	NL	All	Dioshor	plemal p	applied.	cycolo	400
	Akshu Jangid	0	6	0	0	6	6	a	4/	7	6	THE PERSON NAMED IN	100	Ar)	1	es	
10 /	Ananya Khurana	Amy	Beng	Annu	Atanyo	Ana.			0	@	(P)	æ	(2)	@	e	e	@
11 /	Anita Sharma	1	2 3	J	0 \$	0 1		A V	O L	nung.	Name of the last	transpl	hany !	Manya P	layer	many P	house
12 /	Anmol Singh Chouhan	Control of the contro	1	U.S	3	المرا	Court 1	Om.	0	But	gu?	ant	gut	Quet 1	ant 6	沙市	Det.
13	Anna Shanna	Ana	Ana !	0	0	V .	× 0	2	les, a	CHILAND	graph y	March B	and to	None of N	and la	9	all I
14	Apeksha Agarwal	410		10mm	Brench	Ave	Anna	Brune	Anne	Bus	Burn	Aura 1	Bune	Ama 6	Aug &	Bone A	

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		15/12	16/12	17/12	18/12	20/12	21/12	22/12	23/12	24/12	27/12	28/12	29/12	30/12	31/12	1/01	1	3/1
16	Aryan Sain	Anyon	- Anges	Arges	Anyon	Aryan	Anyon	Ann	True.	Acces	has	Anne	Description 1		-			Any
17	Aryan Sharma	A	1	(0)	A	(1)	0	6	Aryon	Argos	Aya	120	Mos	Anyon	7.000 T	Aryes	1	7
18	Ashpreet Singh	by	THE REAL PROPERTY.	M	Ada	Art	4	ML	0	9	4	0	0	0	0	P	4	
19	Ashutosh Pareek	lanuk	11/	Possil	Porer	THE COURSE	Box	(A)	Py	py	lage	ant	1000	M	Box	foot	1	by L
20	Ayush Patel	agush	-	N. Carrier II	4 1					pres	Jane K	(arek	fallek	Parent	family	lan	k	Porul
21	Bhumit Chhipa	10000	201	N.	aguste	ayush	ayush.	agush	ayush	ayush	ayush	queh	cymi	agush	Cyul.	cupus	ay	fruh
22	Bilal Qureshi	BUN	196	Be	BC	BCS	BC)	rd.	BCL	bc)	Bel	BC)	Bel	BOJ	Bal	Bal	Be	1
23	Chanchal Jain	(3)	B	(1)	9	(B)	(1)		(8)	8	B	(3)	8	(8)	0	B	(8)	
24	Charandeep Singh	[handed	Chande	Chald	(hardel	llandel	Unide	Marchel	المانعل	Davidd	level	audi	United	Olanda	and	Classed	Clan	W
25	Chesta Saini	Sun	Sing	Sin	Sun	Sury	Sily	sing	Sim	Siy	Sin	Suy	Suj	Suy	Sing	Sin	Si	-
	Document	(Wen	(hush	(myha	Chush	ches	Cheste	Lhugh	Chur	Chesh		Chuk	Chush		1		-	9 -
26	Chinmay Sogani	Sol	Sel	sol	SØ	Sel	54	Sol	Sol	SO	4				- 4	-	lusi	-
27	Chirag Gupta	Cour	Cooper	Lubh	Coupr	twon	2007/ES	Guir	Gubn		Sey	SOL	202	Sol	Sel	Sop	Su	1
28	Chirag Kumawat	(hinag	Curage	aun	Chinas	W.	China			limph	Coupt	hoph		Careta	GURH	Wha	Tay	for
29	Darshan Kumawat	0	9	9	9	(wine)	Mag	Miny	China	Ching	Curry	live	(hips	The same of	Wing	Ching	Chu	1
30	Deeptik Rajoria	July .	aut		D.		Aubi	Aut-	D and	7	V	8	M	8	D	8	X)
31	Dev Kapoor			/John:	Desp	Degle .	Desp	alps	Sec. 1	mr.	Jap	South	Delpt	Jews -	Cey)	Se4	pa	h
32	Dev Parwani	Dev	Day	Die	200	Du	AMERICA	Deu	Dev	Deu	Da	Dev	De	M	Dev	Dev	De	
33	Devansh Gulyani	M	Div	Day	DRY	00/	Don	Den	04)e/	00/	Sy	Del 1	10	Der	Dev.	De	4
34	Devaluati Galyani	Minny	Diampi	Outer	David !	Denny	Jump (hour	David !	المسلل	December (Luncia	Jean !	Charles (July 1	Destal	1	W.
29	Devesh Koolwal	Oay	Dr.	Dev	Per	OW.	Del		Qu.				Der	^	Dy.	Q,	Que Co	y

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg Marg Mahaveer Mahaveer



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

-		15/12	16/12	17/12	18/12	20/12	21/12	22/12	23/12	24/12	27/12	28/12	29/12	30/12	31/12	1/01	3/1
	Jatin Bathija	1agt	Mt.	124-	NAK-	Jahi	1 ade	Jahr	10th	Jak	John	Jake	Jahr.	John	100	100	14
6		3	Valie	10 No.	Tile.	Katar	7.10	Hobin	kabu	Kabin	Kater	Kalis	Kahir	Make	Habin	Keth	Vab
7	Kabir Gupta	Kaha	later	Kabi	Men	-	Kobi	-		6	P	®	P	(K)	P	0	W
8	Kanika Gaur	10	C	(K)	W	(10)	(h	(6)	P	K	0	00000		Marika	V. A	Kait	1/4
9	Kanika Sharma	Kanks	Karika	Hanks	Kanika	Hawke	Kanika	lante	Kenika	Kauka	Manie	lawlo	Manuta		Kawks		Kani
0	Karan Choudhary	Leur	Har	Low	Vous	- Kay	Wan	you	16am	1000	Ven	Ken	Ken	You	(ay	(0)	F
1	Kashish Suresh Khanchandani	B	K	13	K	B	B	16	13	H	13	K	B	Ke	H	B	A
2	Kashvi Jain	Day	MANT	KIR	polis	Klay	Kris	day	KJay	kisaly	KIM	KJay	YEAV	wan	KJaj	Way	KJ
3	Keshav Kumawat	Ken	Heelen	Leghov	Keolic	Lepla	Kein	Kella	Keylon	Hain	Kestyer	Keruou	Kestion	Hejav	Keywor	~	AL
4	Khushi Khandelwal	P	e	e	e	e	e	0	e	@	C	e	e	e	E (P	16
55	Khushwant Sharma	Ks	Ks	13	B	H	K	H	B	K	B	B	K	19	Ko	K	r
56	Kirti Khandal	KK.	LK.	KK	KK.	KK	际	7 P	KK	K	KK	R	KK	KK.	KR	KIR	区
57	Kirti Khandelwal	Kill	Kish	WAT	Min	MEM	Kint	Kigh	Miss	MAN	Kina	19/1	/ Cont	Kin	Kin	KI/	14
68	Krish Gupta	Kaup	bein	Ken)	Keil	Mil	Meil	Kent	Kur	Mit	wit	100	Wet -	w	W>	his	160
69	Krishna Ladha	KYKH	Krish	Krish.	K MS-	Knil	Knish	Krish	1(nsh)	Kinstr	Kinglin	Krish	Knish	Krish	Knish	Kiti	JE.
70	Krishna Soni	R	R	R	M	N	H	4	H	W	14	KJ	甲	M	14	W	4-
71	Krishnam Rohra	pr	Kr	KK	Kx	168	Ko	Ka	Kr	Kr	Kr	KY	Kr	Kr	K)	R	11
72	Kritik Khandelwal	KK	0x	Px	RE	Re	Pk	De	RK	PR	PL	PK	PR	PR	PR	lek	01
73	Kunal Jain	Kund	hemod	Kemel	Kund	Kensel	Kunel	Kemel	Kunal	Kune	1 hand	Hund	Kund	Kenul	Kend	Kusl	Eu
74	Laksh Yadav	Joleh	1000	Law	lab	Labe	Law	Jales,	Jau	1500	194	100	/di	64	as	(dr)	(A)
75	Madiha Moini	100	10	P	n	a	R	Pe	R	(g)	(m)	(m)	@	P	0	0	æ
76	Manan Lashkari	NO. OF	Harlan	promon	manan	popar	poros	HONON	maran	Marait	manan	mana	monor	War or	manan	homo	FLO.

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Marg Mahaveer M



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		15/12	16/12	17/12	18/12	20/12	21/12	22/12	23/12	24/12	27/12	28/12	29/12	30/12	31/12	1/01	3/1
77	Mandeep Singh	hodib	Marah	Mardie	March	Markey	March	Musky	Mardel	Medily	node	Market	March	MARIN	hugh	HOP	rod
78	Maneet Singh Bagga	quenter	Marian	N. Charles	Mount	N. Committee	Market	(A.Dusel	HOUSE	N. Charles	A Charles	10,000	BA DELLE	N. O.Lane	Car Court	350	3
79	Mitali Sharma	w	и	M	И	U	M	M	14	M	M	4	14	14	M	ly	4
80	Mohit Kumawat	mx	ny	MK	MK	ny	MK	MK	mk	MK	MK	MK	MK	MK	MK	nk	13/6
81	Mohit Sharma	Marie	Monur	Mohi	Mohin	Mohit	Medical	noni	Mehit	Mehre	Medicy	rustling	Metal	Metal	Medice	Rudy	Media
82	Monika Khanwani	roup	port	pork	rowk	ronte	nonk	monte	Monk	nonk	morpe	nous	monte	nonk	nonk	Nede	Mont
83	Mustafa Khan	ML	MK	ME	ME	ME	ME	ME	MIC	ML	MK	MIC	MIL	OVE	M	De	M
84	Nancy Agarwal	der	de	or	on	ar	à	a	or	of	ar	The	The	or	on	cr	The
85	Paridhi Maheshwari	PO7 -	Pas	Pas	Pat	89/	pag	Pag	Pay	Paf	Pay	Paj	Pap	fal.	Pag	Pap	fag
86	Parth Bhatia	Som	Som	Roller	(OUT)	Rater	29 m	pales	golur	Juan	Pales	Polth	300	Jaur	Relli	Poer	QU ^M
87	Pawan Gupta	8	De	Sp	le	p-	p	p	p	10	b	p	10	p	1	to	1
88	Pranav Agarwal	P	P	P	@	2	®	P	P	P	e	@	P	R	(2)	P	P
89	Pranay Jain	Levery	Remy	Panay	Remy	Rawy	Burry	Raway	Kenny	Hanny	Rum	kanny	Kanay	Baney	fancy	Barrey	Ken
90	Prashant Sharma	sh	Sh	M	N	11	st.	36	Sh	Sh	4	th	y	th	th	in	4

Signature of HOD

a e Oalit

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme

Phone: 0141-2572139,895584026

phone: 0141-2572139,89558

Margino, shrimahaveercollege, or o



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	Total (30)
1	MCC11CM001	Abdul Malik	8	9	8	25
2	MCC11CM002	Abhishek Pareek	7	8	6	21
3	MCC11CM003	Abhishek Pareek	9	8	8	25
4	MCC11CM004	Abhishek Sharma	10	7	6	23
5	MCC11CM005	Abhishek Sharma	8	8	8	24
6	MCC11CM006	Aditya Kumar	9	9	8	26
7	MCC11CM007	Akshat Soni	7	7	7	21
8	MCC11CM008	Akshay Jain	9	8	8	25
9	MCC11CM009	Akshu Jangid	8	9	7	24
10	MCC11CM010	Ananya Khurana	9	10	8	27
11	MCC11CM011	Anita Sharma	8	8	8	24
12	MCC11CM012	Anmol Singh Chouhan	9	9	9	27
13	MCC11CM013	Anna Sharma	8	9	8	25
14	MCC11CM014	Apeksha Agarwal	7	8	6	21
15	MCC11CM015	Apoorv Kalla	9	8	8	25
16	MCC11CM016	Aryan Sain	10	7	6	23
17	MCC11CM017	Aryan Sharma	8	8	8	24
18	MCC11CM018	Ashpreet Singh	7	9	8	24
19	MCC11CM019	Ashutosh Pareek	7	7	7	21
20	MCC11CM020	Ayush Patel	9	8	8	25
21	MCC11CM021	Bhumit Chhipa	8	9	7	24
22	MCC11CM022	Bilal Qureshi	9	10	8	27
23	MCC11CM023	Chanchal Jain	8	8	8	24
24	MCC11CM024	Charandeep Singh	9	9	9	27
25	MCC11CM025	Chesta Saini	10	9	10	29
26	MCC11CM026	Chinmay Sogani	10	9	9	28
27	MCC11CM027	Chirag Gupta	9	8	8	25
28	MCC11CM028	Chirag Kumawat	8	9	7	24
29	MCC11CM029	Darshan Kumawat	9	10	8	27
30	MCC11CM030	DeeptikRajoria	8	8	8	24
31	MCC11CM031	Dev Kapoor	9	9	9	27
32	MCC11CM032	Dev Parwani	10	9	10	29
33	MCC11CM033	Devansh Gulyani	10	9	9	28
34	MCC11CM034	Devesh Koolwal	8	8	8	24









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

35	MCC11CM035	Divyansh Sharma	9	8	8	25
36	MCC11CM036	Divyanshi Sharma	8	9	7	24
37	MCC11CM037	Dolly Agarwal	9	10	8	27
38	MCC11CM038	Farhan Khan	8	8	8	24
39	MCC11CM039	Ganesh Sharma	9	9	9	27
40	MCC11CM040	Gautam Bihani	8	9	8	25
41	MCC11CM041	Gautam Jaipuria	7	8	6	21
42	MCC11CM042	Harsh Kushwaha	9	8	8	25
43	MCC11CM043	Harsh Pareek	10	7	6	23
44	MCC11CM044	Harsh Sharma	8	8	8	24
45	MCC11CM045	Harsh Sharma	7	9	8	24
46	MCC11CM046	Harshit Sharma	7	7	7	21
47	MCC11CM047	Harshita Bansal	9	8	8	25
48	MCC11CM048	Harshita Kumawat	8	9	7	24
49	MCC11CM049	Hemangi Sharma	9	10	8	27
50	MCC11CM050	Hemant Sharma	8	8	8	24
51	MCC11CM051	Himanshi Agarwal	9	9	9	27
52	MCC11CM052	Himanshu Jhamtani	10	9	10	29
53	MCC11CM053	Ishu Agarwal	10	9	9	28
54	MCC11CM054	Jai Sharma	9	8	8	25
55	MCC11CM055	Jai Singh Rajput	8	9	8	25
56	MCC11CM056	Jatin Bathija	7	8	6	21
57	MCC11CM057	Kabir Gupta	9	8	8	25
58	MCC11CM058	Kanika Gaur	10	7	6	23
59	MCC11CM059	Kanika Sharma	8	8	8	24
60	MCC11CM060	Karan Choudhary	9	9	8	26
- 00	Weettewood	Kashish Suresh	7	7	7	21
61	MCC11CM061	Khanchandani	,	,	,	21
62	MCC11CM062	Kashvi Jain	9	8	8	25
63	MCC11CM063	Keshav Kumawat	8	9	7	24
64	MCC11CM064	Khushi Khandelwal	9	10	8	27
65	MCC11CM065	Khushwant Sharma	8	8	8	24
66	MCC11CM066	Kirti Khandal	9	9	9	27
67	MCC11CM067	Kirti Khandelwal	8	9	8	25
68	MCC11CM068	Krish Gupta	7	8	6	21
69	MCC11CM069	Krishna Ladha	9	8	8	25
70	MCC11CM070	Krishna Soni	10	7	6	23
71	MCC11CM071	Krishnam Rohra	8	8	8	24
72	MCC11CM072	Kritik Khandelwal	7	9	8	24
73	MCC11CM073	Kunal Jain	7	7	7	21









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

74	MCC11CM074	Laksh Yadav	9	8	8	25
-						
75	MCC11CM075	Madiha Moini	8	9	7	24
76	MCC11CM076	Manan Lashkari	10	7	6	23
77	MCC11CM077	Mandeep Singh	8	8	8	24
78	MCC11CM078	Maneet Singh Bagga	7	9	8	24
79	MCC11CM079	Mitali Sharma	7	7	7	21
80	MCC11CM080	Mohit Kumawat	9	8	8	25
81	MCC11CM081	Mohit Sharma	8	9	7	24
82	MCC11CM082	Monika Khanwani	9	10	8	27
83	MCC11CM083	Mustafa Khan	8	8	8	24
84	MCC11CM084	Nancy Agarwal	9	9	9	27
85	MCC11CM085	Paridhi Maheshwari	10	9	10	29
86	MCC11CM086	Parth Bhatia	10	9	9	28
87	MCC11CM087	Pawan Gupta	9	8	8	25
88	MCC11CM088	Pranav Agarwal	8	9	7	24
89	MCC11CM089	Pranay Jain	9	10	8	27
90	MCC11CM090	Prashant Sharma	8	8	8	24





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Mahavee



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Certificate:



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Anita Sharma of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on Learning Selling Traits held From 23 November 2021 - 03 January, 2022. He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Que a October

Coordinator

Principal







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College





CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Dev Kapoor of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on Learning Selling Traits held From 23 November 2021 - 03 January, 2022. He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Qual Ostil Coordinator







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College





CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Jai Sharma of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on Learning Selling Traits held From 23 November 2021 - 03 January, 2022. He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Qual Ostil

Coordinator

Principal

Neeling Co-ordinator Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE (Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan) Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261 imahaveercollege oro



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Krish Gupta of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on Learning Selling Traits held From 23 November 2021 - 03 January, 2022. He / She demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Que a Carrie

Coordinator







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Photos









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excelle nt (5)	Very Good (4)	Goo d (3)	Poo r (2)	Very Poor (1)
The course as a whole was:	✓				
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓				
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Marg



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

A Report of

Add on Course

On

"Mobile App Development Kotlin"

(VAC-304-CA)

August2, 2021 to September 11, 2021



Coordinated by Nikhil Bhargava

Organized by

Department of Computer Science

Shri Mahaveer College

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 272139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Contents

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2372139,895584026

Phone: oshrimahaveercollege.org



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

1. Add on Course Brochure





DATE: -02 AUGUST 2021 - 11 SEPTEMBER 2021





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139.895840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

UNIT - I 1

Introduction to Mobile Development and Kotlin Overview of Mobile Development: Trends, platforms, and tools,

Introduction to Kotlin: Language features, syntax, and development environment setup Hello World Application: Building your first Kotlin-based Android app.

UNIT - II

Kotlin Basics:- Basic Syntax and Control Structures: Variables, data types, operators, and control flow (if, when, loops), Functions and Lambda Expressions: Function definitions, higher-order functions, and lambda usage, Collections and Generics: Lists, maps, sets, and generics.

UNIT – III

Android Studio and Project Structure: Android Studio Setup: Installation, configuration, and navigation, Understanding Project Structure: Activity, Fragment, and resource folders, Gradle Basics: Build system overview, dependencies, and configuration.

UNIT – IV

User Interface Design, Layouts and Views: XML layout files, basic UI components (Text View, Button, Image View), Recycler View: Implementing lists and handling user interactions, Constraint Layout: Advanced layout techniques and responsive design.

UNIT – V

Activities and Fragments, Activities: Lifecycle, intents, and data passing between activities, Fragments: Lifecycle, communication between fragments and activities, dynamic UI updates, Navigation Components: Implementing navigation using the Navigation component.





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE
Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Mahaveer College of Commerce, Jaipur Department of Computer Science Notice

Date: 29/07/2021

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on(VAC-304-CA)"Mobile App Development Kotlin" for UG/PG studentsfor their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 2/08/2021. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

(**HOD**)

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

About the Course

Course Name: "Mobile App Development Kotlin" (VAC-304-CA)

Course Summary: Mobile app development Kotlin involves creating Android applications using the Kotlin programming language, known for its modern syntax and interoperability with Java. Kotlin simplifies coding with concise, expressive syntax and powerful features such as null safety and coroutines for asynchronous operations. Developers use Android Studio as their primary IDE, leveraging tools like XML for UI design, Gradle for build management, and libraries such as Retrofit for network operations. Kotlin's robust features streamline app development, enhance performance, and improve code maintainability, making it a preferred choice for building responsive, high-quality Android apps.

Enrollment Criteria:

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

Course Outcomes:

By the end of the course, students should be able to:

- 1. Develop Mobile Apps Using Kotlin
- 2. Understand Android Architecture
- 3. Design User Interfaces
- 4. Manage Data Storage
- 5. Integrate Networking Capabilities

Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:

	PO	PO1	PO1	PO1	PSO	PSO	PSO								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	0	1	2	1	2	3
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
CO4										3			3		
CO5			3			3									
Targe t			3			3		3		3			3		3

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance

Course Duration: 35 Hours





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE
(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Course Outline:

Module	Contents	Hours
1	Introduction to Mobile Development and	7
	Kotlin, Overview of Mobile Development,	
	Introduction to Kotlin, Hello World	
	Application	
2	Kotlin Basics, Basic Syntax and Control	8
	Structures, Functions and Lambda	
	Expressions, Collections and Generics	
3	Android Studio and Project Structure,	8
	Android Studio Setup Understanding	
	Project StructureGradle Basics	
4	User Interface Design, Layouts and View,	8
	Recycler View, Constraint Layout	
5	Activities and Fragments, Activities,	4
	Fragments, Navigation Components	

References:

- 1. "Kotlin Programming: The Big Nerd Ranch Guide" by Josh Skeen and David Greenhalgh
- 2. "Android Programming: The Big Nerd Ranch Guide" by Bill Phillips, Chris Stewart, and Kristin Marsicano
- 3. "Android Development with Kotlin" by Marcin Moskala and Igor Wojda
- 4. "Kotlin in Action" by Dmitry Jemerov and Svetlana Isakova









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Q Sheet

S.No	Activity	Duration	Day & Date	Time
1.	Introduction to Mobile Development and Kotlin Overview of Mobile Development: Trends, platforms, and tools, Introduction to Kotlin: Language features, syntax, and development environment setup Hello World Application: Building your first Kotlin-based Android app.	1 Hour	Monday Aug2, 2021	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2.	Introduction to Mobile Development and Kotlin Overview of Mobile Development: Trends, platforms, and tools, Introduction to Kotlin: Language features, syntax, and development environment setup Hello World Application: Building your first Kotlin-based Android app.	2 Hour	Wednesday Aug4, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Introduction to Mobile Development and Kotlin Overview of Mobile Development: Trends, platforms, and tools, Introduction to Kotlin: Language features, syntax, and development environment setup Hello World Application: Building your first Kotlin-based Android app.	2 Hour	Friday Aug6, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Introduction to Mobile Development and Kotlin Overview of Mobile Development: Trends, platforms, and tools, Introduction to Kotlin: Language features, syntax, and development environment setup Hello World Application: Building your first Kotlin-based Android app.	2 Hour	Monday Aug9, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Marg Mahaveer Mah



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

5	Kotlin Basics:- Basic Syntax and Control Structures: Variables, data types, operators, and control flow (if, when, loops), Functions and Lambda Expressions: Function definitions, higher-order functions, and lambda usage, Collections and Generics: Lists, maps, sets, and generics.	2 Hour	Thursday Aug12, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Kotlin Basics:- Basic Syntax and Control Structures: Variables, data types, operators, and control flow (if, when, loops), Functions and Lambda Expressions: Function definitions, higher-order functions, and lambda usage, Collections and Generics: Lists, maps, sets, and generics.	2 Hour	Monday Aug16, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Kotlin Basics:- Basic Syntax and Control Structures: Variables, data types, operators, and control flow (if, when, loops), Functions and Lambda Expressions: Function definitions, higher-order functions, and lambda usage, Collections and Generics: Lists, maps, sets, and generics.	2 Hour	Wednesday Aug18, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Kotlin Basics:- Basic Syntax and Control Structures: Variables, data types, operators, and control flow (if, when, loops), Functions and Lambda Expressions: Function definitions, higher-order functions, and lambda usage, Collections and Generics: Lists, maps, sets, and generics.	2 Hour	Saturday Aug21, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
9	Android Studio and Project Structure: Android Studio Setup: Installation, configuration, and navigation,	2 Hour	Tuesday Aug24, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 272139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Way illes shrimahaveercollege are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		Understanding Project Structure: Activity, Fragment, and resource folders, Gradle Basics: Build system overview, dependencies, and configuration.				
_	10	Android Studio and Project Structure: Android Studio Setup: Installation, configuration, and navigation, Understanding Project Structure: Activity, Fragment, and resource folders, Gradle Basics: Build system overview, dependencies, and configuration.	2 Hour	Thursday Aug26, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM	
_	11	Android Studio and Project Structure: Android Studio Setup: Installation, configuration, and navigation, Understanding Project Structure: Activity, Fragment, and resource folders, Gradle Basics: Build system overview, dependencies, and configuration.	2 Hour	Monday Aug30, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM	
-	12	Android Studio and Project Structure: Android Studio Setup: Installation, configuration, and navigation, Understanding Project Structure: Activity, Fragment, and resource folders, Gradle Basics: Build system overview, dependencies, and configuration.	2 Hour	Wednesday Sept 1, 2021		02:00 04:00
	13	User Interface Design, Layouts and Views: XML layout files, basic UI components (Text View, Button, Image View), Recycler View: Implementing lists and handling user interactions, Constraint Layout: Advanced layout techniques and responsive design.	2 Hour	Thursday Sept 2, 2021		02:00 04:00





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Mahavee



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

_			AIV	The Control of the Control	
	14	User Interface Design, Layouts and Views: XML layout files, basic UI components (Text View, Button, Image View), Recycler View: Implementing lists and handling user interactions, Constraint Layout: Advanced layout techniques and responsive design.	2 Hour	Saturday Sept 4, 2021	02:00 04:00
	15	User Interface Design, Layouts and Views: XML layout files, basic UI components (Text View, Button, Image View), Recycler View: Implementing lists and handling user interactions, Constraint Layout: Advanced layout techniques and responsive design.	2 Hour	Monday Sept 6, 2021	02:00 04:00
	16	User Interface Design, Layouts and Views: XML layout files, basic UI components (Text View, Button, Image View), Recycler View: Implementing lists and handling user interactions, Constraint Layout: Advanced layout techniques and responsive design.	2 Hour	Tuesday Sept 7, 2021	02:00 04:00
	17	Activities and Fragments, Activities: Lifecycle, intents, and data passing between activities, Fragments: Lifecycle, communication between fragments and activities, dynamic UI updates, Navigation Components: Implementing navigation using the Navigation component.	2 Hour	Wednesday Sept 8, 2021	02:00 04:00
	18	Activities and Fragments, Activities: Lifecycle, intents, and data passing between activities, Fragments: Lifecycle, communication between fragments and activities, dynamic UI updates, Navigation Components: Implementing navigation using the Navigation component.	2 Hour	Thursday Sept 9, 2021	02:00 04:00





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastnan)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

(Mahaveer Mahaveer Mahaveer



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Value Added Course "Mobile App Development Kotlin" (2nd August 2021 to 12th September 2021) Department of Computer Science

List of Students Enrolled in Course

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id
1	MCC08CA001	Abhishek Singh	0
2	MCC08CA002	Akshat Gupta	0
3	MCC08CA003	Altaf Habib	0
4	MCC08CA004	Archit Singh Parihar	0
5	MCC08CA005	Devansh Chaturvedi	devanshchaturvedi31@gmail.com
6	MCC08CA006	Fanish Tiwari	ishutiwari81@gmail.com
7	MCC08CA007	Garima Vaishnav	garimavaishnav814@gmail.com
8	MCC08CA008	Hansika Rohilla	0
9	MCC08CA009	Harsh Gupta	0
10	MCC08CA010	Harsh Vijay	vijayvijay170274@gmail.com
11	MCC08CA011	Harshit Agarwal	0
12	MCC08CA012	Harshit Verma	harshitverma58958@gmail.com
13	MCC08CA013	Jasbeer Singh	sjasbeer31@gmail.com
14	MCC08CA014	Jhanvi Sharma	jhanvi7979@gmail.com
15	MCC08CA015	Kartik Sen	senkartik50@gmail.com
16	MCC08CA016	Lakshya Sharma	lakshya.sharma087@gmail.com
17	MCC08CA017	Leeza Jagdish	neelaleeza@gmail.com
18	MCC08CA018	Nameera Khan	nameerakhan54@gmail.com
19	MCC08CA019	Pankaj Devjani	0
20	MCC08CA020	Parag Bhatt	bhattparag5@gmail.com
21	MCC08CA021	Prateek Vyas	vyas2211prateek@gmail.com
22	MCC08CA022	Priya Asnani	0









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

6	<u> </u>					Shri N	lahavee	er Coll	lege, J	aipur							
ALL MA							ment of										
				A	dd on C	ourse o	n: Mob	ile Ap	p Deve	elopme	nt Kotlir	1	-				
S.	Tav						Attend	ance S	sheet								
No.	Name of Participant	2.00	200	7.700						August 2	2021 to	11th Sep	tembe	r 2021			
4	rarticipant	2/8	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	7/08	9/08	10/8	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/08	17/08	18/08	20/08	21/8
1	Abhishek Singh	Mind	Mintel	Delad	Meiner	4philut	Malik	Jacobs	Jane	Sheribek	Meister	Manhek	Nacial	Name	Sylvatory	Newser	Maria
2	Akshat Gupta	RU	MIL	sch.	sh	-KL	xu	- MI	26.	MI	Mr.	MIL	-Mr	-Mr	-	Me	-KE
3	Altaf Habib	MEN	putal	acted	ALERY	MEDIA	MEN	Mitel	NEW	purat	PATOL	Mitch	MACL	PHOL	Mila	Magi	MITA
4	Archit Singh Parihar	Produ	Accom	BAUL	Anth	Some	beau	- gret	hour	Lacou	A TOU	tomer	No.	hour	110000000	Lave	tore
5	Devansh Chaturvedi	DXV	Des	Dut	DW	DW	Des	DW	DE	New	Nie	Die	Du	Burn	Dr.	- NO -	De
6	Fanish Tiwari	0	Edul	(P)	ELis	Floris	(July	Paul	0	المدورة ا	CON	Town	VOL.	WE LOW	Elina	1600	0
7	Garima Vaishnav	0	(G)	(00)	(00)	(G)	10	(CN)	(CN)	(CN)	Too	(Co)	Con	(a)	(a)	100	16
8	Hansika Robilla	M	HA	HE	JHE-	40	14	110	HI	140	Jin.	J+K	114	110	- 140	1100	Lu
9	Harsh Gupta	Addit.	Mest	Harah-	16th	JIGHA	Lieus	hersh	100000	house	Line	LOCAL	hadh	10-11	Handle	Liter	194
10	Harsh Vijay	a	P	(D)	R	æ	P	P	M	a	P	A	0	0	-	a	A
1	Harshit Agarwal	10344	Losted	House	Jasel	MICON	washing the sale	wark	no	Man die	Wiren C	West of the second	W HE	Hear H	War to	WEN TO	100
2	Harshit Verma	200	AN	1	185	143	AR	AN	AV	M	THE	AU	THE	(8)	3 40	100	1/40
3	Jasbeer Singh	19	18	13	1	3	15	154	335	335	75	195	175	- 18	-79	-75	- 40
4	Jhanvi Sharma	A POR	The same	Svami	Theres	ALLES OF THE PARTY	Ovani	AN	- Trum	Jyan	مر مر	A Della	Jyan	No. No. No.	de free	NEW PROPERTY.	13 M
5	Kartik Sen	6	6.	6	2 .50	(V. 1)	0	0	16	75	1	0	- (0)	100	20 1	12/5	26





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur
Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		2/8	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	7/98	9/08	10/8	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/08	17/08	18/88	20/09	23/8
16	Lakshya Sharma	EK	Oak	Cak	lak	Vall	Cake	OV	OV	00	04	Av	Or	00	00	00	00
17	Leers Japdish	Œ	0	0	3	(E)	13	(2)	3	3	(3)	告	2	为	20	10	(H)
# I	Nameera Khan	W	D	a	34	a		07	(A)	a	0	AZ	1	V	(1)	W	XV
E	Pankaj Devjani	P	1	0	0	0	0	(P)	0	0	10	6	@	10	6	10	P
0 8	Parag Bhatt	Tang.	Mang	Barry	Plung	Ранод	Hung	Times	aus	tuan	Twee	Pupu	House	Found	Former	Pause	1177
-	rateek Vyas	KO	F	EU	FO	P	10	40	R	10	10	10	B	R	1	E	F
Pi	riya Asmani	The	Light	Huya	Biego	Penga	Philips	Pusue	Pinga	Ruge	Pory	Peupe	Pare	Bour	a Paris	a Han	Pers
														Signat	ure of H	OD	

Nedura IQAC Co-ordinator Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	9						Mahave tment o										
r				-	Add on	Course	on: Moi	bile Ap	p Dev	elopme	nt Kotli	n					
							Atten										
S.	Comments of the	23/8	24/8	25/8	26/08	Dura 27/08	tion of 28/08	Course 31/8	1/09	August 2/09	2021 to	4/09	7/08	er 2021 8/08	09/08	10/08	11/09
1	Abhishek Singh	10000	A 14.36	b babalan	KALINA PE	Privat	A.L. DOT	NAKAR	Na. an	NAME OF STREET	NAMES	AMMAN	THE PARTY	Spino	NAME	Sakulat	NAME
2	Akshar Gupta	-	-34	Marine	- Branch	10	42	+3	1	11	74	The same	- 111	a.le	AHA	Mar	Lu
	The state of the s	MIL	- an	- 000	de	No.	the	WALL	N.	THE	wral	NIOL	- AV	DATE	MAN	MARK	E Head
3	Altaf Habib	Adde	RAG	Mode	SHEET	PROSEC	PURCE	Moor	Ma	I Indian	my	ny	N	pun	Much	more of	HAM
4	Archit Singh Parihar	Ayel	+ KOW	144m	Amelin	From	Mund	Sheet	Frus	Hung	Min	Kultur	Man	Municipal	Kos	Phys	Park
5	Devansh Chaturvedi	Du	Dus	Des	- Dur	Den	Du	Des	MA	DEL	By	Due	D40	SH	DW	Desc	Day
	Fanish Tiwari	(Elin	Days !	Pail	Edui)	FLIL	EL IL	Edulk	(Carlo	Felia !	(de il	(2) Th	E Just	Chi	(Februil	(Edwid	(5)
	Garima Vaishnav	10	150	(0)	16	(6)	0)	0	(2)	6	(CV)	(6)	(G)	(60)	(G)	(6)	(6)
	Hansika Robilla	110	110	140	LIP	HK	JH+	卅	LIA	4	212-	4	H	#	44	44	HR
	Harsh Gupta	wash	head	MENTAL I	المعتقلا	HOLL	Limit	Herek	Joseph	JEER	Just	- Hetelle	HEAT	French	LATEL	Just	dista
	Harsh Vijay	DI	R	R/K		a	P	0	P	P	æ	P	10	(4)	0	0	0
1	Harshit Agarwal	Must	rooth.	MANNE	WITH ,	north the	MONKEY	THEM	HONE	(Appendix	Horain	PENT	Moon	House	Horse	Morey	hear
H	larshit Verma	Va /	W.	A	()	AN	()	my 1	FR	600	AN	AN	(Con	1 CON	CAR	CAR.	0
9 11/	asbeer Singh	1	as I	15	ne i	*	73	25	750	15_	-15_	75	133	- 25	315	133	33





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C.Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C.Scheme Ja



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Г		23/8	24/8	25/8	26/08	27/08	28/08	31/8	1/09	2/09	3/09	4/09	7/68	8/08	09/08	10/08	11/09
15	Lakshya Sharma	Val	Pel	Pak	Pak	lak	lak	lek	Vak	lek	Let	lot	(K	lake	let	lok	Val
17	Eastar Jagdish	as	(D)	D	(B)	(A)	(3)	£3	(3)	(3)	(3)	0	13	(F)	CD	CD	吳
i#	Nameera Khari	1	4	A.	A	A	94	A	0	A	A	1	(V	N	W (W	AL
9	Pankaj Devjani	D	n	D	10	(P)	-(P)	P	@	0	(D)	@	0	0	(0)	P	60
-	Parag Bhatt	House	Home	Hopping	House	Deuxa .	polyer	Busia	o-m	2009	away	hung	Maring	Found	1	0900	Fau
0	Pratock Vyas	120	EO	IU	EU	10	10	IU	10	IU.	K	10	E	EU	EU	E	R
2	Priya Asnani	Pine	Kun	Philips	Phys	Rugal	Priga	Rugal	Par	Period	Paya	Paige	Luya	Pality	Pluga	PELIGA	Huy

Signature of HOD

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Waterillo: Shrimahaveercollege are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	Total (30)
1	MCC08CA001	Abhishek Singh	Abhishek Singh 8 9		8	25
2	MCC08CA002	Akshat Gupta	9	8	8	25
3	MCC08CA003	Altaf Habib	8	9	7	24
4	MCC08CA004	Archit Singh Parihar	9	10	8	27
5	MCC08CA005	Devansh Chaturvedi	8	8	8	24
6	MCC08CA006	Fanish Tiwari	9	9	9	27
7	MCC08CA007	Garima Vaishnav	8	9	8	25
8	MCC08CA008	Hansika Rohilla	7	8	6	21
9	MCC08CA009	Harsh Gupta	9	8	8	25
10	MCC08CA010	Harsh Vijay	10	7	6	23
11	MCC08CA011	Harshit Agarwal	8	8	8	24
12	MCC08CA012	Harshit Verma	7	9	8	24
13	MCC08CA013	Jasbeer Singh	7	7	7	21
14	MCC08CA014	Jhanvi Sharma	9	8	8	25
15	MCC08CA015	Kartik Sen	8	9	7	24
16	MCC08CA016	Lakshya Sharma	8	9	8	25
17	MCC08CA017	Leeza Jagdish	7	8	6	21
18	MCC08CA018	Nameera Khan	9	8	8	25
19	MCC08CA019	Pankaj Devjani	10	7	6	23
20	MCC08CA020	Parag Bhatt	8	8	8	24
21	MCC08CA021	Prateek Vyas	7	9	8	24
22	MCC08CA022	Priya Asnani	7	7	7	21









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Certificate:











(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Akshat Gupta** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Mobile App Development Kotlin** held From **02 August 2021 - 11 September, 2021.** He / **She** demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Priya Asnani** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Mobile App Development Kotlin** held From **02 August 2021 - 11 September, 2021.** He / **She** demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Present this

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that **Prateek Vyas** of Mahaveer College of Commerce has successfully completed the Value Added Course on **Mobile App Development Kotlin** held From **02 August 2021 - 11 September, 2021.** He / **She** demonstrated a strong commitment to enhance their skills and developing their knowledge.

Coordinator









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Photos:











(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excelle nt (5)	Very Good (4)	Goo d (3)	Poo r (2)	Very Poor (1)
The course as a whole was:	(3) ✓	(4)	(3)	(2)	(1)
The course content was:	√				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	√				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	√				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	√				
Answers to student questions were:	√				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	√				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan) A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Mahaveer College of Commerce

A Report of

Add on Course

On

"Soft Skills Development" (VAC-104-CM)

August2, 2021 to September 11, 2021



Coordinated by Sonali Tholia

Organized by

Department of Commerce and Management

Mahaveer College of Commerce

Jaipur- Rajasthan- (India)





2572139,8955840261 nahaveercollege oro



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Contents

- 1. Add on Course Brochure
- 2. About the Course
- 3. Q Sheet
- 4. Enrolled Students List
- 5. Attendance sheets of enrolled students
- 6. Certificates of eligible students
- 7. Student feedback for course
- 8. Course Session Photos





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

Affiliated to the University of Rejaithan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Add on Course Brochure



DATE: -02 AUGUST 2021 - 11 SEPTEMBER 2021





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



UNIT - I1

Introduction to Soft Skills, people skills, emotional intelligence, personality traits and communication skills.

UNIT – II

Presentation Skills, the body of the talk, conclusion. Activity related with presentation skills.

UNIT - III

Time Management Skills, the ability to set goals, focus, organize, prioritize, communicate and delegate

Body Language and etiquettes. Leader interpersonal and influence skills.

UNIT - IV

Group Discussion and interview skills, Life Skills, Creative Thinking, Critical Thinking, self-awareness, empathy, cognitive abilities.

UNIT - V

Team Work, adaptability, Interpersonal Skills. Stages in the development of soft skills. Mastering soft skills for workplace success.







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Mahaveer College of Commerce, Jaipur Department of Commerce and Management

Notice

Date: 29/07/2021

It is notified for all the students that the Department is going to organize Add-on Course on (VAC-104-CM) "Soft Skills Development" for UG/PG students for their benefits in the near future. The course will be started from 2/08/2021. The duration of the course will be of 35 hours which will be covered in 6 weeks.

Interested bonafide students are advised to register themselves. Certificate will be awarded on the completion of the course.

Note:

- 1. The course is free of cost.
- 2. Minimum 70% attendance is mandatory.
- 3. The successful candidates will be issued certificates by the college.

Was Odut

(HOD)







(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

1. About the Course

Course Name: "Soft Skills Development" (VAC-104-CM)

Course Summary: The "Soft Skills Development" course can provide individuals with the skills and knowledge needed to counsel and guide students, professionals and businesses to pursue a variety of courses, career paths, choosing right institutions and developing strategies for image building & managing operations effectively. The course can be particularly helpful for those who are considering an institute selection, career change, starting their own business, or looking for guidance on how to achieve their personal and professional goals.

Enrollment Criteria:

- 1. Participants must be interested.
- 2. Must provide the NOC if from other department.

Course Outcomes:

- 1. Students will be able to Communicate effectively in a variety of settings, including written and verbal communication, manage their time effectively and prioritize tasks, work effectively in teams and lead teams when necessary and understand the importance of ethical behaviour in the workplace.
- 2. Students will be able to identify their strengths and weaknesses and identify the potential opportunities & understand the threats (if any) and to improve their aptitude skills. It helps them perform better in examinations and other assessments.
- 3. The course provides students with guidance on various career options available to them based on their skills, interests, and aptitude. It helps them make informed decisions about their future career path. The course also focuses on developing soft skills such as communication, time management, and teamwork, which are essential for success in any career.

Course Outcomes & Program Outcomes Mapping:

	PO	PO1	PO1	PO1	PSO	PSO	PSO								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	0	1	2	1	2	3
CO1								3					3		3
CO2								3		3					
CO3										3					3
Targe								3		3			3		3
t								3		3			3		3

Certification Criteria: Minimum 50% marks in Certification Exam and 70% attendance **Course Prerequisite:**

- Improved Job Readiness
- Increased Confidence
- Expanded Career Options
- Enhanced Employability

Course Duration: 35 Hours





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheime Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: onthe chrimahaveercollege are



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Course Outline:

Module	Contents	Hours
1	Introduction to Soft Skills, people skills, emotional intelligence, personality traits and communication skills.	7
2	Presentation Skills, the body of the talk, conclusion. Activity related with presentation skills.	8
3	Time Management Skills, the ability to set goals, focus, organize, prioritize, communicate and delegate	8
	Body Language and etiquettes. Leader interpersonal and influence skill	
4	Group Discussion and interview skills, Life Skills, Creative Thinking, Critical Thinking, self-awareness, empathy, cognitive abilities.	8
5	Team Work, adaptability, Interpersonal Skills. Stages in the development of soft skills. Mastering soft skills for workplace success.	4

References:

- 1. Soft Skills, Manmohan Joshi, Worldwide University.
- 2. Soft Skills and Personality Development, Chandramohan Singh, Himalaya publishing house.





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

1. Q Sheet

S. No.	Activ ity	Durati on	Day & Date	Time
1	Introduction to Soft Skills, people skills, emotional intelligence, personality traits and communication skills.	1 Hour	Monday Aug2, 2021	03:00 to 04:00 PM
2 .	Introduction to Soft Skills, people skills, emotional intelligence, personality traits and communication skills.	2 Hour	Wednesday Aug4, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
3	Introduction to Soft Skills, people skills, emotional intelligence, personality traits and communication skills.	2 Hour	Friday Aug6, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
4	Introduction to Soft Skills, people skills, emotional intelligence, personality traits and communication skills.	2 Hour	Monday Aug9, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
5	Presentation Skills, the body of the talk, conclusion. Activity related with presentation skills.	2 Hour	Thursday Aug12, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
6	Presentation Skills, the body of the talk, conclusion. Activity related with presentation skills.	2 Hour	Monday Aug16, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
7	Presentation Skills, the body of the talk, conclusion. Activity related with presentation skills.	2 Hour	Wednesday Aug18, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
8	Time Management Skills, the ability to set goals, focus, organize, prioritize, communicate and delegate Body Language and etiquettes.	2 Hour	Saturday Aug21, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

	Leader interpersonal and influence skill			
9	Time Management Skills, the ability to set goals, focus, organize, prioritize, communicate and delegate Body Language and etiquettes. Leader interpersonal and influence skill	2 Hour	Tuesday Aug24, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
10	Time Management Skills, the ability to set goals, focus, organize, prioritize, communicate and delegate Body Language and etiquettes. Leader interpersonal and influence skill	2 Hour	Thursday Aug26, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
11	Time Management Skills, the ability to set goals, focus, organize, prioritize, communicate and delegate Body Language and etiquettes. Leader interpersonal and influence skill	2 Hour	Monday Aug30, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
12	Time Management Skills, the ability to set goals, focus, organize, prioritize, communicate and delegate Body Language and etiquettes. Leader interpersonal and influence skill	2 Hour	Wednesday Sept 1, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
13	Group Discussion and interview skills, Life Skills, Creative Thinking, Critical Thinking, self-awareness, empathy, cognitive abilities.	2 Hour	Thursday Sept 2, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
14	Group Discussion and interview skills, Life Skills, Creative Thinking, Critical Thinking, selfawareness, empathy, cognitive	2 Hour	Saturday Sept 4, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Relastran)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Ja



	abilities.			
15	Group Discussion and interview skills, Life Skills, Creative Thinking, Critical Thinking, self-awareness, empathy, cognitive abilities.	2 Hour	Monday Sept 6, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
16	Team Work, adaptability, Interpersonal Skills. Stages in the development of soft skills. Mastering soft skills for workplace success.	2 Hour	Tuesday Sept 7, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
17	Team Work, adaptability, Interpersonal Skills. Stages in the development of soft skills. Mastering soft skills for workplace success.	2 Hour	Wednesday Sept 8, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM
18	Team Work, adaptability, Interpersonal Skills. Stages in the development of soft skills. Mastering soft skills for workplace success.	2 Hour	Thursday Sept 9, 2021	02:00 to 04:00 PM









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Enrolled Students List

Value Added Course "Soft Skills Development" (2nd August 2021 to 11th September 2021) Department of Commerce and Management

List of Students Enrolled in Course

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	E-Mail Id
1	MCC08CM001	Aadil Hasan	aadilhasan5101@gmail.com
2	MCC08CM002	Aarushi Agarwal	aarushigarwal12@gmail.com
3	MCC08CM003	Aashika Swami	aashikavaishnav99@gmail.com
4	MCC08CM004	Aayush Lulla	vanshlulla2728@gmail.com
5	MCC08CM005	Aayush Mendiratta	msudhanshu4@gamail.com
6	MCC08CM006	Abhinav Joshi	abhinavjoshi17@gmail.com
7	MCC08CM007	Abhinav Singh Gujjar	abhinav.lotala@yahoo.com
8	MCC08CM008	Abhishek Jain	abhijain12975@gmail.com
9	MCC08CM009	Abhishek Rai	_
10	MCC08CM010	Aditya Muljani	adimuljaini@gmail.com
11	MCC08CM011	Akanksha Nandwana	nandwana.akansha@gmail.com
12	MCC08CM012	Akshit Kamal Rajoria	akshit.rajoria28@gmail.com
13	MCC08CM013	Akshit Totla	akshittotla24@gmail.com
14	MCC08CM014	Aman Agarwal	amanagarwal114771@gmail.com
15	MCC08CM015	Aman Soni	aman2002soni@gmail.com
16	MCC08CM016	Ameenuddin	aminu0444@gmail.com
17	MCC08CM017	Anannya Tripathi	tripathianannya03@gmail.com
18	MCC08CM018	Anchal Sharma	ancl34hasharma@gmail.com
19	MCC08CM019	Anjali Dharamdasani	guddu.anjali93@gmail.com
20	MCC08CM020	Annant Saxena	annantsaxena2003@gmail.com
21	MCC08CM021	Anuj Mehra	mehraanuj075@gmail.com
22	MCC08CM022	Anushka Amit Nahar	anushkanahar09@gmail.com
23	MCC08CM023	Apoorva Jindal	jindalapoorva573@gmail.com
24	MCC08CM024	Aqil Ahmed	aqeelahmad21303@gmail.com
25	MCC08CM025	Arin Dakalia	arinjain6465@gmail.com





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2572139,895840261

Phone: 0141-2572139.89584026



27 MCC08CM027 Aryan Saraf aryabsaraf33@gmail.com 28 MCC08CM028 Aryan Sharma aryanjaipur2006@gmail.com 29 MCC08CM030 Asad Khan asadhk0777@gmail.com 30 MCC08CM031 Ashwin Sharma sharmaashwin246@gmail.com 31 MCC08CM032 AvdeshKoolwal avdeshkoolwal511@gmail.com 32 MCC08CM033 Avigat Sharma sharmaaasjate@gmail.com 34 MCC08CM034 Ayan Khan ayanjaipur.180@gmail.com 35 MCC08CM035 Bhanu Pratap Singh narukaabhanu2003@gmail.com 36 MCC08CM036 Bharat Tanwani bharattanwani19@gmail.com 37 MCC08CM037 Bharat Vashisth bvashisth26@gmail.com 40 MCC08CM038 Bhaviska Kataria bhavishkeswani564@gmail.com 40 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Jain bhavishkeswani564@gmail.com 41 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Madnani bhavyasharma@gmail.com 42 MCC08CM042 Bhavya Sharma 18bhavyasharma@gmail.com 43 MCC08CM043 Bhawna Soni <th>26</th> <th>MCC08CM026</th> <th>Arjav Jain</th> <th>kpahriya@gmail.com</th>	26	MCC08CM026	Arjav Jain	kpahriya@gmail.com
28 MCC08CM028 Aryan Sharma aryanjaipur2006@gmail.com 29 MCC08CM029 Aryan Verma aryankumawat7249@gmail.com 30 MCC08CM030 Asad Khan asadhk0777@gmail.com 31 MCC08CM031 Ashwin Sharma sharmaashwin246@gmail.com 32 MCC08CM032 AvdeshKoolwal aydeshKoolwal511@gmail.com 33 MCC08CM034 Ayan Khan ayanjaipur.180@gmail.com 34 MCC08CM035 Bhanu Pratap Singh narukaabhanu2003@gmail.com 35 MCC08CM036 Bharat Tanwani bharattanwani19@gmail.com 36 MCC08CM037 Bharat Vashisth bvashisth26@gmail.com 38 MCC08CM038 Bhavika Kataria bhavishakeswani564@gmail.com 39 MCC08CM039 Bhavisha Keswani bhavishkeswani564@gmail.com 40 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Jain bhavya14jain@gmail.com 41 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Madnani bhavyandanait48@gmail.com 42 MCC08CM041 Bhavya Madnani bhavyandanait48@gmail.com 45 MCC08CM044 Cher				
29 MCC08CM029 Aryan Verma aryankumawat7249@gmail.com 30 MCC08CM030 Asad Khan asadhk0777@gmail.com 31 MCC08CM031 Ashwin Sharma sharmaashwin246@gmail.com 32 MCC08CM032 AvdeshKoolwal avdeshkoolwal511@gmail.com 33 MCC08CM033 Avigat Sharma sharmaavigat8@gmail.com 34 MCC08CM034 Ayan Khan ayanjaipur.180@gmail.com 35 MCC08CM035 Bhanu Pratap Singh narukaabhanu2003@gmail.com 36 MCC08CM036 Bharat Tanwani bharattanwani19@gmail.com 37 MCC08CM037 Bharat Vashisth bvashisth26@gmail.com 38 MCC08CM038 Bhavisha Keswani bhavishkeswani564@gmail.com 40 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Jain bhavya14jain@gmail.com 41 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Madnani bhavyanadnani48@gmail.com 42 MCC08CM042 Bhavya Sharma 18bhavyasharma@gmail.com 43 MCC08CM043 Bhawna Soni karishma1112@gmail.com 45 MCC08CM044 Cherry Jain				
MCC08CM030		MCC08CM029	Aryan Verma	
31 MCC08CM031 Ashwin Sharma sharmaashwin246@gmail.com 32 MCC08CM032 AvdeshKoolwal avdeshkoolwal511@gmail.com 33 MCC08CM033 Avigat Sharma sharmaavigat8@gmail.com 34 MCC08CM034 Ayan Khan ayanjaipur.180@gmail.com 35 MCC08CM035 Bhanu Pratap Singh narukaabhanu2003@gmail.com 36 MCC08CM036 Bharat Tanwani bharattanwani19@gmail.com 37 MCC08CM037 Bharat Vashisth bvashisth26@gmail.com 38 MCC08CM038 Bhavisha Keswani bhavishkeswani564@gmail.com 40 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Jain bhavyahqadnani48@gmail.com 41 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Madnani bhavyanadnani48@gmail.com 42 MCC08CM041 Bhavya Sharma labhavyanadnani48@gmail.com 43 MCC08CM042 Bhavya Sharma labhavyanadnani48@gmail.com 44 MCC08CM044 Cherry Jain ashaj4770@gmail.com 45 MCC08CM045 Chhavi Sharma chavigaursharma@gmail.com 46 MCC08CM046 D	30	MCC08CM030		
32 MCC08CM032 AvdeshKoolwal avdeshkoolwal511@gmail.com 33 MCC08CM033 Avigat Sharma sharmaavigat8@gmail.com 34 MCC08CM034 Ayan Khan ayanjaipur.1800@gmail.com 35 MCC08CM035 Bhanu Pratap Singh narukaabhanu2003@gmail.com 36 MCC08CM036 Bharat Tanwani bharattanwani19@gmail.com 37 MCC08CM037 Bharat Vashisth bvashisth26@gmail.com 38 MCC08CM038 Bhavika Kataria - 39 MCC08CM039 Bhavisha Keswani bhavishkeswani564@gmail.com 40 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Jain bhavyal4jain@gmail.com 41 MCC08CM041 Bhavya Madnani bhavyamadnahale@gmail.com 42 MCC08CM042 Bhavya Sharma l8bhavyasharma@gmail.com 43 MCC08CM043 Bhawna Soni karishma1112@gmail.com 44 MCC08CM044 Cherry Jain ashaj4770@gmail.com 45 MCC08CM045 Chhavi Sharma chavigaursharma@gmail.com 46 MCC08CM046 Deepen Soni sonidud			Ashwin Sharma	sharmaashwin246@gmail.com
33 MCC08CM034 Ayingat Sharma sharmaavigat8@gmail.com 34 MCC08CM035 Bhanu Pratap Singh ayanjaipur.180@gmail.com 36 MCC08CM036 Bharat Tanwani bharattanwani19@gmail.com 37 MCC08CM037 Bharat Vashisth bvashisth26@gmail.com 38 MCC08CM038 Bhavika Kataria 39 MCC08CM039 Bhavisha Keswani bhavishkeswani564@gmail.com 40 MCC08CM040 Bhavya Jain bhavya14jain@gmail.com 41 MCC08CM041 Bhavya Madnani bhavyanadnani48@gmail.com 42 MCC08CM042 Bhavya Sharma 18bhavyasharma@gmail.com 43 MCC08CM043 Bhawna Soni karishma1112@gmail.com 44 MCC08CM044 Cherry Jain ashaj4770@gmail.com 45 MCC08CM045 Chhavi Sharma chavigaursharma@gmail.com 46 MCC08CM046 Deepen Soni sonidude478@gmail.com 47 MCC08CM046 Deepen Soni sonidude478@gmail.com 49 MCC08CM049 Dev Jain thisdevansh@gmail.com	32	MCC08CM032	AvdeshKoolwal	
34MCC08CM034Ayan Khanayanjaipur.180@gmail.com35MCC08CM035Bhanu Pratap Singhnarukaabhanu2003@gmail.com36MCC08CM036Bharat Tanwanibharattanwani19@gmail.com37MCC08CM037Bharat Tanwanibharattanwani19@gmail.com38MCC08CM038Bhavika Kataria39MCC08CM039Bhavisha Keswanibhavishkeswani564@gmail.com40MCC08CM040Bhavya Jainbhavya14jain@gmail.com41MCC08CM041Bhavya Madnanibhavyamadnani48@gmail.com42MCC08CM042Bhavya Sharma18bhavyasharma@gmail.com43MCC08CM043Bhawna Sonikarishma1112@gmail.com44MCC08CM044Cherry Jainashaj4770@gmail.com45MCC08CM045Chhavi Sharmachavigaursharma@gmail.com46MCC08CM046Deepen Sonisonidude478@gmail.com47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM049Dev Jain50MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com51MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com52MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com53MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com54MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com58MCC08CM059Divyansh		MCC08CM033	Avigat Sharma	
MCC08CM036 Bharat Tanwani bharattanwani19@gmail.com		MCC08CM034	_	
MCC08CM036 Bharat Tanwani bharattanwani19@gmail.com	35	MCC08CM035	Bhanu Pratap Singh	narukaabhanu2003@gmail.com
38MCC08CM038Bhavika Kataria39MCC08CM039Bhavisha Keswanibhavishkeswani564@gmail.com40MCC08CM040Bhavya Jainbhavya14jain@gmail.com41MCC08CM041Bhavya Madnanibhavyanadnani48@gmail.com42MCC08CM042Bhavya Sharma18bhavyasharma@gmail.com43MCC08CM043Bhawna Sonikarishma1112@gmail.com44MCC08CM044Cherry Jainashaj4770@gmail.com45MCC08CM045Chhavi Sharmachavigaursharma@gmail.com46MCC08CM046Deepen Sonisonidude478@gmail.com47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain50MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com51MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharmahantasharma3601@gmail.com54MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM058Divyansh Godika59MCC08CM069Divyansh Kaladivyansh2002kala@gmail.com60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com<	36	MCC08CM036		bharattanwani19@gmail.com
Bhavisha Keswani	37	MCC08CM037	Bharat Vashisth	bvashisth26@gmail.com
40MCC08CM040Bhavya Jainbhavya14jain@gmail.com41MCC08CM041Bhavya Madnanibhavyamadnani48@gmail.com42MCC08CM042Bhavya Sharma18bhavyasharma@gmail.com43MCC08CM043Bhawna Sonikarishma1112@gmail.com44MCC08CM044Cherry Jainashaj4770@gmail.com45MCC08CM045Chhavi Sharmachavigaursharma@gmail.com46MCC08CM046Deepen Sonisonidude478@gmail.com47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain	38	MCC08CM038	Bhavika Kataria	_
40MCC08CM040Bhavya Jainbhavya14jain@gmail.com41MCC08CM041Bhavya Madnanibhavyamadnani48@gmail.com42MCC08CM042Bhavya Sharma18bhavyasharma@gmail.com43MCC08CM043Bhawna Sonikarishma1112@gmail.com44MCC08CM044Cherry Jainashaj4770@gmail.com45MCC08CM045Chhavi Sharmachavigaursharma@gmail.com46MCC08CM046Deepen Sonisonidude478@gmail.com47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain	39	MCC08CM039	Bhavisha Keswani	bhavishkeswani564@gmail.com
42MCC08CM042Bhavya Sharma18bhavyasharma@gmail.com43MCC08CM043Bhawna Sonikarishma1112@gmail.com44MCC08CM044Cherry Jainashaj4770@gmail.com45MCC08CM045Chhavi Sharmachavigaursharma@gmail.com46MCC08CM046Deepen Sonisonidude478@gmail.com47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain	40	MCC08CM040	Bhavya Jain	
43MCC08CM043Bhawna Sonikarishma1112@gmail.com44MCC08CM044Cherry Jainashaj4770@gmail.com45MCC08CM045Chhavi Sharmachavigaursharma@gmail.com46MCC08CM046Deepen Sonisonidude478@gmail.com47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain50MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com51MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani58MCC08CM058Divyansh Godika59MCC08CM059Divyansh Kaladivyansh2002kala@gmail.com60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	41	MCC08CM041	Bhavya Madnani	bhavyamadnani48@gmail.com
44MCC08CM044Cherry Jainashaj4770@gmail.com45MCC08CM045Chhavi Sharmachavigaursharma@gmail.com46MCC08CM046Deepen Sonisonidude478@gmail.com47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain50MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com51MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani	42	MCC08CM042	Bhavya Sharma	18bhavyasharma@gmail.com
45MCC08CM045Chhavi Sharmachavigaursharma@gmail.com46MCC08CM046Deepen Sonisonidude478@gmail.com47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain50MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com51MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani58MCC08CM058Divyansh Godika59MCC08CM059Divyansh Kaladivyansh2002kala@gmail.com60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	43	MCC08CM043	Bhawna Soni	karishma1112@gmail.com
46MCC08CM046Deepen Sonisonidude478@gmail.com47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain50MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com51MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma	44	MCC08CM044	Cherry Jain	ashaj4770@gmail.com
47MCC08CM047Dev Agarwalayuc1998@gmail.com48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain50MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com51MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani	45	MCC08CM045	Chhavi Sharma	chavigaursharma@gmail.com
48MCC08CM048Dev Bihanidevbihani333@gmail.com49MCC08CM049Dev Jain50MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com51MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani	46	MCC08CM046	Deepen Soni	sonidude478@gmail.com
49MCC08CM049Dev Jain	47	MCC08CM047	Dev Agarwal	ayuc1998@gmail.com
50MCC08CM050Devansh Agarwalthisdevansh@gmail.com51MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani	48	MCC08CM048	Dev Bihani	devbihani333@gmail.com
51MCC08CM051Devesh Sharmadeveshsharma98298@gmail.com52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani_58MCC08CM058Divyansh Godika59MCC08CM059Divyansh Kaladivyansh2002kala@gmail.com60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	49	MCC08CM049	Dev Jain	_
52MCC08CM052Devesh Sharmakantasharma3601@gmail.com53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani58MCC08CM058Divyansh Godika59MCC08CM059Divyansh Kaladivyansh2002kala@gmail.com60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	50	MCC08CM050	Devansh Agarwal	thisdevansh@gmail.com
53MCC08CM053Devesh Sharma54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani	51	MCC08CM051	Devesh Sharma	deveshsharma98298@gmail.com
54MCC08CM054Devyani Rathoredevyanirathore110@gmail.com55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani	52	MCC08CM052	Devesh Sharma	kantasharma3601@gmail.com
55MCC08CM055Diksha Lalwanidikshalalwani14@gmail.com56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani58MCC08CM058Divyansh Godika59MCC08CM059Divyansh Kaladivyansh2002kala@gmail.com60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	53	MCC08CM053	Devesh Sharma	_
56MCC08CM056Dilanshi Jainjaindilanshi@gmail.com57MCC08CM057Divya Gyanani58MCC08CM058Divyansh Godika59MCC08CM059Divyansh Kaladivyansh2002kala@gmail.com60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	54	MCC08CM054	Devyani Rathore	devyanirathore110@gmail.com
57 MCC08CM057 Divya Gyanani 58 MCC08CM058 Divyansh Godika 59 MCC08CM059 Divyansh Kala divyansh2002kala@gmail.com 60 MCC08CM060 Diya Agrawal adiya2933@gmail.com 61 MCC08CM061 Farhan Qureshi farhanq632@gmail.com 62 MCC08CM062 Gargi Agarwal gariagarwal2803@gmail.com 63 MCC08CM063 Gargi Jain jaingargi011@gmail.com	55	MCC08CM055	Diksha Lalwani	dikshalalwani14@gmail.com
58MCC08CM058Divyansh Godika59MCC08CM059Divyansh Kaladivyansh2002kala@gmail.com60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	56	MCC08CM056	Dilanshi Jain	jaindilanshi@gmail.com
59MCC08CM059Divyansh Kaladivyansh2002kala@gmail.com60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	57	MCC08CM057	Divya Gyanani	_
60MCC08CM060Diya Agrawaladiya2933@gmail.com61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	58	MCC08CM058	Divyansh Godika	
61MCC08CM061Farhan Qureshifarhanq632@gmail.com62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	59	MCC08CM059		divyansh2002kala@gmail.com
62MCC08CM062Gargi Agarwalgariagarwal2803@gmail.com63MCC08CM063Gargi Jainjaingargi011@gmail.com	60	MCC08CM060	Diya Agrawal	adiya2933@gmail.com
63 MCC08CM063 Gargi Jain jaingargi011@gmail.com	61	MCC08CM061		farhanq632@gmail.com
	62	MCC08CM062	Gargi Agarwal	
64 MCC08CM064 Garima Tehlyani garimat1818@gmail.com	63	MCC08CM063	Gargi Jain	
	64	MCC08CM064	Garima Tehlyani	garimat1818@gmail.com









65	MCC08CM065	Garv Agrawal	agarwalgaru12@gmail.com
66	MCC08CM066	Garvit Dhamechani	garvit7891@gmail.com
67	MCC08CM067	Gautam Puri	gautampuri39@gmail.com
68	MCC08CM068	Gautam Ramrakhani	gautamramrakhani425@gmail.com
69	MCC08CM069	Hardik Maheshwari	_
70	MCC08CM070	Harsh Sharma	0123haaarsh@gmail.com
71	MCC08CM071	Harsh Singh Narooka	harshnaruka879@gmail.com
72	MCC08CM072	Harsh Vashishth	harshvashishth28@gmail.com
73	MCC08CM073	Harshit Agrawal	harshitagarwal151@gmail.com
74	MCC08CM074	Harshit Toshawar	harshit022@gmail.com
75	MCC08CM075	Himanshu Agarwal	aghim302016@gmail.com
76	MCC08CM076	Himanshu Agarwal	himanshuagarwal109@gmail.com
77	MCC08CM077	Himanshu Janyani	himanshujanyani918@gmail.com
78	MCC08CM078	Himanshu Tulsani	himanshutulsani69@gmail.com
79	MCC08CM079	Hitesh Puraswani	hiteshhd195@gmail.com
80	MCC08CM080	Ishika Pamnani	forishika15@gmail.com
81	MCC08CM081	Ishita Jain	
82	MCC08CM082	Jagrati Kumawat	
83	MCC08CM083	Jai Agarwal	_
84	MCC08CM084	Jai Kumar Badlani	jaibadlani35@gmail.com
85	MCC08CM085	Jay Sharma	jsharma98874@gmail.com
86	MCC08CM086	Junaid Hussain	_
87	MCC08CM087	Kanak Khandelwal	kanakkhandelwal50@gmail.com
88	MCC08CM088	Kanan Rawat	kanakrawat612@gmail.com
89	MCC08CM089	Kapil	ka671235@gmail.com
90	MCC08CM090	Kapil Parwani	kapilparwani10@gmail.com
91	MCC08CM091	Karan	karangirdhar233@gmail.com
92	MCC08CM092	Kareena Lalchandani	kareenalalchandani88@gmail.com
93	MCC08CM093	Kashish Agarwal	kashishagarwal000@gmail.com
94	MCC08CM094	Keshav Singhal	ksbtp2002@gmail.com
95	MCC08CM095	Khushi Agarwal	khushiagarwal112003@gmal.com
96	MCC08CM096	Khushi Jain	khushijain2823@gmail.com
97	MCC08CM097	Komal Jangid	rameshjangid71076@gmail.com
98	MCC08CM098	Krishna Sharma	krishna29234@gmail.com
99	MCC08CM099	Kunal Pareek	pareekkunal612@gmail.com
100	MCC08CM100	Kunal Pathak	pathakkunal33@gmail.com
101	MCC08CM101	Kunal Sethi	mickysethi2003@gmail.com
102	MCC08CM102	Kushagra Goyal	goyalkush2017@gmail.com
103	MCC08CM103	Lakshaya A Ramchandani	lakshyaramchandani@gmail.com









104	MCC08CM104	Lakshita Jethani	ljethani19@gmail.com
105	MCC08CM105	Lakshya Gupta	lakshya.gupta5002@gmail.com
106	MCC08CM106	Laveena Soni	laveenas80@gmail.com
107	MCC08CM107	Lavina Aswani	narendraaswani4@gmail.com
108	MCC08CM108	Lavina Jethwani	lavinajetwani12@gmail.com
109	MCC08CM109	Laxika Sharma	laxikasharma2314@gmail.com
110	MCC08CM110	Leeladhar Brahmabhatt	
111	MCC08CM111	Leepakshi Verma	ravi2aug@gmail.com
112	MCC08CM112	Love Tambi	lovetambi6@gmail.com
113	MCC08CM113	Manan Lalwani	manankalwani9@gmail.com
114	MCC08CM114	Manan Modi	mananmodi3322@gmail.com
115	MCC08CM115	Meghna Raghani	meghnaraghari2003@gmail.com
116	MCC08CM116	Mehul Badaya	mehulbadaya8@gmail.com
117	MCC08CM117	Mohammad Asjad Farooqi	moosiadfarooqi2002@gmail.com
118	MCC08CM118	Mohammad Sami	samimohd191@gmail.com
119	MCC08CM119	Mohammed Albab Khan	albabkhangokn44@gmail.com
120	MCC08CM120	Mohd Aamir Raza	aamirraza416@gmail.com
121	MCC08CM121	Mohd. Aman Khan	amankhanjpr002@gmail.com
122	MCC08CM122	Mohit Gurjar	mohitgurjar00117@gmail.com
123	MCC08CM123	Mohit Jangid	mohitsilak1853@gmail.com
124	MCC08CM124	Mohit Singh Shishodiya	_
125	MCC08CM125	Moulshree Choudhary	moulshree1369@gmail.com
126	MCC08CM126	Mridul Jadhav	priyankasandesh13@gmail.com
127	MCC08CM127	Mubbasir Khan	_
128	MCC08CM128	Muqeet Ahmed	mohdmuqeetkhan005@gmail.com
129	MCC08CM129	Naman Chawla	
130	MCC08CM130	Naman Khandelwal	naman9351@gmail.com
131	MCC08CM131	Naman Kothari	namankothari10@gmail.com
132	MCC08CM132	Nandini Sharma	nandinisharma6454@gmail.com
133	MCC08CM133	Narender Singh Shekhawat	_
134	MCC08CM134	Neeti Pareek	neetipareek09@gmail.com
135	MCC08CM135	Nidhi Kalwani	nidhikalwani19@gmail.com
136	MCC08CM136	Nikhil Kapoor	nknikhilmessi@gmail.com
137	MCC08CM137	Nikhil Kumar Choudhary	_
138	MCC08CM138	Nirmal Shukla	shuklanirmal2002@gmail.com
139	MCC08CM139	Nitesh Agarwal	nitesh.rocstar654@gmail.com
140	MCC08CM140	Noman Khan	nomankhan36p@gmail.com
141	MCC08CM141	Piyush Khandelwal	piyushkhandelwal0012@gmail.com
142	MCC08CM142	Piyush Kumar Agarwal	piyushagarwal9636@gmail.com









143	MCC08CM143	Poorvika Dhanjani	143poorvika@gmail.com
144	MCC08CM144	Prabhat Partani	prabhatpartani@gmail.com
145	MCC08CM145	Prabhay Pareek	kanapareek22@gmail.com
146	MCC08CM146	Prachi Lalwani	lalwaniprachi8@gmail.com
147	MCC08CM147	Prachi Tekwani	prachitekwani00@gmail.com
148	MCC08CM148	Pragun Gupta	guptapragun43@gmail.com
149	MCC08CM149	Pragya Khandelwal	pragyakhandelwal003@gmail.com
150	MCC08CM149	Pranam Jain	pranamjain29@gmail.com
151	MCC08CM150	Pranav Kasliwal	pkasliwal03@gmail.com
			-
152	MCC08CM152	Pratik Tank	prateektank201@gmail.com
153	MCC08CM153	Prerna Sahu	sahuprernaa@gmail.com
154	MCC08CM154	Priyal Khandelwal	khandelwalpriyal29@gmai.com
155	MCC08CM155	Priyansh Soni	priyanshsoni7518@gmail.com
156	MCC08CM156	Pulkit Hardasani	pankajhardasani6789@gmail.com
157	MCC08CM157	Pulkit Sharma	s123pulkit@gmail.com
158	MCC08CM158	Radhika Sharma	sharmaradhikars2@gmail.com
159	MCC08CM159	Rahul Jaichandani	jaichandanirahul28@gmail.com
160	MCC08CM160	Rahul Yadav	rahulyadavgoa@gmail.com









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College



Shri Mahaveer College, Jaipur

Department of Commerce and Management

Add on Course on: Soft Skills Development

							Atte	endance	Sheet					DOMESTIC:			
S.	Name of					Du	ration o	f Cours	e - 2 nd /	August :	2021 to	11 th Se	ptembe	r 2021			***
No	Participant	2/08	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	7/08	9/08	10/08	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/08	17/08	18/08	20/08	21/8
1	Aadil Hasan	Acui	Bair	Becu	aaii	Dow	aai	Action	Nous	acu	Acces	Actio	Betu	Andria	aou	Acu	Ball
2	Aarushi Agarwal	An	An	AL	8m	Aou	Ban	BAL	84	Aa	Bo	BIL	AA	Aa	Aa	4a	Aa
3	Aashika Swami	And	AN	AN	At	AL	AN	AL	gu	pr	And	Ad	AN	Sol	AN	An	AZ
4	Aayush Lulla	A	X	a	a	X	N	R	X	R	N	R	R	R	R	R	R
5	Aayush Mendiratta	Bys	Aug	Agu	Ayon	Sign	AND	Azu	sy	AZU	Syri	Syr	syr	syl	Sign	Ayr	Ays
6	Abhinav Joshi	AL-	Ab.	po.	Ab -	No.	Ab.	Mo.	145.	46	pb.	Mb .	Ab .	Ab.	46 .	Ab ·	Ab.
7	Abhinav Singh Gujjar	D	a	Q	a	a	A	a	4	0	A	B	B	0	0	(A)	W)
8	Abhishek Jain	Mr.	Wy.	OFF.	AN	Bythis	Abbi	AM	Poly:	Ablyk	Abby	Able	Aby	Abhi	Abbi	Pohi	Ale
9	Abhishek Rai	NW	Ale	An	W	Alu:	Du	Ac	Aly	du	Alm	Ah	Aly	Alr	St	Alo	sly
10	Aditya Muljani	Burn	wing	moy	ment?	philip	No.	Brak	Parties.	antig	pelity	PHULLIA	PAUL	politing.	Reins	pill	polity
11	Akanksha Nandwana	0	(A)	(AP	(A)	(P)	(AD)	0	(4)	(A)	(A)	@	000	(AP)	(4)	e	(A)
12	Akshit Kamal Rajoria	DIENE	Alber	Alant	AUD	ANH	Ant	About	AME	AINT	Anti	AKIN	ALM	Abo	AND	Bur	ALM
13	Akshit Totla	AK	(CAMPA)	AR.	AR	AR	AR	AK	脒	4b	AND.	AR	AK	Ak	AR	AR	Ak
14	Aman Agarwal	me-	Bue	pre	po	ana	Amon	Burn	Amai	Ama	The real Party of the Party of	Aus	Ava	- Oran	1 Marie Const	Buna	Muse
15	Aman Soni	Mark	and the	N. Card	ON NOT	war	Devon	Described	Charles .	Neger	Charles .	Philadel	man	Asiali	De las	DELINE	dra

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Phone: ohrimahaveercollege or



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		2/08	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	7/08	9/08	10/08	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/08	17/08	18/08	20/08	21/8
16	Ameenuddin	A	A	0	1	A	A	A	d	A	d	#	pl	A	A	ø	A
17	Anannya Tripathi	At	Aut	A	At	W	At	At	At	Xt	N.+	14ut	*	Mut	Xht	Prot	Not
18	Anchal Sharma	Brita	HERMAN	durbal	Anda	Ancha	Anchal	THE RESERVE	Arihal	held	Brda	Ancho	pulla	broka	buck	Bucks	And
19	Anjali Dharamdasani	At	At	AR	At	At	AK	At	Art	AH	At	At	A	At	A	H	At
20	Annant Saxena	chat	Bust	Brat	Anat	but	Aust	Anat	Brat	snat	Aut	duat	Brot	Anat	Anat	And	An
21	Anuj Mehra		N. Committee		CA.	OPERATOR	Any.	N/	NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.	N/A	TA.	NA I		1	1	TO A	Bry
22	Anushka Amit Nahar	. 0	Ann	N U	. 0	. (1	Anu	Am	V		Anne	The state of	Ann	2	Ann	Bru	Bu
23	Apoorva Jindal	Λ	No.	400		020	Apreo	(2)	BATTER ST	1	Borse		Aprop	1		Apree	A
24	Aqil Ahmed	A	Arg	H9	R4	P9	A9	Aq.	Aq	-	49	TAXABLE PARTY.	A9	A9	49	Ag	Ag
25	Arin Dakašia	Am	Am	Am	Air	Añ	Am	Drim	Añ-	Arin	Arin	Añ	Arm	Anh	Ann	Añ	AXÍ
26	Arjav Jain	AT	DATA DE	AT .	AU	P 5	SX S	A7	RET	AJ	AT	ATS	AT	ATT	AJ	AJ	A
27	Aryan Saraf	Augu	Arua	20			Aryan		America	the state of			Broth	Bride	规	Bugu	drug
28	Aryan Sharma	MAG	My	AU	BLY	M	M.	M	AU	Aij	Am	My	Buy	dy	4	Mi	Dr.
29	Aryan Verma	ary	100		align	alyan	ayen	align	-	aryon		_	-	alyd	alyn	aryan	24/2
30	Asad Khan	dk	Ak	Ak	Obs	De	Ak	AR	ak	N/E	AR	Bk	Ar	AR	AK	DK	A
31	Ashwin Sharma	an	an	On	an	Qy.	PN	M.	m	an	Q11.	(AM)	100	On.	and	Dal.	an
32	Avdesh Koolwal	Adu	All	And	Sul	Add	Charles III	Should	Andle	AdH	20.70	Andy	ANU	Side	Aldh	Andl	ad
33	Avigat Sharma	Aila	Antar	dilat	None	1	Avjat	Sujat	The same	0.000	Shipst	Anial	ادادا	Awatt		Silet.	A.A
34	Ayan Khan		1						Section 1	1	arya	٢	Many or	gry w.s	1	Ayu	7
		pul	CHE TO	Many	Hour	expens	W. Bar	oxfar.	der	- 10M	was.		K 1 1 1 2	The second	and the	100	
		U	. 3	1.7	. 0	. 0	NO.	10	00	wh	Lifer	W.K.	holin	uku	W.	by f	Who

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		2/08	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	7/08	9/08	10/08	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/98	17/08	18/08	25.58	21/8
35	Bhanu Pratap Singh	(8)	2	e	8	2	@	8	@	e.	8	@	8	2	8	6	8
36	Bharat Tanwani	BH	Bł	BŁ	Bt	Rt	Bt	B+	Bt	Bt	B+	Bt	R+	Rt	Bt	Rt	BH
37	Bharat Vashisth	ggp	201	89	Bal	Bal	Bal	Bal	80	82	Bal	图	BA	Bd	Ba	Bal	Ra
38	Bhavika Kataria	B	R	1	Q	0	0	0	0	N	D	TO	R	8	TO	0	87
39	Bhavisha Keswani	BL	BK	BIL	6/1	BIL	Bl	815	BU	815	88	BLL	BIC	810	816	815	BUS
40	Bhavya Jain	1	rain		1	-	1	-		_	1	Jan	Sun	Sain	Jan	1	300
41	Bhavya Madnani	4	B	B	B	B	<u>B</u>	B	_	-		13_	B	E.	B	B	C
42	Bhavya Sharma	Rs.	6	0	Bs	Bs	B	B	B	Be	Bs	Ba	Bl	B	BJ	B	B
43	Bhawna Soni	Ason	BSW	Name of	THE REAL PROPERTY.	A STREET, SQ		BSONF	Total Contract of the Contract	1000	III. ADDRESS	2	The Part of the Pa	Brani		À	650
44	Cherry Jain	Chur	Cham	Alum	1	1	78		away		13	(way	200	chung	cung	any	Cum
45	Chhavi Sharma	0	0	a	0	0	0	Ch	Q	0	60	0	0	(A)	0	@	0
46	Deepen Soni	Bus	Cup	Dup	Duy	Bup	Duy	Dup	Rey	Contract of the last	Dup	0:4		Oup	Deep	Dup	Dup
47	Dev Agarwal	Dev	Dev	Dev	Dev	Þν	Dev	Dau	DEV	20	Dev	Dev	Dev	Deu	Dev	Dev	Dev
48	Dev Bihani	0	0	10	0	0	0	P	0	0	P	0	0	0	0	0	0
49	Dev Jain	ON	CEL	لين	Out	ow	DEN	DEN	Oel	Del	Cel	Del	Ch.	Cel	OU		OPL
50	Devansh Agarwal	ma	alla	Deva	ave	Deva	Dova	Deva	au	bra	Dava	Dad	DAL	2	010		
51	Devesh Sharma	gw-	gu-	On-	Dev-	Du	Du-	Div.	2-	Qu.		Qu.	2017	Que		1000	Que
52	Devesh Sharma	nem	Diver	Oren	Dough	Dever	Ineh	Orush	DIVA	Diwin	Onot	Devent	Brush	A DA OIL	Dorge	Day	5
53	Devesh Sharma	The sail	No. of P	ALLER	distant ?	Bush	West .	A SHEAR	A DELLEY	delich	with	drend	المتعدد	dient	west.	and the	الاحتلاق
4	Devyani Rathore	DY	0x	(h)	AX	Ox	1)8	Da	08	07	Ox	DX	Ax	Dr	Dx	DX	08
_	Diksha Lalwani	03-0	is.	244	DIK.	2016	Dec.	所不	-0.0	Dir.	DIR-	DIK.	DIR.	DIR.	弘上	DIK.	DIK

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		1	200	4/00	2/00	6/08	7/08	9/08	10/08	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/08	17/08	18/08	20/08	21/8
		2/08	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	1100	2700				Dilo	2/4	m plan	016	10 W	10 kg
56	Dilanshi Jain	2/1	D. Bu	ellu	Salu	play	Dur	Shi	Dig	Sing	Simi	-	75	8/ GS	1	9	8
57	Divya Gyanani	0	4	13	Q	P	8	\$	8	_#	P	De Cui	Our	(a) M	Dine	10120	610
58	Divyansh Godika	Pn	.QN	DH.	الزول	DD.	Diy	10 TT.	(D)Y	Ry	(Drui	000	Also Co	reala	Vola	Kale	rola
59	Divyansh Kala	Male	وللما	Kally	YOUR	roles	rale	lale	Kala	Kaly	Kella	0/10	050	O str	Dia	Que	2419
60	Diya Agrawal	Digs	24	242	Tia	24	Dis	241	W'	اليول	And	وربر	Just 1	High	12	Ma.	14
51	Farhan Qureshi	10	18	19	19	88	19	15	1	\$	19	18	2	I avai	Carlo	Car	GHI
52	Gargi Agarwal	(pay)	Carr	Carji	Gori	Gory	400	Cay	404	404	Gay	King (107	Ton A	30.3	Jain	Tour !
53	Gargi Jain	Jai)	50)	Soin	Jay	1am	100)	100	500)	100	-	ZON)	Jan	-8)	70m	70	-6
54	Garima Tehlyani	1	8-	8	刻.	8.	1	8	丑.	38	3.	五	D	10-	Time.	Za.	Son
5	Garv Agrawal	Gar	Gar	804	Con	Cor	Gov	En	You	401	200	gan a	401	ad.	9d	90	90
6	Garvit Dhamechani	dy-	gh.	90)	92)-	90)-	gd .	90).	90)	90)	0d -	93.	99.	8	1	10	a
7	Gautam Puri	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	<u>a</u>	@	0	Culter	(C) W	Garter	Cor	Couler	Gara
8	Gautam Ramrakhani	Gasta	Call	(out	طيم	Lour	hour	4000	your	Gouly	Couto	Garter	400			wat	Kel
9	Hardik Maheshwari	you	May	val	Yay	(va)	nay	val	May	nas	HO	Mal	Neg	May	Mal	Inal	har
0	Harsh Sharma	W	hon	Non	Nany	(van)	Non	W.	10	1	NON !	100	roy	nov.	No	1	when
1	Harsh Singh Narooka	NOW	afr	MO	Son	Wh	Mis	Wy	Hu.	Hy.	PW P	Wy	My	No.	My M	Day	Dan
2	Harsh Vashishth	Way !	Me	100	e	(for	Park	Pau	Pay	(har	(Par	HU	Mar (mou	Halley	marah	uash
3	Harshit Agrawal	HOW	Walley.	James,	الملادول	Nathan!	narshit	Horak			-	2	6 1	/	6		-
4	Harshit Toshawar	Parl	Port	Bont	Buil	Put	Bout	Fourt !	Bur (2011	Day (1			Dani)	Edwar.	Wan Hill
-	Himanshu Agarwal	Vict	N'Y	MY	N. K	MA	Mar	MM	1	2	Min.	Nim	his	Mine	pin	100	B.
=	Himanshu Agarwal	7	2	H	K N	}	14	1/4	4	4	H	4	M	7	H	H	7

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		2/08	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	7/08	9/08	10/08	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/08	17/08	18/08	20/08	21/8
77	Himanshu Janyani	B	@	8	(a)	(B)	Q	B	B	0	B	B	®	B	B	a	B
78	Himanshu Tulsani	Rin	Rin		God .	Rive	Clara		Pin-	Pin	him	High	Run	Him	tim	tin	am
79	Hitesh Puraswani	udell	pur!	when	when	juter	wites	where	when	vites	Whell	Heles	"wes	resell	hostell	when	Liter
80	Ishika Pamnani	0	3	1	0	D	1	0	0	91	3	(1)	0	0	0	0	(1)
81	Ishita Jain	叔	A	2	\$.	我	2.	30.	D.	泉	D.	到.	F.	到	8.	到-	平.
82	Jagrati Kumawat	0	0	3	P	8	D	D	D	D	0	D	2	B	@	(IL	0
83	Jai Agarwal	Ju	thi	Jai	fai	Sai	Jui	jai	Ja	Jai	Ju	160	Th	10	加	10	Tai
84	Jai Kumar Badlani	0	1	1	B	0	(B)	13	B	B	®	(3)	0	P	(P)	D	P
85	Jay Sharma	Jug.	麵	如	型.	Jon	Jay.	Jay-	Jay.	Jags.	Jay	Jay.	Jag.	Jay .	Jay.	Jay	Jay.
86	Junaid Hussain	34	35	I	16	Jh	J.	JP	24	Jly.	34	76	750.	Jy	JU	19	IV
87	Kanak Khandelwal	P	P	10	P	0	0	Ø	0	6	Ø	0	0	D	0	0	8
88	Kanan Rawat	ben	Rue	land	Min	Ruse	(hor-	Love	Bush	Level	Karan	Kluca	Kauan	Khan	/Que	Rua	Chia.
89	Kapil	4	My .	My.	Kow	MAN.	MAN.	MAN.	屋	My.	194	Kahr!	坐.	Koke	Kafal	Kafil	Kall
90	Kapil Parwani	10	(0)	P	P	0	(P	0	(P)	P	P	0	P	P	0	0	8
91	Karan	House	Losos	Lazan	Kasan	1000	Yerer	Yaran	Karan	Konov	Yaran	Conses	Karan	Kara	Kann	1000	Yatan
92	Kareena Lalchandani	Doggo	1000	100	ame	Queen	DINELLE	anton	Pauren	COMEN	anone	Chew	Beau	Cayou	(INE	Home	Contra
93	Kashish Agarwal	Pa	Pa	Da	Da	Pa	Pa	Ca	Pa	Pa	Pa	Pa	Pa	Pa	pea	Pa	Da.
94	Keshav Singhal	0	P	P	P	P	Q	Œ.	@	2	2	0	W	P	X	0	P
95	Khushi Agarwal	Viwli	KJuda	Klub	Kludi	flesh	Klundi	Kenni	Munici.	Hink	Ulul	Must .	Klub	(but	Made	Kunt	Klaut.
96	Khushi Jain	1/1	KI	KI	KI	旦	K	KI	四	KI	险	些	KI	Kz	些	KI	KI
97	Komal Jangid	10	10	(1)	1	(2)	0	9	0	(8)	PO	0	0	0	0	0	10

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Ma



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		2/08	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	7/08	9/08	10/08	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/08	17/08	18/08	20/08	21/8
98	Krishna Sharma	(10	P	0	P	10	00	P	(N)	(8)	D	10	(h)	P	0	P	P
99	Kunal Pareek	Nuro	Much	Kurd	Kund	Hend	Kune	Herrel	Keens	Henre	(Kevel	Kend	Kewel	Kend	Keins	Heno	Kern
100	Kunal Pathak	Pb	POD	Pb	Pb	Pb	Pb	Pb	Pb	Pp	Pb	PB	9	Cp	19	Pp	Rf.
101	Kunal Sethi	Must	Kar	lar	luna	well	Juva	Kurs	Keins	lune	Hund	Kend	Kura	Hens	Kure	of the	Kenel
102	Kushagra Goyal	98.6	loppy	Loyal	Gogel	hope	(yelya)	boyal	1444	(John)	Madey	phologo	Gayl	age	1984A	81,040	MAP
103	Lakshaya A Ramchandani	10	0	0	0	0	U	0	0	(P	P	0	0	0	(1)	0	C
104	Lakshita Jethani	Jeth	100	self	sells	Jely	1004	Jely	jes	Jely	Jelli	Jelh	Jell	Jell	1921	110	Jen
105	Lakshya Gupta	1945	Light	hupte	alter a	Phyti	Gufta	Gylo	Gulpto	(yelpto	Crops	ingli	inula	help	multo	Juli	जिम्मे
106	Laveena Soni	Ani	April	dan	Apu	Ani	Apri	dani	Jani	bui	Aoni	Ani	Soni	dow	Agri	Ani	Soul
107	Lavina Aswani	lavin	NEST.	lavin	4 22	Levine	boins	سنسا	lapine	lame	Lavius	Lavin	lavin	Lavin	Lauri	Lanis	Lovi
108	Lavina Jethwani	سعا	hed	Lev	har	La	hal	var	hal	la	w	LAV	w	ha	اعا	Low	la
109	Laxika Sharma	dhow	A	0	(V	P	(V	0	(V	R	0	0	W	W	CE	1	1
	Leeladhar Brahmabhatt	Od	Od	ld	ld	ld	ld	ld	lel	ld	y	lg	12	لولا	Jd	ld	14
	Leepakshi Verma	Leb	veeb	leeb	1000	heb	Jeep	lak	leeb	lee	A log	flet	lee	blee	6/10	eb lee	E-18 700
	Love Tambi	Line	Lanc	Love	Love	Line	rove	Love	Unde	Love	Lavi	- Love	Levi	Lou	16	ie He	e Liv
	Manan Lalwani	0	H	P	P	M	(4)	(M)	(6)	(4)	M	A	H	H	(1	W (M	(4)
	Manan Modi	Nove	How	Howar	Hona	Har	Havar	Haven	Havan	How	your	r Hans	m office	Hav	or Hon	er Ha	ian ta
	Meghna Raghani	45	H.Y	HE	MK	ML	HE	THE	MK		ME	HY	3 H	E HE	1	LL M	8 M.
	Mehul Badaya	new	prelis	pelu	Melm	Levely	new	melu	1 met	mel	ulpel	unch	Much	wheel	myme	shut m	emphe
N	Mohammad Asjad Farooqi	8-	8	8	8	4	¥	F	y	b	6	E	*	6	P	of f	9 9
	Mohammad Sami	a	P	10	P	P	P	0	6	100	Ju	(h	(H	(L	1	WI	0 0

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		2/08	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	7/08	9/08	10/08	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/08	17/08	18/08	20/08	21/8
98	Krishna Sharma	(10	P	0	P	10	0	P	(N)	B	(V)	P	(B)	P	0	D (P
99	Kunal Pareek	Kuro	March	Kurd	Herna	Hend	Keurel	Herrel	Kens	Heine	Havel	Kenel	Kewel	Kend	Keine	1 Hero	Ku.
100	Kunal Pathak	Pb	100	Pb	Pb	Pp	Pb	Pp	Pb	Pp	Pb	PB	9	Pp	19	Pp.	El.
101	Kunal Sethi	Muss	Jus"	ilwa	luv	lund	Kura	Keins	Year	Heira	Herd	Klind	Kura	Heno	Kuro	le le	Kene
102	Kushagra Goyal	Gesch	(4840)	MAN	Gloyel	600	Gegal	Goral	yaya	God	Maley	Hara	Gayl	age	MENT	St Cho	99
103	Lakshaya A Ramchandani	10	Õ	0	Ò	Ŏ	Ü	0	Q.	e	e	0	0	0	0	0	0
104	Lakshita Jethani	Teth	101	104	sells	july	1004	Jely	Jels	Jely	Jelly	Jelly	1el	Jeu	1 gell	JU	301
105	Lakshya Gupta	hope	Lift	hapte	elifite	Cympto	butta	Gyb	GALL	1 start	Chyla	hate	inula	halt	Gulda	Julis	Sale
106	Laveena Soni	Ani	low	Ani	Apu	Ani	dav	par	Done	bui	Ami	Ani	por	dow	Asi	pari	Sou
107	Lavina Aswani	lavin	Lewise	lavin	Loving	Luine	boins	سنسا	lavine	lame	Lavine	Lavin	laving	Lavin	Lewin	Lanis	Las
108	Lavina Jethwani	سعا	her	Lev	har	La	hal	var	w	la	w	w	w	ha	121	La	la
109	Laxika Sharma	Lion	Q	Q	(V)	P	V	(R)	(V	CE	0	0	W	W	(K)	4	10
110	Leeladhar Brahmabhatt	Od	Od	ld	ld	ld	ld	ld	del	ld	ls.	lg	eel	Sol	Jd	ld	l.
111	Leepakshi Verma	Leb	yell	leeb	1000	hep	Jeep	last	leep	lee	Alog	flet	ley	blee	ble	414	p le
112	Love Tambi	Love	Leve	Love	Lave	Lave	nove	Love	Vote	Love	Lai	L Love	Levie	Lai	e Lo		
113	Manan Lalwani	a	H	P	P	M	(H)	M	6	6	M	P	(H)	H	(1		(
14	Manan Modi	Move	How	House	Honer	Mar	Howar	Hanar	Howar	Haran	House	- Maria	w other	Ha	or Ho		ar M
15	Meghna Raghani	45	4.8	HE	MK	HL	HE	THE	MK	The second second	OH PRINCIPAL AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY NAMED IN COLUMN ASSESSMENT OF THE PARTY NAMED IN	HIP	H	E TIE	1	IN M	R M
	Mehul Badaya	meh	mely	peli	mel	Nelu	Netw	mel	of metr	mel	umel	mel	Much	wheel	myme	that po	elulp
	Mohammad Asjad Farooqi	8.	8	8	8	F	¥	\$	H	\$	6	E	+	6	P	1 6	3
	Mohammad Sami	0	P	10	D	P	0	6	W	1/w	Ju	(h	(M	(de) (WI	019

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		2/08	3/08	4/08	5/08	6/08	7/08	9/08	10/08	11/08	12/08	13/08	14/08	17/08	18/08	20/08	21/8
140	Noman Khan	puar	wor	phor	clor	yevan	gler	mon	pear	Kron	Keen	Khen	Klar	Klan	Khon	Klam	yhan
141	Piyush Khandelwal	9 Ho	8 Km	P-Kho	P. Kom	P. Man	P. Khan	P. Klas	PMon		Aura	P. Ma	PAlm	P. Man	P. Min	P.Kh	P. No
142	Piyush Kumar Agarwal	94	Ag	89	Ag	Ag	AF	Aq	Ag	Ag	49	Ag	Aq	A9.	B9	A4	Ag.
143	Poorvika Dhanjani	PF.	PP.	90-	80	90.	PD.	PD.	PD	PO	FA	PD	PD.	70.	PD.	PD.	PD.
144	Prabhat Partani	tust	(eval	lust	bush	lust	lus	huah	bush	bush	bush	bush	lush	Buch	feeb	qual	Cush
145	Prabhav Pareck	Prob	Prob	Prok	Prak	Brok	hab	Prob	Prob	Prob	hos	Prob	Prob	Pral,	Pial	Pool	Pros
146	Prachi Lalwani	lal	lal	lal	lal	led	lal	ld	lal	ld	lal	lal	lot	Val	Onl	lal	lal
147	Prachi Tekwani	men	fere	lique	L' best	just	much	lear	wer	luce	"buen		wiene	elil	roch	lua	er b
148	Pragun Gupta	Cu	(Cu	a	Cu	Cu	Cu	On	a	Cu	Cu	an	Cu	a	a	a
149	Pragya Khandelwal	862	24	84	PR	PE	PL	PE	PK	Ple	PK	Ple	PK	PIL	PK	PL	RK
150	Pranam Jain	Sain	160	1in	Jan	Jan	Tain	Jin	Jan	Tae	Jal	Jai	Jan	Tan!	Jan	Ja	Ja
151	Pranav Kasliwal	Wx.	Ok	OR	0k	Pk	Qk.	Ok	OR	0k	Ok	OR	OR	OR	Ok	OR	Dp.
152	Pratik Tank	Tonk	Top	Took	Tool	Took	Tonk	Top	EnB	TOUR	Tonk	EN	End	Tinh	Enle	63	Tol
153	Prema Sahu	Dalu	Make	Malm	John	Jam	John	salm	salu	shar	Jahr	Dolu	jalu	jalu	pale	pahu	Jah
154	Priyal Khandelwal	Pinya	lun	Inj.	Jung 4	l buy	Pung :	limp	lugal	linger	buight	being al	had !	payal	bigget	ging"	migal
155	Priyansh Soni	Prig	1,000	Pris	Pris	Pris	bin	Prin	Price	Prig	Pring	Priu	Porier	Pina	Prin	Bill	Prig
156	Pulkit Hardasani	Hay	thre	Hore	Har	Hore	Hou	HOLL	Horse	. 0	W. I	Hory	0	Hose	. 0	Mark	Mos
157	Pulkit Sharma	Thister	Jule	May	Jen	W 0	who	That	Sweet	Pullet	Pukit	luki		Pusket		luke	Puls
158	Radhika Sharma	Svan	Sugar	grand	Clayer	SLEW	Shalling	SLOW	Short			المرومي	Brains	gracus	O Comment	Showing.	mans
159	Rahul Jaichandani	Rate	Adm	Robert	Rose	Robel	Ratul	100	4	027 ///00	Decide to the last	A. I.		Rafeel	Role	Robert	
160	Rahul Yaday			hodal		200000000000000000000000000000000000000	yada	Jane	A		Yade		Yalor)		The same of	Yodan '	
															HOD	£	

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

P							ri Maha			-							
1					De	partmo	ent of C	ommer	ce and	Manag	ement						
					A	dd on (Course o	n: Soft	Skills D	evelopr	nent						
-		+	-	-		-	Att	endance	e Sheet								
S.	Name of					Du	ration (August	2021 to	11 th Se	ptemb	er 2021			14400
No	Participant	23/8	24/8	25/8	26/08	27/08	28/08	31/08	1/09	2/09	3/09	4/09	7/08	8/08	09/08	10/08	11/09
1	Andil Hasan	Acri	aau	Adul	Anie	avii	Accel	Addi	Bow	Recei	Ada	adu	Acc	Becci	Adi	Proces	delil
2	Aarushi Agarwal	Aar	Aa.	Aa	Aa	Aa	Aa	AL	Aa	As	Aa	Ac	Aa	Aa	Aa	44	An
3	Aashika Swami	Art	Do	Dot	Box	At	Ad	AN	AN	Act	AN	and	Ade	Dot	And	M	An
4	Anyush Lulla	N	X	N	X	N	K	R	X	R	N	Pr	A	R	A	A	R
5	Aayush Mendiratta	Ages	Byu	syn	Ayr	syr	Asser	Size	Syr	syr	Syr	su	Syl	An	sy	Az	Dige
6	Abhinav Joshi	Dr.	Ble	AL.	Ab -	Ab-	A6-	Дь.	Ab.	AL.	Ab.	Ab	Ab.	A6 -	Ab .	Ab-	No-
7	Abhinav Singh Gujjar	0	A	10)	D	(0)	a	a	0	(a)	a	0	a	0	1	(4)	a
8	Abhishek Jain	Ani	Plan	Mhi	DK:	Abbe	AND	APPL	ANS	Pable	Abb'	Abhi	Agu	Play	Alone	Ploby	Abby
9	Abhishek Rai	Ar	ALK	AUS	سللم	AU;	du	Blu	Aur	Alm	Alst	alu	ALL	DUN	du	sur	Ale
10	Aditya Muljani	active.	Mind	printe	partific	MULY	player	Milly	Minh	Supp	Mary	Hurk	meny		Roberts	Medicin	princy
11	Akanksha Nandwana	0	(P)	(A)	1	⊕	99	(AD	OP		@	(M)	6	(A)	(Ap)	(H)	(P)
12	Akshit Kamal Rajoria	AVALL	AM	Dung	DKUT	Music	DWA	Atzur	Ame	Ans	ANN	STATE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN	April		Abort	Ans	Aroli
13	Akshit Totla	AR	AK	DIR	AK	PIR	OK	AR	AR	AK	HE	Ab	AR	床	ARP	Ars:	AR
14	Aman Agarwal	due	Bus	ana		Bura	Bura	dia	Ann	amer	Ama	Ann	Ama	Buna	Ann	sh-n	luc

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College

15

Aman Soni



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

(Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261

phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/8	24/8	25/8	26/08	27/08	28/08	31/08	1/09	2/09	3/09	4/09	7/08	8/08	09/08	10/08	11/09
i.	Ameriadán	0	a	0	A	0	Ô	Ø	a	B	đ	Ø	a	Á	A	Ø	A
17	Anantya Tripathi	bt	D+	4+	D+	not	10-1	Act	Aut	Aut	Aust	Aut	Ant	Aut	_	Aut	Ant
18	Apchal Sharma	dield	The same of	BARBORE .	PILITED STATES	biclol	Michal	Mildrown .	Archal	thelal	thelal	Budd	pidal	Acla	Brold	Mala	the
9	Anjali Dharamdasani	P	Act	-	AN	A4	辟	A4	Ai	Ang	Ay	MY	Ay	AT	AT	AM	H
10	Annani Saxena	Bat	Aut	Aut	mat	Bhat	Arat	prat	Buat	Avat	Breat	Avail	dust	Brat	Phat	Avat	Bud
11	Anuj Mehra	NI S	due		Man	11				Arun	Anu	Huy.	Aug	Anni	Aus	Arcin	Mu
2	Arushka Amit Nahar	A	4	Bru	Bur		Anu	. 0	Ann	. 0	. 0		Ann	Am	Aun	Ann	An
3	Apoorva Jindal	Abros	Acres		-	********	Apree	1 Contract	Aprile		Apre	Apreo		AL SECTION	100	Administra	April
4	Aqil Ahmed	A-	Ho	Ag	Ale	Ag	Am	49	A9	m	M	Arq.	AST	47	A	A-1	Ag
5	Arin Dakalia	Avi-	Drin	Ari	An	An	Ani	Anh	Ari	Ani	Anin	AR	Ans	Anh	Ax-	Anin	An
6	Arjav Jain	\$T	BT	AT.	er	AJ	AJ	AJ	AJ	AT	AT	AT	AT	AT	MJ	AJ	AJ
7	Aryun Saraf		-		Aug.	الانتفادة	Bryan	Bryan	Aya	dryan	Brion	Bryan	Aryan	Arecu	Aya	Bryan	Ary
8	Aryan Sharma	BLY	100	Ali	BY	By	BU	Buy	Buy	sky	ply	AY	siy	Diy	sig	M	a
29	Aryan Verma	alian	ay	alyan	alyn	align	eligh	aryn	2791	anyon	any	Page	2) year	elyn	agn	and an	0
30	Asad Khan	AR	AR	AR	AR	DR	DE	Ok	ph	Bk	Ak	AR	Sk	NA	Ale	AR	N
1	Ashwin Sharma	(Bu	Da	Ba	(Dan	Ba	BOW	Osh	AVL.	OH.	Dy.	DY	QU.	DS1.	au.	Osc.	0
12	Avdesh Koolwal	Audi	Andr	Red	ANU	Add	Abdu	ANH	Adu	Suff	Dudy	Alde	Adl	Andy	And	Shell	Au
13	Avigat Sharma	ANY.	MINI			Subi	STHON	Sur	AMP	ANOM	sujal	Air	Ayu	Sife	Ships	Anyou	an
4	Ayer Khan	2	1			4	(8)	1.7	1	1			5				
		04	ape	age.	NA.	No.	who	all as	actor	ayen	Sign	afer	when	affer.	when	Why.	et.
		4.0	, T	10	67	69	100	40.0	. 7	10	, 7	0	0	. 0	9	0	

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg Marg Mahaveer Mahav



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/8	24/8	25/8	26/08	27/08	28/08	31/08	1/09	2/09	3/09	4/09	7/08	8/08	09/08	10/08	11/09
35	Bhanu Pratap Singh	6	8	8	8	8	0	e	@	8	@	@	(8,	e	R	0	(e)
36	Bharat Tanwani	Bt	Bt	St	B+	Bt	Bt	Bt	B+	Rt	St	BI	B+	B+	Bt	Bt	Bt
37	Bharat Vashisth	Bal	Bel	Ed	Bal	Bol	BOL	Bal	Bal.	KO	Bd.	8.1	Bal	bas	Bas	Bel	Ba
38	Bhavika Kataria	N	R	10	10	TO	R	R	D	D	D	10	0	10	D	R	R
39	Bhavisha Keswani	BK	ML	BK	BL	BK	BK	NK	BK	BK	BK	1K	BK	BK	BK	No	BI
40	Bhavya Jain	zain	304	sain	10000	Tay	say	Jary		say	6	Jay	Jay	Jay	Jan	Jay	Jai
41	Bhavya Madnani	Q_	B	0-	B	6	6-	B	B	B	B	B	B	R	R	B	B
42	Shavya Sharma	Bs	Bs	Bo	Bo	Bs	B	Bs	Bo	Bo	BI	Bo	Bs	BI	BS	Bs	Be
43	Bhawna Soni	Acqui	0	BRIDGE.	ALC: NAME OF STREET	Residence of	Boni	10-65 mg	133	BSON		BANKPI	Bsovi	0	BSJUR	-	
44	Cherry Jain	Chry					Cherry		-			Chury	aury	wy	The same of	Cum	BSA
45	Chhavi Sharma	W	aun	Chh	(hu	Chu	Cun	Chh	Clier	Cyc	Cus	ah	an	an	Cun	CL	and
46	Deepen Soni	Dup	Deep	Oup	Duy	Oup	2			Dup	فالتفاقات	Que		No. of Lot	Dey	170000000000000000000000000000000000000	-
47	Dev Agarwal	Doy	DIV	DIV	De	Div	200	Dev	Dev	Div	Dev	Dio	Au	Dev	DN	Dev	
48	Dev Bihani	0 av	000	De	DOV	Dev	Dev	Opr	Der	Der	Des	Dev	Dev	Der	Dev	Pro	Du
49	Dev Jain					1000	Name and Address of the Owner, where			DEN!		100		ON	Der	DEN	Der
50	Devansh Agarwal	Decu	Deve		Peva	Deva	20.0	(A)		lin	ava					-	DEN
11	Devesh Sharma	Dur	Manager	Da-	2	ANIONI		Div-		Dev-	De.				Dover		Der
52	Devesh Sharma	Devah	Deva	Devot										Que O.			Du.
33	Devesh Sharma	Nucley Street		ASSES !	العرود	July 1	Devert	12 Variet	WANN TO THE STREET	Minny	dense l	MUNICIPAL MANAGER		VEVES	Levek		Ulu
4	Devyani Rathore	00	Dr	08	Dr	Or				New York	00	17		100	ancorn	and the	dur
5	Diksha Lalwani	1	DIL	-	<i>(1.0</i> Corp.)	ACCOUNT N	Dix.	DIK.	Dr.	Dr.	Div.	DO DO	Dr.	DO	Dr Dif	DIE	08

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Ma



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

								8 28/08	31/08	1/09	2/09	3/09	4/09	7/08	8/08	09/08	10/08	11/09
			23	/8 2	1/8 2	5/8 26/0	8 27/0	18 20/00	31.00	- 1		a Ti	traile	اله الم	+ nile	1 01	y Di	
	Į.	Dilanshi Jain	6	AN FE	iv C	The Di	2 0	in Dia	1 2	2 D!	1	-	1	0	0	0	@	1
	56	Divya Gyanani	1	7 8	DC	00	Œ	200	#	(A)	9	0	60	Orto	Rigg	Dive	Di4a	1217
	57	Divyansh Godika	8	MI 0	TH 0	4-014	0	10 D129	DUTA	Ope	Dij.	W.	Jest In	wla.	Kala	rala	Kalg	Kal
	58	Divyansh Kala	Ko	19 0	19 V	ely pol	9 red	g ralg	valg	Yels !	July	100	Yang	220	MAG	1.19	zig	200
1	59		niu	10 07		19 Di	n vi	المنياد ا	149	14	249	DH.	July 1	JUS.	Ju	The same	70	13
1	60	Diya Agrawal	1)0	13	, 1	9 13	09	30	Py	19	4	12	1	99	2	27	Todi	Corls
+	61	Farhan Qureshi	6	i Cin	ii Co	HI COY	Ens	Goy	G04)	Gora	603	(0)	(py)	gay	app	No.	de l	Jan.
	62	Gargi Agarwal	(0)	109	1	is now	sais	Jair	say	say	Jain)	jan	San	Jan)	say	10	Jay	-
To the second	20	Gargi Jain	200	17	d	R	更	1	4	7	3.	A	B.	18.	P.	N.	3	3
1	74	Garima Tehlyani	Car	1 (00	100	K Cov	Con	Car	Gour	Cox	Gar	Good	GOV	Gar	Gar	Gair	Car	Sail
6	-81	Gary Agrawal	400	70	- 40	90	94	ad	ad.	ed.	ad.	90)	90.	90.	901.	94.	99	9%
5	9	Garvit Dhamechani	93	99	90	5 0	a	a	1	#	K	6	0	a	0	6	a-	0
6	7	Gautam Puri	(0)	100	10	- OC JW	العلام ال	Goulan	Goule	Cast	Call	Gode	Costs	Cost	Goul	Garet	Cast	gaty
6	8	Gautam Ramrakhani	Faur	400	400	400	404		THE REAL PROPERTY.	TV V	May .	100-	May	. vaj	nas	May	nay	May
6	, 1	Hardik Maheshwari	Hart	140	100)	No	MOS	108	Mag	103	Villa .	a see Marie		hur	hal	Train	(ror)	hay
70	1	Harsh Sharma	May	Now	May	1 has	Non	har	(Just	No	M	ro	100	1	Who	Mu	WV	W
71	H	larsh Singh Narooka	July -	Bu	14	- Br	Me	W	Mu	M	Mu	Ww.	19~	41	DV.	0	Dhu.	D.
72	100	farsh Vashishth	Roy	Par	Bu	1		Paul (Way	(Hay	Bon	(hor	(han	اسطال	Ham	Charle	Marin I	Ha
73	Н	larshit Agrawal	MONEY	HOUSE	how	NOW	work	Howald	VONLE	Haller	Harski	HALLIN	Harbk	Harsh	Wash	nauk	HOLL	Mak
74	Н	arshit Toshawar	1	Boni	Pau	Dans		L	Bunt	Bour!	Bont	Post	Polist	POINT !	Pour	Pour	Par	Ber
75	Н	imanshu Agarwal	Med	him	WH	nim	With	him	WIF	1100	him	him	1/	night	ny	W	by	hin
76	Hi	imanshu Agarwal	12	B	H	1	N	P	V	if	19	P	4	y	19	ip	7	4

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jaipur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/8	24/8	25/8	26/08	27/08	28/08	31/08	1/09	2/09	3/09	4/09	7/68	8/68	(15/118	10/98	11/09
77	Himanshu Janyani	0	a	B	(B)	@	Q	B	B	0	P	0	W	(E)	(F2	(8)	Pe
78	Himanshu Tulsani	Kin	0	Rin	And	Him	time	De .	(la)	Ham	pian.	flow	Pin	(flins	(Hos	(No	Plan
79	Hitesh Puraswani	pulso?	W. Stall	work	JUNE !	450	wiles"	WIRK	Wall!	witer	SAN	SURE IN	Witer	1,722	Yeles	yses	19,30%
80	Ishika Pamnani	0	0	Q	0	@	(A)	D	@	@	0	12/	0	0	0	D (10
81	Ishita Jain	录	羽	羽	R	\$.	28.	39.	2	邛	70	彩	32	20.	3	2	2
12	Jagrati Kumawat	3	\$	&	8	0	8	1	P	8	0	\$	D	0	8	T	P
33	Jai Agarwal	10	100	W	Th	Time	16	10	The	100	Thi	760	Thi	100	(A)	劎	\$
14	Jai Kumar Badlani	0	0	B	R	B	D	0	(D)	0	R	0	P	(V	0	R	C.E.
35	Jay Sharma	Jay.	Toy.	Jay.	Jay	Jay	Jan.	Jan	Jay.	Joy	理	Toy	Tay.	Tay .	Just .	Jay.	Jaz
36	Junaid Hussain	th	14	The	34	I	14	The	1/2	15	Thy	叫	The .	14	3	TU	31
37	Kanak Khandelwal	P	P	P	10	D	P	P	to	(D)	10	do !	the	R	(R)	P	P
38	Kanan Rawat	lava	bia	Kan	Kente	Hava	land	Mala	Kana	Kenn	lan	Kan	(hepta	Maja	Here	Me	len
39	Kapil	Kahil	坐	坐	學	MAL	rahid	W.	4	豐	Ш	幽	唑	继	幽	1644	199
90	Kapil Parwani	P	D	D	P	P	D	P	P	1	P	P	P	P	D	R	P
11	Karan	rouse	VEST.	Card!	YOYON	1000	COLON	Karan	40,000	rosor	1000	4000	rosur	Vales .	war	100	4022
92	Kareena Lalchandani	Kursh	Twee	Pairon	hallers	BANG	Billina	kaunu	(Palestan)	Parte	Bur	Admi	Bour	Della	Proper	Lane	Rose
93	Kashish Agarwal	The	Par	Oa	Da.	Pa	Ra	Pa	Pa	pa	Pa	Pa	Da	Pa	Bu	Pa	Ra
94	Keshav Singhal	10	D	D	3	1	A	P	N	(P)	0	0	18	V	P	2	20
95	Khushi Agarwal	Made	(Lund-	District	Much	Dolo	Dung	Under	VIII.	Marke	Klank	Chapte	But	1au	Alul	Black	Black
96	Khushi Jain	KI	KI	烂	K2	些	烂	四	KI	14	KI	杜	烂	灯	K	垃	灶
97	Komal Jangid	1	1	19	南	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	3	(3

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College





(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

-																		
			23	8 24	9 25	8 26/0	8 27/08	8 28/88	31/48	1/99	2/99	3/09	409	7/88	8/98	95/08	10/08	11.00
	H	Kristina Starma	1/4	1/2	6	1	10	10	10	10	10	(v)	(4)	(8)	(8)	0	B	1
	28		18		100	I V	Nu.	111	1111	111	Allan	Illine	11/1/20	مبرا إ	1 luc	1/4	I Head	Vice
	#	Karral Paresis	6	ط اله	1 6	0 10	CL	OL	El	Dr.	AL	64	E.	bh	Et	80	th	DI
	200	The second second	- 1	20	O K	THE WAY	511	KI	Dr.	THE STATE OF THE S	111	Allewa	1/2	Muse	Hora	Muca	Dong	(Va)
14	322		in	P	1/20	0 11	1010	e Ujo	S OLIVO	X that	to the same	124	100	1942	Lau	wel	34	14
-	152	Kontagn Goyal	#	39	334	6	250	130	100	0	6	100	3	ar.	0	6	0	0
	22	Lakshiya A Ramcharden	(10	16	C	U	6	0	2	-	0	2	200	14	144	24	103
The same	174	<u>Lakshita</u> Jethani	30	1/21	沙	125	19th	100-	200		1		11	1000	6.15	LH	414	611
	105	Lakshya Gupta	443	-	1	244	hite	N/A	rd's	THE R.	245	742	to the	177	117	1 I	240	X4-3
-	_	Laneera Soni	Gi	نوا	سفا	lai	190	194	hi	Jan.	hois	نبط	Jai	bi	bu	His-	Line	100
Г		Lavina Anvani	bai	سندا	100	اعدا	عنروا	وربري	byin	المحتا	Line	sin	South	bin	منور	الإسلا	(sono	إعولا
П		Levira Jethwari	لمق	W	[ai	w	W	العطا	الملا	100	14/	12/	100	100	121	Les	4	lan
ī	-	Lexika Shema	0	1	13/	10	0	10	0	(D)	0	1	0	0	0	e	1	(4)
102		Lerladiter Bruinnabhatt	34	ld	Id	Jd	bl	149	لوا	10	10	뭦	10	اوا	13.	14	افا	اوا
12		Leepakati Verma	lub	hal	Tuk	Josh	lock	lub	10%	194	hel	Sub	Sep	Sub	136	lab	Aub	10
11		Love Tambil	les	Love	الجاد	Lax	lee !	Lee !	ect	sa	Live	lex	LER.	pr	Love	Lee	Lieux	150
11	1	Manan Lalivani	(D)	a	A	A	6	H	P	P	P	P	B	(P)	A	(H)	(14	(P)
11		Varian Modi	Har	Has	Han	اعطا	-	اعتوار	jour	Just	طول	Your	عنيل	HOW	400	Has	His	Hay
113	II y	Keginu Raghusi	116	HE.	当	HR	业	1	HIS	HE	HS	业	115	HA	HS	此	HA	H
111	10	Gebuil Bladeys	July	المريد	السالع	الساء	الساق	المساوم	الساعه	1124	men	netwo	لسايع	new	اساعير	pelal	المعاص	pelm
i	136	foliammad Asjad anxog	6	6	S.	8	6	8	8	E	6	81	8	8	11	H	A	4
13	14	lohanmud Sami	6	6	6	6	1	0	6	6	6	101	10	6	6	0	0	0

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,8955840261

Margio, shrimahaveercollege or



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/8	24/8	25/8	26/08	27/08	28/08	31/08	1/09	2/09	3/09	4/09	7/08	8/08	09/08	10/08	11/09
119	Mohammed Albab Khan	R	C	P	0	0	@	6	œ	@	C	0		P	P	@ (P
120	Mohd Aamir Raza	m	(Dar	00	00	600	000	and	Cas	(Cor	600	0	09	00	6	600	0
121	Mohd. Aman Khan	Kar	Mon	Man	Non	Man	Box	Km	Kon	the	Mar .	Box	Man	No.	1000	1	مصطلا
122	Mohit Gurjar	Mont	HOWH	HOW	Mobile	Mobile	Mohit	Hole	Monit	rout	Mobile	Maye	Herit	Holy	MONE	HULL	Hews
123	Mohit Jangid	504	Total	Joseph	Total .	Todal	Tople	Toyl	Jane	Troil	100 M	100	200	3000	Joseph	THE STATE OF THE S	100
124	Mohit Singh Shishodiya	34	24	514	Six	Sign	Size	3/3	Sign	Size	Slay	Sig	Sug	Sig	3/4	Sign	Sign
125	Moulshree Choudhary	Shir	Shu	Shu	Shrel	Shiel	Shul	Shru	SAM	Shee	Shu	Shill	Shru	Shi	Shill	Shren	Shx
26	Mridul Jadhav	1	(P)	M	(M)	0	(A)	@	₩	@	(M)	W	(M)	0	(M)	(4)	(2)
27	Mubbasir Khan	Mk	Mk	Mk	M	MR	Mk	MR	MK	Mp	Alk	ruk	MR	MX	Mk	rik	M
28	Muqeet Ahmed	(QA	m	Pa	PUR	0	w	pa	Pa	Da	19a	Ma	Ma	Wa	Da	0	Ma
29	Naman Chawla	chalo	dado	dade	dado	dado	chaules	chaula	down	daylo	charle	chalo	doub	charle	choule	drato	chal
30	Naman Khandelwal	N	N	7	2	y	2/	7	4	N	N	N	7	N	N	N	N
31	Naman Kothari	Nan	Non	Na	Nav	Nav	Non	Na	Nan	Non	Nan	Wan	Nan	Non	Mer	Nan	10
32	Nandini Sharma	NA	Word (MED	100	Nord	Word	Mard	Nordi	Non	Cont	and	Nord	Word	Kordi	Rosh	Kod
	Narender Singh	MIN	(D)	AA	14	18	M	N	M	14	MB	N	Nes	No	NA	Ns	na
33	Shekhawat Neeti Pareek	, a	Test	reet	Jak	Jew-	Jar	THE PERSON NAMED IN	Doct	Dax	Dal	Day	Deep	Dal	200	Neet	1/6
34	Nidhi Kalwani	NR	NA		NR	Nb	NR	NR	NK		NK	NR	NR	NK	NE	M	NA
35	Nikhil Kapoor	to/	NR	KPI	KPI	KP/	KPI	KP/	KPI	KP/	1891	XI/	KPI	KP/	KP	KP/	KI
36	Nikhil Kumar	11/1		1117	0.7		410	NC	NC	NC	NC	MC	NC	NC	NC	NC	NO
37	Choudhary	NC	16	1c	NC	NC	NC	10C	ak	Chk	ohb	Shall	Shuk	Shil	shuk	Ship	5/4
38	Nirmal Shukla	SUL	Tol	SIM			Nitoh.	SING	No.	2100	200	+		11	51	N. Ye	1 11

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

(Affiliated to the University of Rejastran)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme

Phone: 0141-2572139,895584026

phone: 0141-2572139,895584026



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

		23/8	24/8	25/8	26/08	27/68	28/68	31/48	1/09	2.99	3.99	4/99	7/19	858	69/68	3598	11/09
146	Noman Khan	UN	U.D.	11/01	130	مروري	1201	ww	ستردع	w	221-	w.	w	Lu.	4.5	450-	مفيئيه
141	Piyusii Khandelwal	8 hr	8 Ma	Mo	8 Mm	1112	1.10m	1.)Tre.	1 /m	1 Hm	PHO	11/2	9. Kg	11/2	Pho	9 His	Ph
	Piysish Kumar Agarwal	H	24	49	Ag	Aa	Aq	Al	A	Ag	Al	Aq	A#	Ag	As	As	As
143	Poorvika Dhanjani	1	90	90	00	19	P)	80	00	26	10.	80.	DO.	80	10	防	19
144	Prabhat Partani	00	لعبوا	ملومرن	ملورا	ولوبها	STATE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN	Just	Pyolo	Pool	المتعوا	beto	Bush	bas	Park	End	التالمة
145	Prabhav Parock	Prop	Prob	Prob	Prob	Viab	Prop	Irah	Prob	Prob	Prop	Prob	hah	hah	hos	Prop	Prob
146	Prachi Lalwani	Jul	Col	Oal	Pol	la	Pal	les	6	la	b	lel	Tol	10	W	6	a
147	Prachi Tekwani	الخيرا	be	الورا	Tipel	bien	العربي	(w)	bee	· Just	i his	i les	1 60	chile	بالرويد	Bu	ecy)
148	Pragun Gupta	De	Cui	Om	Cr	Or	On	0	Ca	On	Ou	Cu	Cu	Cu	a	a	a
149	Pragya Khandelwal	Va	In.	&L	OL	×	AL.	8	M	&L	PY	94	U	n	9/2	81	81
	Prenam Jain	Jair	300	spir	1 jan	· join	191	19il	Jan	Jai	Join	100	100	jan	juin	100	100
151	Prenev Kasliwal	Ole	Q10	DYS	Ope	Oxa.	Or	Qu.	013	00	Qy.	Ble.	Ole	DXs	Cira	Oko	Oxo
152	Pratik Tank	Took	Fred	Ten B	Enk	Tool	Total Total	Tout	Toll	Torols.	TONE	弘也	73	Tool	To 3	Tope	面上
153	Prema Sahu	سلوا	11/21	"المالا	سرلوا	Jalm.	(00) AL	19/10	Male	when	John	Jahr	Jahr	John	Don.	164	HAM
154	Priyal Khandelwal	Empl	العسر	الممسا	للاملو	أوبنورا	wind	(عبديا	لوتس	الاستا	(juige	big	(min)	وبسوا	lin	Buys	bin
155	Priyansh Soni	Pres	him	lie	lin	Pou	184	Price	Price	Pris	Prin	184	Price	Price	1mu	Bit	Bus
156	Pulkit Hardeseni	You	You	Thor	Hore	Hose	Made	Hoer	How	HOTE	Hotel	Hass	Hos	Hos	Holy	Kang .	Hars
157	Pulkit Sharma	Tuki	Pul	- W	Pull	للاسا	Julki	wki	Puste	Fluid	This	Calle	Much	T W	W/W	UM	LU
158	Radhika Sharma	444	الول	Sign	الردواة	NA STATE	عراما	CATION	Carper.	Spor	3 Ages	Great S	335	END"	C. Start	Steen	SLAD
159	Rabul Juichandeni	Rales	Keeler	Ralin	Rake	(Value	Boke	Relu	Relat	Rober	Rabi	Rely	Rake	Roll	Robe	Row	Rah
160	Rebul Yadas		Koday	Verla	Jada)	Valo	Yador	Name and Address of the Owner, where	NAME OF THE OWNER, OWNE	Ynte	York	Yorks	1600	Yab u	Yodai	Yeston	Vabi

IQAC
Co-ordinator
Shri Mahaveer College



SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mishaveer Marg C.-Scheme Jalpur

Mishaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,8955840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Marks of Eligible Candidate

S. N.	Reg. No	Name	Q1(10)	Q2(10)	Q3 (10)	Total (30)
1	MCC08CM001	Aadil Hasan	8	9	8	25
2	MCC08CM002	Aarushi Agarwal	7	8	6	21
3	MCC08CM003	Aashika Swami	9	8	8	25
4	MCC08CM004	Aayush Lulla	10	7	6	23
5	MCC08CM005	Aayush Mendiratta	8	8	8	24
6	MCC08CM006	Abhinav Joshi	9	9	8	26
7	MCC08CM007	Abhinav Singh Gujjar	7	7	7	21
8	MCC08CM008	Abhishek Jain	9	8	8	25
9	MCC08CM009	Abhishek Rai	8	9	7	24
10	MCC08CM010	Aditya Muljani	9	10	8	27
11	MCC08CM011	Akanksha Nandwana	8	8	8	24
12	MCC08CM012	Akshit Kamal Rajoria	9	9	9	27
13	MCC08CM013	Akshit Totla	8	9	8	25
14	MCC08CM014	Aman Agarwal	7	8	6	21
15	MCC08CM015	Aman Soni	9	8	8	25
16	MCC08CM016	Ameenuddin	10	7	6	23
17	MCC08CM017	Anannya Tripathi	8	8	8	24
18	MCC08CM018	Anchal Sharma	7	9	8	24
19	MCC08CM019	Anjali Dharamdasani	7	7	7	21
20	MCC08CM020	Annant Saxena	9	8	8	25
21	MCC08CM021	Anuj Mehra	8	9	7	24
22	MCC08CM022	Anushka Amit Nahar	9	10	8	27
23	MCC08CM023	Apoorva Jindal	8	8	8	24
24	MCC08CM024	Aqil Ahmed	9	9	9	27
25	MCC08CM025	Arin Dakalia	10	9	10	29
26	MCC08CM026	Arjav Jain	10	9	9	28
27	MCC08CM027	Aryan Saraf	9	8	8	25
28	MCC08CM028	Aryan Sharma	8	9	7	24
29	MCC08CM029	Aryan Verma	9	10	8	27
30	MCC08CM030	Asad Khan	8	8	8	24
31	MCC08CM031	Ashwin Sharma	9	9	9	27
32	MCC08CM032	AvdeshKoolwal	10	9	10	29
33	MCC08CM033	Avigat Sharma	10	9	9	28
34	MCC08CM034	Ayan Khan	8	8	8	24





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,8955840261

Phone: 0141-2372139,895584026



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

35	MCC08CM035	Bhanu Pratap Singh	9	8	8	25
36	MCC08CM036	Bharat Tanwani	8	9	7	24
37	MCC08CM037	Bharat Vashisth	9	10	8	27
38	MCC08CM038	Bhavika Kataria	8	8	8	24
39	MCC08CM039	Bhavisha Keswani	9	9	9	27
40	MCC08CM040	Bhavya Jain	8	9	8	25
41	MCC08CM041	Bhavya Madnani	7	8	6	21
42	MCC08CM042	Bhavya Sharma	9	8	8	25
43	MCC08CM043	Bhawna Soni	10	7	6	23
44	MCC08CM044	Cherry Jain	8	8	8	24
45	MCC08CM045	Chhavi Sharma	7	9	8	24
46	MCC08CM046	Deepen Soni	7	7	7	21
47	MCC08CM047	Dev Agarwal	9	8	8	25
48	MCC08CM048	Dev Bihani	8	9	7	24
49	MCC08CM049	Dev Jain	9	10	8	27
50	MCC08CM050	Devansh Agarwal	8	8	8	24
51	MCC08CM051	Devesh Sharma	9	9	9	27
52	MCC08CM052	Devesh Sharma	10	9	10	29
53	MCC08CM053	Devesh Sharma	10	9	9	28
54	MCC08CM054	Devyani Rathore	9	8	8	25
55	MCC08CM055	Diksha Lalwani	8	9	8	25
56	MCC08CM056	Dilanshi Jain	7	8	6	21
57	MCC08CM057	Divya Gyanani	9	8	8	25
58	MCC08CM058	Divyansh Godika	10	7	6	23
59	MCC08CM059	Divyansh Kala	8	8	8	24
60	MCC08CM060	Diya Agrawal	9	9	8	26
61	MCC08CM061	Farhan Qureshi	7	7	7	21
62	MCC08CM062	Gargi Agarwal	9	8	8	25
63	MCC08CM063	Gargi Jain	8	9	7	24
64	MCC08CM064	Garima Tehlyani	9	10	8	27
65	MCC08CM065	Garv Agrawal	8	8	8	24
66	MCC08CM066	Garvit Dhamechani	9	9	9	27
67	MCC08CM067	Gautam Puri	8	9	8	25
68	MCC08CM068	Gautam Ramrakhani	7	8	6	21
69	MCC08CM069	Hardik Maheshwari	9	8	8	25
70	MCC08CM070	Harsh Sharma	10	7	6	23
71	MCC08CM071	Harsh Singh Narooka	8	8	8	24
72	MCC08CM072	Harsh Vashishth	7	9	8	24
73	MCC08CM073	Harshit Agrawal	7	7	7	21





SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthen)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Ja



74	MCC08CM074	Harshit Toshawar	9	8	8	25
75	MCC08CM075	Himanshu Agarwal	8	9	7	24
76	MCC08CM076	Himanshu Agarwal	10	7	6	23
77	MCC08CM077	Himanshu Janyani	8	8	8	24
78	MCC08CM078	Himanshu Tulsani	7	9	8	24
79	MCC08CM079	Hitesh Puraswani	7	7	7	21
80	MCC08CM080	Ishika Pamnani	9	8	8	25
81	MCC08CM081	Ishita Jain	8	9	7	24
82	MCC08CM082	Jagrati Kumawat	9	10	8	27
83	MCC08CM083	Jai Agarwal	8	8	8	24
84	MCC08CM084	Jai Kumar Badlani	9	9	9	27
85	MCC08CM085	Jay Sharma	10	9	10	29
86	MCC08CM086	Junaid Hussain	10	9	9	28
87	MCC08CM087	Kanak Khandelwal	9	8	8	25
88	MCC08CM088	Kanan Rawat	8	9	7	24
89	MCC08CM089	Kapil	9	10	8	27
90	MCC08CM090	Kapil Parwani	8	8	8	24
91	MCC08CM091	Karan	9	9	9	27
92	MCC08CM092	Kareena Lalchandani	10	9	10	29
93	MCC08CM093	Kashish Agarwal	10	9	9	28
94	MCC08CM094	Keshav Singhal	8	8	8	24
95	MCC08CM095	Khushi Agarwal	8	9	8	25
96	MCC08CM096	Khushi Jain	7	8	6	21
97	MCC08CM097	Komal Jangid	9	8	8	25
98	MCC08CM098	Krishna Sharma	10	7	6	23
99	MCC08CM099	Kunal Pareek	8	8	8	24
100	MCC08CM100	Kunal Pathak	9	9	8	26
101	MCC08CM101	Kunal Sethi	7	7	7	21
102	MCC08CM102	Kushagra Goyal	9	8	8	25
103	MCC08CM103	Lakshaya A Ramchandani	8	9	7	24
104	MCC08CM104	Lakshita Jethani	9	10	8	27
105	MCC08CM105	Lakshya Gupta	8	8	8	24
106	MCC08CM106	Laveena Soni	9	9	9	27
107	MCC08CM107	Lavina Aswani	8	9	8	25
108	MCC08CM108	Lavina Jethwani	7	8	6	21
109	MCC08CM109	Laxika Sharma	9	8	8	25
110	MCC08CM110	Leeladhar Brahmabhatt	10	7	6	23
111	MCC08CM111	Leepakshi Verma	9	9	8	26
112	MCC08CM112	Love Tambi	7	7	7	21









			101			
113	MCC08CM113	Manan Lalwani	9	8	8	25
114	MCC08CM114	Manan Modi	8	9	7	24
115	MCC08CM115	Meghna Raghani	9	10	8	27
116	MCC08CM116	Mehul Badaya	8	8	8	24
117	MCC08CM117	Mohammad Asjad Farooqi	9	9	9	27
118	MCC08CM118	Mohammad Sami	8	9	8	25
119	MCC08CM119	Mohammed Albab Khan	8	9	7	24
120	MCC08CM120	Mohd Aamir Raza	9	10	8	27
121	MCC08CM121	Mohd. Aman Khan	8	8	8	24
122	MCC08CM122	Mohit Gurjar	9	9	9	27
123	MCC08CM123	Mohit Jangid	10	9	10	29
124	MCC08CM124	Mohit Singh Shishodiya	10	9	9	28
125	MCC08CM125	Moulshree Choudhary	9	8	8	25
126	MCC08CM126	Mridul Jadhav	8	9	7	24
127	MCC08CM127	Mubbasir Khan	9	10	8	27
128	MCC08CM128	Muqeet Ahmed	8	8	8	24
129	MCC08CM129	Naman Chawla	9	9	9	27
130	MCC08CM130	Naman Khandelwal	10	9	10	29
131	MCC08CM131	Naman Kothari	10	9	9	28
132	MCC08CM132	Nandini Sharma	8	8	8	24
133	MCC08CM133	Narender Singh Shekhawat	8	9	8	25
134	MCC08CM134	Neeti Pareek	7	8	6	21
135	MCC08CM135	Nidhi Kalwani	9	8	8	25
136	MCC08CM136	Nikhil Kapoor	10	7	6	23
137	MCC08CM137	Nikhil Kumar Choudhary	8	8	8	24
138	MCC08CM138	Nirmal Shukla	9	9	8	26
139	MCC08CM139	Nitesh Agarwal	7	7	7	21
140	MCC08CM140	Noman Khan	9	8	8	25
141	MCC08CM141	Piyush Khandelwal	8	9	7	24
142	MCC08CM142	Piyush Kumar Agarwal	9	10	8	27
143	MCC08CM143	Poorvika Dhanjani	8	8	8	24
144	MCC08CM144	Prabhat Partani	9	9	9	27
145	MCC08CM145	Prabhav Pareek	8	9	8	25
146	MCC08CM146	Prachi Lalwani	7	8	6	21
147	MCC08CM147	Prachi Tekwani	8	9	8	25
148	MCC08CM148	Pragun Gupta	7	8	6	21
149	MCC08CM149	Pragya Khandelwal	9	8	8	25
150	MCC08CM150	Pranam Jain	10	7	6	23
151	MCC08CM151	Pranav Kasliwal	8	8	8	24









152	MCC08CM152	Pratik Tank	9	9	8	26
153	MCC08CM153	Prerna Sahu	7	7	7	21
154	MCC08CM154	Priyal Khandelwal	9	8	8	25
155	MCC08CM155	Priyansh Soni	8	9	7	24
156	MCC08CM156	Pulkit Hardasani	9	9	9	27
157	MCC08CM157	Pulkit Sharma	8	9	8	25
158	MCC08CM158	Radhika Sharma	8	9	7	24
159	MCC08CM159	Rahul Jaichandani	9	10	8	27
160	MCC08CM160	Rahul Yadav	8	8	8	24









(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Certificate:

























(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College







SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Attiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C-Scheme Jaipur

Mahaveer Marg 2372139,895840261

Phone: 0141-2572139,895840261



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Photos







SHRI MAHAVEER COLLEGE

(Affiliated to the University of Rejasthan)

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Mahaveer Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Scheme Jalpur

Marg C. Sche



(Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan)
A Co-educational English Medium PG College

Feedback Analysis:

Feed Back Questions	Excelle nt (5)	Very Good (4)	Goo d (3)	Poo r (2)	Very Poor (1)
The course as a whole was:	√	(-)		(-)	(-)
The course content was:	✓				
The instructor's contribution to the course was:	✓				
The instructor's effectiveness in teaching the subject matter was:	✓				
Course Organization was:	✓				
Explanations by instructor were:	✓				
Instructor's use of examples and illustrations was:	✓				
Student's confidence in instructor's knowledge was:	✓				
Answers to student questions were:	✓				
Availability of extra help when needed was:	✓				
Instructor's interest in student's progress was:	✓				
Relevance of course content was:	✓				
Please give overall rating of the course	5				



